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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q

® QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the quarterly period ended March 31, 2012
or

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(df ®HE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
Commission File Number 001-08918

SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaetr)

Georgia 58-1575035
(State or other jurisdiction (I.LR.S. Employer
of incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

303 Peachtree Street, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia 30308
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(404) 588-7711
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area rode

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant € filed all reports required to be filed by SemtiB or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sslobrter period that the registrant was requirefilésuch reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 day¥es No [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant liésnitted electronically and posted on its corpovegbsite, if any, every Interactive Data |
required to be submitted and posted pursuant te R of Regulation S-T (8232.405 of this chapderjng the preceding 12 months (or for
such shorter period that the registrant was requoesubmit and post such files).

E  Yes 0O No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlexge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, maccelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large acceleréited” “accelerated filer,” and “smaller reportirgpmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated fil&x] Accelerated fileEl
Non-accelerated fildr Smaller reporting company
(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantseell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Actyes O No X

At April 30, 2012 , 538,168,627 shares of the Riegit’'s Common Stock, $1.00 par value, were outhtan
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GLOSSARY OF DEFINED TERMS

ABS — Asset-backed securities.

AFS — Available for sale.

AIP — Annual incentive plan.

ALCO — Asset/Liability Management Committee.
ALM — Asset/Liability Management.

ALLL — Allowance for loan and lease losses.
AOCI — Accumulated other comprehensive income.
ARS — Auction rate securities.

ASU — Accounting standards update.

ATE — Additional termination event.

ATM — Automated teller machine.

Bank — SunTrust Bank.

BCBS — Basel Committee on Banking Supervision.
Board — The Company’s Board of Directors.
CCAR — Comprehensive Capital Analysis and Review.
CDO — Collateralized debt obligation.

CD — Certificate of deposit.

CDS — Credit default swaps.

CIB — Corporate and Investment Banking.

Class A shares— Visa Inc. Class A common stock.
Class B shares—Visa Inc. Class B common stock.
CLO — Collateralized loan obligation.

Coke — The Coca-Cola Company.

Company — SunTrust Banks, Inc.

CP — Commercial paper.

CPP — Capital Purchase Program.

CSA — Credit support annex.

DBRS — Dun and Bradstreet, Inc.

DDA — Demand deposit account.

Dodd-Frank Act — The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumetetion Act of 2010.

EPS— Earnings per share.

ERISA — Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974,

Exchange Act- Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
FASB — Financial Accounting Standards Board.
FDIC — The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

Federal Reserve— The Board of Governors of the Federal ReservéeBys

Fed funds— Federal funds.

FFELP — Federal Family Education Loan Program.
FHA — Federal Housing Administration.

FHLB — Federal Home Loan Bank.




FICO — Fair Isaac Corporation.

FINRA — Financial Industry Regulatory Authority.

Fitch — Fitch Ratings Ltd.

FRB — Federal Reserve Board.

FTE — Fully taxable-equivalent.

FVO — Fair value option.

GSE — Government-sponsored enterprise.

HARP — Home Affordable Refinance Program.

HUD — U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.
IFRS — International Financial Reporting Standards.

[IS — Institutional Investment Solutions.

IPO — Initial public offering.

IRLC — Interest rate lock commitment.

IRS — Internal Revenue Service.

ISDA — International Swaps and Derivatives Associations.
LGD — Loss given default.

LHFI — Loans held for investment.

LHFI-FV — Loans held for investment carried at fair value.
LHFS — Loans held for sale.

LIBOR —London InterBank Offered Rate.

LOCOM - Lower of cost or market.

LTI — Long-term incentive.

LTV — Loan to value.

MBS — Mortgage-backed securities.

MD&A — Management’s Discussion and Analysis of FinanCiahdition and Results of Operations.
Moody’s — Moody’s Investors Service.

MSR — Mortgage servicing right.

MVE — Market value of equity.

NEO — Named executive officers.

NOW — Negotiable order of withdrawal account.

NPL — Nonperforming loan.

OCI — Other comprehensive income.

OREO — Other real estate owned.

OTC — Over-the-counter.

OTTI — Other-than-temporary impairment.

Parent Company— Parent Company of SunTrust Banks, Inc. and sid&d.
PD — Probability of default.

PPG — Playbook for profitable growth.

QSPE— Qualifying special-purpose entity.

RidgeWorth — RidgeWorth Capital Management, Inc.
ROA — Return on average total assets.

ROE — Return on average common shareholders’ equity.




RSU — Restricted Stock Unit.

RWA — Risk-weighted assets.

S&P — Standard and Poor’s.

SBA — Small Business Administration.

SEC— U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

SERP— Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan.

SPE— Special purpose entity.

STIS — SunTrust Investment Services, Inc.

STM — SunTrust Mortgage, Inc.

STRH — SunTrust Robinson Humphrey, Inc.

SunTrust — SunTrust Banks, Inc.

TARP — Troubled Asset Relief Program.

TDR — Troubled debt restructuring.

The Agreements— Equity forward agreements.

Three Pillars —Three Pillars Funding, LLC.

TRS — Total return swaps.

U.S.— United States.

U.S. GAAP— Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in theitdd States.
U.S. Treasury— The United States Department of the Treasury.
UTB — Unrecognized tax benefits.

VA —Veterans Administration.

VAR —Value at risk.

VI — Variable interest.

VIE — Variable interest entity.

Visa—The Visa, U.S.A. Inc. card association or itsleffes, collectively.
W&IM — Wealth and Investment Management.

PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following unaudited financial statements hawerb prepared in accordance with the instructionddom 10-Q and Rule 101 of
Regulation SX, and accordingly do not include all of the infation and footnotes required by U.S. GAAP for costglfinancial statemen
However, in the opinion of management, all adjustiméconsisting only of normal recurring adjustns@monsidered necessary to comply
Regulation S-X have been included. Operating redoit the three months ended March 31, 284€ not necessarily indicative of the res
that may be expected for the full year ending Ddwem31, 2012 .




ltem 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

SunTrust Banks, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Income

For the Three Months Ended March 31

(Dollars in millions and shares in thousands, ekpep share data) (Unaudited) 2012 2011

Interest Income
Interest and fees on loans $1,30( $1,31¢
Interest and fees on loans held for sale 25 28

Interest and dividends on securities availableséde:

Taxable interest 16€ 16E
Tax-exempt interest 4 5
Dividendsl 22 20
Trading account interest and other 15 22
Total interest income 1,53¢ 1,55¢

Interest Expense

Interest on deposits 127 16¢
Interest on long-term debt 88 124
Interest on other borrowings 8 12
Total interest expense 228 30¢

Net interest income 1,311 1,24¢
Provision for credit losses 317 447
Net interest income after provision for credit less 994 80z

Noninterest Income

Service charges on deposit accounts 164 162
Trust and investment management income 13C 13t
Other charges and fees 11E 12¢
Mortgage production related income/(loss) 63 1)
Mortgage servicing related income 81 72
Investment banking income 71 67
Card fees 61 10C
Retail investment services 59 58
Trading income 57 52
Net securities gaingd 18 64
Other noninterest income 57 47

Total noninterest income 87¢ 88¢

Noninterest Expense

Employee compensation 652 61€
Employee benefits 14& 13€
Outside processing and software 17€ 15€
Net occupancy expense 88 8%
Operating losses 60 27
Credit and collection services 56 51
Regulatory assessments 52 71
Other real estate expense 50 68
Equipment expense 45 44
Marketing and customer development 27 38
Amortization of intangible assets 11 11
Other noninterest expense 17¢ 158
Total noninterest expense 1,541 1,46¢
Income before provision for income taxes 32¢ 22(
Provision for income taxes 69 33

Net income including income attributable to noncolting interest 26C 187



Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest 10 7

Net income $25( $18(C
Net income available to common shareholders $24t $3¢

Net income per average common share
Diluted $0.4€ $0.0¢
Basic 0.4¢€ 0.0¢
Dividends declared per common share $0.0E $0.01
Average common shares - diluted 536,40° 503,50:
533,10( 499,66¢

Average common shares - basic

1includes dividends on common stock of The Coca-@almpany of $15 million and $14 million during ttreee months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 , réepkc
2Includes credit-related other-than-temporary impaint losses of $2 million and $1 million for theeth months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 , respbctiThere were no non-credit related unrealizéteethan-
temporary impairment losses recorded in other cetmamsive income, before taxes, for the three masted March 31, 2012 and 2011 .

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsu@ited).




SunTrust Banks, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income/(ks)

For the Three Months Ended March 31

(Dollars in millions) (Unaudited)

Net Income

Components of Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss):
Change in unrealized gains on securities, netobt4$27) and $40, respectively
Change in unrealized gains on derivatives, neaxbf $58 and $72, respectively

Change related to employee benefit plans, nebobt$14 and ($2), respectively

Total Other Comprehensive Loss

Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

2012 2011
$25( $18¢
50 (69)
(101) (125)
(24) 3
(75) (191)
$17¢ ($12)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsu@ite).




SunTrust Banks, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Dollars in millions and shares in thousands) (Utitad)
Assets

Cash and due from banks
Securities purchased under agreements to resell
Interest-bearing deposits in other banks
Cash and cash equivalents
Trading assets (including encumbered securitieg5@b and $574 as of March 31, 2012 and Decembet(1l,, respectively)
Securities available for sale
Loans held for salé (loans at fair value: $2,207 and $2,141 as of M&t, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively)

Loans® (loans at fair value: $413 and $433 as of March2®1.2 and December 31, 2011, respectively)
Allowance for loan and lease losses

Net loans
Premises and equipment
Goodwill
Other intangible assets (MSRs at fair value: $187@ $921 as of March 31, 2012 and December 311, 28%pectively)
Other real estate owned
Other assets
Total assets
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Noninterest-bearing consumer and commercial deposit
Interest-bearing consumer and commercial deposits
Total consumer and commercial deposits
Brokered time deposits (CDs at fair value: $1,008 1,018 as of March 31, 2012 and December 311,2@%pectively)
Foreign deposits
Total deposits
Funds purchased
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase
Other short-term borrowings
Long-term debt (debt at fair value: $2,000 and $1,997 as of M&th2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively)
Trading liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Preferred stock, no par value
Common stock, $1.00 par value
Additional paid in capital
Retained earnings
Treasury stock, at cost, and otfer
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax
Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Common shares outstanding
Common shares authorized
Preferred shares outstanding
Preferred shares authorized

Treasury shares of common stock

 Includes loans held for sale, at fair value, afismlidated VIEs
? Includes loans of consolidated VIEs

® Includes debt of consolidated VIEs ($289 at failue as of both March 31, 2012 and December 311)201

As of
March 31 December 31
2012 2011
$5,01¢ $3,69¢
941 792z
21 21
5,981 4,50¢
6,31¢ 6,27¢
27,32: 28,117
2,74¢ 2,35:%
122,69: 122,49}
(2,34¢) (2,45)
120,34: 120,03t
1,561 1,56¢
6,34¢ 6,342
1,15¢ 1,01%
411 47¢
6,04 6,15¢
$178,22I $176,85!
$36,77: $34,35¢
90,94" 91,25:
127,71¢ 125,61:
2,28¢ 2,281
30 30
130,03: 127,92:
90¢ 83¢
1,781 1,64¢
6,87¢ 8,98t
11,89 10,90¢
1,55¢ 1,80¢
4,93¢ 4,691
157,98! 156,79:
27¢ 27¢
55C 55C
9,24: 9,30¢
9,19¢ 8,97¢
(699) (792)
1,67« 1,74¢
20,24: 20,06¢
$178,22! $176,85!
538,05t 536,96
750,00( 750,00(
3 3
50,00( 50,00(
11,86 12,95«
$32€ $31¢
1,37¢ 3,32:
713 722



* Includes $111 and $107 as of March 31, 2012 and December 31,,26%pectively, related to noncontrolling interestd.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsu@ited).




SunTrust Banks, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Shareholder€quity

Accumulated

Common Additional Treasury Other
Preferred Shares Common Paid in Retained Stock and Comprehensive

Eaﬁg"zrjﬂzg? shares in millions, except per shatej Stock Outstanding Stock Capital Earnings Other?* Income? Total

Balance, January 1, 2011 $4,94: 50¢ $51¢ $8,40: $8,54: ($88¢) $1,61¢ $23,13(
Net income _ _ _ _ 18C _ _ 18C
Other comprehensive loss _ _ — — — — (197) (191
Change in noncontrolling interest _ _ _ _ _ 2 _ 2
Common stock dividends, $0.01 per share _ _ _ _ (5) _ _ 5)
Preferred stock dividends, $1,000 per share _ _ _ _ %) _ _ @
U.S. Treasury preferred stock dividends, $1,236spere _ _ _ _ (60) _ _ (60)
Accretion of discount for preferred stock issuedt§. Treasury 6 _ _ _ (6) _ _ _
Repurchase of preferred stock issued to U.S. Trgasu 4,779 _ _ _ (74) _ _ (4,850
Issuance of common stock _ 35 35 981 _ _ _ 1,01¢
Stock compensation expense _ _ _ 3 _ _ _ 3
Restricted stock activity _ 2 _ (58) _ 43 _ (15)
Amortization of restricted stock compensation _ _ _ _ _ 9 _ 9
Issuance of stock for employee benefit plans ahdrot _ _ _ (5) _ 11 — 6
Balance, March 31, 2011 $172 537 $55( $9,32¢ $8,57 ($829) $1,42t $19,22;
Balance, January 1, 2012 $27¢ 537 $55(C $9,30¢ $8,97¢ ($792) $1,74¢ $20,06¢
Net income _ _ _ — 25( — — 25C
Other comprehensive loss _ _ _ _ _ _ (75) (75)
Change in noncontrolling interest _ _ _ _ _ 4 _ 4
Common stock dividends, $0.05 per share _ _ _ _ (27 _ — 27
Preferred stock dividends, $1,011 per share _ _ _ _ 3) _ _ ©)
Exercise of stock options and stock compensatipeese _ _ _ (6) _ 10 _ 4
Restricted stock activity _ 1 _ (50) — 58 — 8
Amortization of restricted stock compensation _ _ _ _ _ 7 _ 7
Issuance of stock for employee benefit plans ahdrot _ _ _ 7 _ 14 _ 7
Balance, March 31, 2012 $27¢ 53¢ $55( $9,24¢ $9,19¢ ($699 $1,67- $20,24:

1At March 31, 2012 includes ($737) million for treag stock, ($73) million for compensation elemehtestricted stock, and $111 million for nonconlirg interest.

At March 31, 2011 includes ($881) million for treag stock, ($73) million for compensation elemehtestricted stock, and $131 million for nonconlird interest.

2Components of AOCI at March 31, 2012 included $3,&illion in unrealized net gains on AFS securiti$468 million in unrealized net gains on derivatifinancial instruments, an@707) millior
related to employee benefit plans. At March 31,226dmponents included $1,457 million in unrealiped gains on AFS securities, $407 millionunrealized net gains on derivative financiatinments
and ($439) million related to employee benefit glan

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsuited).




SunTrust Banks, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Dollars in millions) (Unaudited)
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net income including income attributable to noncoling interest
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by operating activities:
Depreciation, amortization, and accretion
Origination of mortgage servicing rights
Provisions for credit losses and foreclosed prgpert
Mortgage repurchase provision
Stock option compensation and amortization of ietetl stock compensation
Net securities gains
Net gain on sale of assets
Net decrease in loans held for sale
Net increase in other assets
Net decrease in other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from maturities, calls, and paydowns aiisies available for sale
Proceeds from sales of securities available far sal
Purchases of securities available for sale
Proceeds from maturities, calls, and paydownsaafitig securities
Proceeds from sales of trading securities
Net increase in loans including purchases of loans
Proceeds from sales of loans
Capital expenditures
Proceeds from the sale of other assets
Net cash provided by investing activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net increase in total deposits

Net (decrease)/increase in funds purchased, sesusitld under agreements
to repurchase, and other short-term borrowings

Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt

Repayment of long-term debt

Proceeds from the exercise of stock options

Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation

Proceeds from the issuance of common stock

Repurchase of preferred stock

Common and preferred dividends paid

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Supplemental Disclosures:
Loans transferred from loans held for sale to loans

Loans transferred from loans to loans held for sale
Loans transferred from loans to other real estatecaol

Accretion of discount for preferred stock issuedh® U.S. Treasury

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsuited).

Three Months Ended March 31

2012 2011
$26( $187
192 18€
(83) (88)
362 49¢
178 80

8 12

(18) (64)
(252) 17
24¢€ 1,46¢
(251) (125)
(537) (221)
102 1,90¢
1,50¢ 1,15¢
67C 9,41
(992) (10,100
— 77

— 102
(1,296) (304)
252 142
(49) (2)
121 19¢
212 68€
2,11( 941
(1,899 301
1,00¢ 1,08¢
(34) (132)

2 _

8 —_

= 1,01¢

— (4,850)
(30) (67)
1,157 (1,752
1,47z 83¢
4,50¢ 5,37¢
$5,08: $6,21
$11 $5
42¢ 122
96 201

— 80






Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl)

NOTE 1 — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentatiol

The unaudited consolidated financial statementse hagen prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP feeriim financial informatior
Accordingly, they do not include all of the infortin and footnotes required by U.S. GAAP for conpleonsolidated financial statements
the opinion of management, all adjustments, cangisinly of normal recurring adjustments, which aszessary for a fair presentation of
results of operations in these financial statemévage been made.

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make estsand assumptions that affect
amounts reported in the financial statements agdmpanying notes. Actual results could vary fromsth estimates. Certain reclassificat
have been made to prior period amounts to conforthd current period presentation.

The Company evaluated subsequent events througtathets financial statements were issued.

These financial statements should be read in cetipmwith the Company’s Annual Report on FormK.@er the year ended December
2011. Except for accounting policies that have besgently adopted as described below, there haea @ significant changes to
Company’s accounting policies as disclosed in tam@any’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yeatteshDecember 31, 2011.

Accounting Policies Recently Adopted and PendingcAanting Pronouncement

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-O&air Value Measurement (Topic 820): Amendments thidve Common Fair Vali
Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. BAAd IFRSs.The primary purpose of the ASU is to conform thegiaage in the fs
value measurements guidance in U.S. GAAP and IHR8.ASU also clarifies how to apply existing faa@lye measurement and disclo
requirements. Further, the ASU requires additiaistlosures about transfers between level 1 anfltBeofair value hierarchy, quantitat
information for level 3 inputs, and the level oétfair value measurement hierarchy for items thatat measured at fair value in the statel
of financial position but for which the fair value required to be disclosed. The ASU is effectige the interim reporting period end
March 31, 2012. The Company adopted the standaad danuary 1, 2012, and the required disclosuresneluded in Note 12 ,Fair Value
Election and Measurement.” The adoption did notdaotghe Company’s financial position, results oé@tions, or EPS.

In June 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-05, “Comgmelve Income (Topic 220): Presentation of Compmsive Income.”The ASL
requires presentation of the components of compmghe income in either a continuous statement ofpprehensive income or two separate
consecutive statements. The update does not chthrgéems presented in OCI and does not affectcéteulation or reporting of EPS.
December 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-Txrfprehensive Income (Topic 220): Deferral of tlited&ive Date for Amendments to 1
Presentation of Reclassification of Items out ofcémulated Other Comprehensive Income in AccounStandards update No. 2011-05,”
which deferred the effective date for the amendmeatthe reclassification of items out of AOCI. Thaidance, with the exception
reclassification adjustments, was effective on dand, 2012 and must be applied retrospectivelyalbmperiods presented. The Comp
adopted the standard as of January 1, 2012, amédjaéed disclosures are included in the Constddi&tatements of Comprehensive Income,
(Loss). The adoption did not impact the Companiyiaricial position, results of operations, or EPS.

In September 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-08afigibles-Goodwill and Other (Topic 350): Testingdg@will for Impairment.”The ASL
amends interim and annual goodwill impairment testiequirements such that an entity is not requioechlculate the fair value of a repor
unit unless the entity determines that it is mdkely than not that the fair value of a reportingjtus less than its carrying amount. The n
likely than not threshold is defined as havingkalihood of more than 50 percent. The guidancefective for annual and interim goodv
impairment tests beginning January 1, 2012. The fizmy adopted the standard as of January 1, 201basdpplied the guidance to inte
goodwill impairment testing. The adoption did nawh an impact on the Company's financial positiesults of operations, or EPS.

6




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

NOTE 2 — SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE

Securities Portfolio Compositiol

March 31, 2012

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

(Dollars in millions) Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury securities $221 $1C $— $231
Federal agency securities 1,671 77 1 1,747
U.S. states and political subdivisions 40€ 19 6 41¢
MBS - agency 20,25! 71¢ 2 20,96'
MBS - private 237 — 21 21€
CDO/CLO securities 43 — — 43
ABS 394 13 6 401
Corporate and other debt securities 43 3 — 46
Coke common stock _ 2,22( _ 2,22(
Other equity securitie® 1,03z 1 - 1,03t

Total securities AFS $24,29¢ $3,06° $3€ $27,32:

December 31, 2011
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

(Dollars in millions) Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury securities $671 $27 $— $694
Federal agency securities 1,84: 89 — 1,93;
U.S. states and political subdivisions 437 21 4 454
MBS - agency 20,48( 743 — 21,22:
MBS - private 252 — 31 221
CDO/CLO securities 50 — — 50
ABS 46C 11 7 464
Corporate and other debt securities 49 2 _ 51
Coke common stock _ 2,09¢ _ 2,09¢
Other equity securitie* 92¢ 1 — 92¢

Total securities AFS $25,17( $2,98¢ $47 $28,11°

LAt March 31, 2012 , other equity securities ineddhe following securities at cost: $432 millionFHLB of Atlanta stock, $398 million in Federal $&eve Bank stock, arR0z
million in mutual fund investments. At December 2011 , other equity securities included the follegvsecurities at cost: $342 million in FHLB of Atita stock, $398 milliom
Federal Reserve Bank stock, and $187 million inualfund investments.

Securities AFS that were pledged to secure pulgjmsdits, repurchase agreements, trusts, and athds had a fair value of $8.0 billianc
$9.1 billion as of March 31, 2012 and DecemberZ111, respectively. Further, under The Agreements,Gbenpany pledged its shares
Coke common stock, which is hedged with derivaingtruments, as discussed in Note 10 , “Derivativeancial Instruments As of March 31
2012 and December 31, 2011, there were no secUAlS pledged under which the transferee may rgplélde collateral. The Company
also pledged $944 million and $770 million of certenarketable securities and cash equivalents ¢aree$923 million and $747 millioof
repurchase agreements as of March 31, 2012 andribece31, 2011 , respectively.




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

The amortized cost and fair value of investmentdédht securities at March 31, 20k estimated average life are shown below. Actaal
flows may differ from estimated average lives andtcactual maturities because borrowers may hayeight to call or prepay obligations w
or without penalties.

Distribution of Maturities

1 Year 1-5 5-10 After 10
(Dollars in millions) or Less Years Years Years Total
Amortized Cost:
U.S. Treasury securities $8 $21¢ $— $— $221
Federal agency securities 99 1,391 91 90 1,671
U.S. states and political subdivisions 12€ 202 23 54 A0€
MBS - agency 797 15,37¢ 1,75( 2,32¢ 20,25:
MBS - private — 18E 52 — 237
CDO/CLO securities — 43 — — 43
ABS 172 155 — 67 394
Corporate and other debt securities 2 4 37 _ 43
Total debt securities $1,20+ $17,57( $1,95: $2,53¢ $23,261
Fair Value:
U.S. Treasury securities $8 $22: $— $— $231
Federal agency securities 10C 1,45¢ 99 92 1,747
U.S. states and political subdivisions 12¢ 217 23 50 41¢
MBS - agency 841 15,97: 1,80: 2,35: 20,96°
MBS - private — 16¢€ 48 — 21€
CDO/CLO securities _ 43 _ _ 43
ABS 172 158 — 73 401
Corporate and other debt securities 2 4 40 — 46
Total debt securities $1,25: $18,23¢ $2,01: $2,56° $24,07(

Securities in an Unrealized Loss Positic

The Company held certain investment securitiesrtaunrealized loss positions. Market changes ier@#t rates and credit spreads will re
in temporary unrealized losses as the market mricgecurities fluctuates. As of March 31, 201the Company did not intend to sell th
securities nor was it more-likely-tharot that the Company would be required to sell éhescurities before their anticipated recover
maturity. The Company has reviewed its portfolio@T Tl in accordance with the accounting policieglioed in the Company's Annual Ref
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011.




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

March 31, 2012

Less than twelve months Twelve months or longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
(Dollars in millions) Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Temporarily impaired securities:
Federal agency securities $4¢€ $1 $— $— $48 $1
U.S. states and political subdivisions 1 _ 24 6 25 6
MBS - agency 472 2 1 — 473
ABS — — 11 4 11 4
Total temporarily impaired securities 521 3 36 10 557 13
Other-thar-temporarily impaired securitie!
MBS - private 1 — 21t 21 21€ 21
ABS 1 — 4 2 5 2
Total other-than-temporarily impaired securities 2 _ 21¢ 23 221 23
Total impaired securities $527 $3 $25¢E $33 $77¢ $3€

December 31, 2011

Less than twelve months Twelve months or longer Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
(Dollars in millions) Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Temporarily impaired securities:
Federal agency securities $1C $— $— $— $10 $—
U.S. states and political subdivisions 1 _ 28 4 29 4
MBS - agency 224 — 1 — 22¢ —
CDO/CLO securities 50 — — — 50 —
ABS — — 11 5 11 5
Total temporarily impaired securities 28t _ 40 9 32¢ 9
Other-than-temporarily impaired securitiés:
MBS - private 15 1 20€ 30 221 31
ABS 1 — 3 2 4 2
Total other-than-temporarily impaired securities 16 1 20¢ 32 228 33
Total impaired securities $301 $1 $24¢ $41 $55( $42

Includes OTTI securities for which credit lossesénaeen recorded in earnings in current or prioiops.

At March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2Qlinrealized losses on securities that have beantémporarily impaired position for longer tl
twelve months include municipal ARS and one ABSatelalized by 2004 vintage home equity loans. frtumicipal securities are backed
investment grade rated obligors; however, thevalue of these securities continues to be impabtethe lack of a functioning ARS mar
and the extension of time for expected refinanad payment. No credit loss is expected on theserisies. The ABS is also highlsated
continues to receive timely principal and intenggyments, and is evaluated quarterly for creditaimpent. Cash flow analysis shows that
underlying collateral can withstand highly streskes assumptions without incurring a credit loss.

The portion of unrealized losses on securities ltlaaie been other-thaemporarily impaired that relates to factors otiramn credit are record
in AOCI. Losses related to credit impairment onstheecurities is determined through estimated ffaghanalyses and have been recorde
earnings in current or prior periods. The unrealiZeT Tl loss relating to private MBS as of March 2012includes purchased and retai
interests from 2007 vintage securitizations. Theealized OTTI loss relating to ABS is related tarfsecurities within the portfolio that ¢
2003 and 2004 vintage home equity issuances. Tpecgation of cash flows for the previously impaire8lS securities has improved since
time creditrelated impairment was recognized, and as a rebealtamount of expected credit losses was redwuetithe expected increast
cash flows will be accreted into earnings as adyégljustment over the remaining life of the se@sit




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

Realized Gains and Losses and Ot-than-Temporarily Impaired Securities

Three Months Ended March 31

(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011

Gross realized gains $2C $14:
Gross realized losses — (78)
OTTI @ @)
Net securities gains $1€ $64

The securities that gave rise to the $2 million &hdnillion credit impairments recognized during three months ended March 31, 2@h2
2011 , respectively, consisted of private MBS vatlfiair value of $114 million at both March 31, 2042d 2011 Credit impairment that
determined through the use of cash flow modelstisnated using cash flows on security specificatelal and the transaction structure. Ft
expected credit losses are determined by usingusrssumptions, the most significant of whichudel default rates, prepayment rates,
loss severities. For the majority of the securitiest the Company has reviewed for crediated OTTI, credit information is available i
modeled for the collateral underlying each securty part of that analysis, the model incorpordtes level information such as loan
collateral values, FICO scores, and home priceeggtion/depreciation data specific to the geogyagfithe loan. These inputs are update
a regular basis to ensure the most current creditother assumptions are utilized in the analy§i®ased on this analysis, the Company
not expect to recover the entire amortized cosshEghe security, the expected cash flows ara tliscounted at the securigyinitial effective
interest rate to arrive at a present value amdit.| credit losses reflect the difference betwdwsn gresent value of cash flows expected
collected and the amortized cost basis of theserisies. During the three months ended March 31,228nd 2011 all OTTI recognized |
earnings on private MBS have underlying collaterfatesidential mortgage loans securitized in 200fe Company has not purchased

private MBS during the three months ended Marc281?2 , and continues to reduce existing expostingapily through paydowns.

Three Months Ended March 31

2012 2011
(Dollars in millions) MBS - Private MBS - Private
OTTI* <2 $1
Portion of losses recognized in OCI (before taxes) — —
Net impairment losses recognized in earnings $2 $1

! The initial OTTI amount represents the excess efdimortized cost over the fair value of AFS debusées. For subsequent impairments of the sarnergg, amount represet
additional declines in the fair value subsequerhéopreviously recorded OTTI, if applicable, umstiich time the security is no longer in an unrealilbss position.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

The following is a rollforward of credit losses ogmized in earnings for the three months ended Maig 2012 and 201tklated to securitit
for which some portion of the OTTI loss remainA@QCI:

(Dollars in millions)

Balance, January 1, 2012 $2°F
Additions:

OTTI credit losses on previously impaired secusitie 2
Balance, March 31, 2012 $27
Balance, January 1, 2011 $2C
Additions:

OTTI credit losses on previously impaired secusitie 1
Balance, March 31, 2011 $21

The following table presents a summary of the $iggmt inputs used in determining the measureméotedlit losses recognized in earnings
private MBS for the three months ended March 31228nd 2011:

March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Default rate 2-6% 5-7%
Prepayment rate 8 - 16% 13 -19%
Loss severity 47 - 52% 39 - 43%

Assumption ranges represent the lowest and highHeSie average estimates of each security forcwhiredit losses were recognizet
earnings. During the first quarter of 2012, thesswmnprovement in the default estimates for certaéalit impaired bonds; however, the slo
prepayment speeds and higher severity rates rdsoltbe recognition of additional impairment.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

NOTE 3 - LOANS

Composition of Loan Portfolio

The composition of the Company's loan portfolish®wn in the following table:

March 31, December 31,
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011
Commercial loans:
Commercial & industrial $50,18¢ $49,53¢
Commercial real estate 4,91( 5,09
Commercial construction 1,08¢ 1,24(
Total commercial loans 56,18¢ 55,87:
Residential loans:
Residential mortgages - guaranteed 6,447 6,672
Residential mortgages - nonguaranteed 23,65:¢ 23,24:
Home equity products 15,472 15,76¢
Residential construction 924 98C
Total residential loans 46,49¢ 46,66(
Consumer loans:
Guaranteed student loans 7,18¢ 7,19¢
Other direct 2,152 2,05¢
Indirect 10,14¢ 10,16¢
Credit cards 527 54C
Total consumer loans 20,01( 19,96:
LHFI $122,69: $122,49!
LHFS $2,74¢ $2,35:

*Includes $411 million and $431 million of loansed at fair value at March 31, 2012 and Decemider2B11 , respectively.

During the three months ended March 31, 2012 add 2@he Company transferred $429 million and $d@Hon in LHFI to LHFS, and$11
million and $5 million in LHFS to LHFI, respectiwel Additionally, during the three months ended MaB4, 2012 and 2011the Compar
sold $239 million and $141 million in loans anddea that had been held for investment at Decentheg?0®1 and December 31, 200 gain:
of $13 million and $2 million , respectively. Thesere no other material purchases or sales of Lddiihg the period.

Credit Quality Evaluation

The Company evaluates the credit quality of itsilpartfolio by employing a dual internal risk ragisystem, which assigns both PD and L
ratings to derive expected losses. Assignment ofaR® LGD ratings are predicated upon numerous ffactocluding consumer credit r
scores, rating agency information, borrower/guanafinancial capacity, LTV ratios, collateral typgebt service coverage ratios, collec
experience, other internal metrics/analysis, aralitgive assessments.

For the commercial portfolio, the Company beliettest the most appropriate credit quality indicatothe individual loars risk assessme
expressed according to regulatory agency clasditaPass or Criticized. The Company's risk ratiaygtem is granular, with multiple r
ratings in both the Pass and Criticized categoRass ratings reflect relatively low expectatiohdefault. The granularity in Pass ratings as
in the establishment of pricing, loan structurggraval requirements, reserves, and ongoing creditagement requirements. Criticized a:
have a higher PD. The Company conforms to theatig regulatory classifications for Criticized asseOther Assets Especially Mentiol
(or Special Mention), Adversely Classified, Doulbtfand Loss. However, for the purposes of disclesumanagement believes the n
meaningful distinction within the Criticized catetgs is between Accruing Criticized (which includ8pecial Mention and a portion
Adversely Classified) and NdRerforming (which includes a portion of Adversellassified, Doubtful, and Loss). This distinctiorerdifies
those higher risk loans for which there is a basiselieve that the Company will collect all amaudtie from those where full collection is |
certain.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

Risk ratings are refreshed at least annually, orenfeequently as appropriate, based upon considagsuch as market conditions, |
characteristics, and portfolio trends. Additionallyanagement routinely reviews portfolio risk rgantrends, and concentrations to suppor
identification and mitigation activities.

For consumer and residential loans, the Companyitorsrcredit risk based on indicators such as dekmcies and FICO scores. The Com
believes that consumer credit risk, as assessabebi#ICO scoring method, is a relevant credit quaitidicator. FICO scores are obtaine
origination as part of the Compasyformal underwriting process, and refreshed FIC@es are obtained by the Company at least quaries
enhance the Company's ability to manage risk, thagany changed its FICO scoring model to a moreatgutversion in the first quarter
2012 for the Home Equity, Indirect, and Other Dirportfolios. This change was the primary reasondo increase in the percentag:
balances with FICO scores equal to or greater #hand conversely contributed to the decreasbermpercentage of balances with Fl
scores lower than 620. However, there was no imfathe Company's financial position or resultsop&rations as a result of updating
FICO scoring model.

For government guaranteed student loans, the Companitors the credit quality based primarily otinlguency status, as it is a more rele'
indicator of credit quality due to the governmenamantee. As of March 31, 2012 and December 311 208% and 79%respectively, of tt
guaranteed student loan portfolio was current withpect to payments; however, the loss exposutbetdCompany was mitigated by
government guarantee.

LHFI by credit quality indicator are shown in tlabtes below:

Commercial & industrial Commercial real estate Commercial construction
March 31, December 31, March 31, December 31, March 31, December 31,
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Credit rating:
Pass $48,21: $47,68: $3,75¢ $3,84¢ $56¢ $581
Criticized accruing 1,63¢ 1,507 87¢ 961 32C 36¢
Criticized nonaccruing 337 34¢ 28C 28¢€ 19¢ 29C
Total $50,18¢ $49,53¢ $4,91( $5,09¢ $1,08¢ $1,24(
Residential mortgages -
nonguaranteed® Home equity products Residential construction
March 31, December 31, March 31, December 31, March 31, December 31,
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Current FICO score range:
700 and above $16,53: $16,13¢ $11,63( $11,08: $61€ $661
620 - 699 4,217 4,132 2,44: 2,90¢ 19€ 202
Below 620" 2,90¢ 2,972 1,39¢ 1,77¢ 11C 117
Total $23,65: $23,24: $15,47. $15,76" $92¢£ $98(
Consumer - other direct® Consumer - indirect Consumer - credit cards
March 31, December 31, March 31, December 31, March 31, December 31,
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Current FICO score range:
700 and above $1,38: $1,25: $7,63¢ $7,391 $337 $347
620 - 699 22¢ 273 1,82¢ 1,99(C 13¢€ 142
Below 620* 77 86 68% 77€ 52 51
Total $1,68t¢ $1,61( $10,14! $10,16! $527 $54(

' For substantially all loans with refreshed FICOrssobelow 620, the borrowsrFICO score at the time of origination exceeded B2t has since deteriorated as the loat
seasoned.

*Excludes $6.4 billion and $6.7 billion at March 2D12 and December 31, 2011 , respectively, ofanteed residential loans. At both March 31, 201@ Bacember 31, 2011
the majority of these loans had FICO scores ofat@ above.

*Excludes $464 million and $449 million as of Mai@h, 2012 and December 31, 2011 , respectivelyrighfe-label student loans with third party inswanAtMarch 31, 201
and December 31, 2011 , the majority of these |bansFICO scores of 700 and above.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

The payment status for the LHFI portfolio is shownhe tables below:

(Dollars in millions)
Commercial loans:

Commercial & industrial
Commercial real estate
Commercial construction
Total commercial loans
Residential loans:
Residential mortgages - guaranteed
Residential mortgages - nonguaranteed
Home equity products
Residential construction
Total residential loans
Consumer loans:
Guaranteed student loans
Other direct
Indirect
Credit cards
Total consumer loans

Total LHFI

*Includes $411 million of loans carried at fair valu

As of March 31, 2012

Accruing Accruing
Accruing 30-89 Days 90+ Days

Current Past Due Past Due Nonaccruing® Total
$49,77: $6¢ $12 $337 $50,18t¢
4,617 13 — 28C 4,91(
88t 3 — 19¢ 1,08¢
55,27: 85 12 81¢ 56,18¢
5,187 132 1,125 — 6,44
22,02t 308 34 1,291 23,65:
14,98¢ 17C 1 317 15,47:
697 22 1 204 924
42,89: 62¢ 1,162 1,81z 46,49¢
5,63¢ 587 961 — 7,18¢
2,12¢ 16 5 6 2,152
10,08¢ 37 4 16 10,14
514 6 7 — 527
18,36¢ 64¢€ 977 22 20,01(
$116,53: $1,35¢ $2,15: $2,64¢ $122,69:

*Total nonaccruing loans past due 90 days or mdadeth $2.2 billion . Nonaccruing loans past duedetihan 90 days include modified nonaccrual lo@perted as TDRs.

(Dollars in millions)
Commercial loans:

Commercial & industrial
Commercial real estate
Commercial construction
Total commercial loans
Residential loans:
Residential mortgages - guaranteed
Residential mortgages - nonguaranteed
Home equity products
Residential construction
Total residential loans
Consumer loans:
Guaranteed student loans
Other direct
Indirect
Credit cards
Total consumer loans
Total LHFI

'Includes $431 million of loans carried at fair valu

As of December 31, 2011

Accruing Accruing
Accruing 30-89 Days 90+ Days
Current Past Due Past Due Nonaccruing Total

$49,09¢ $8C $12 $34¢ $49,53¢
4,797 9 — 28¢ 5,094
943 7 — 29C 1,24(
54,83¢ 96 12 92€ 55,87
5,39/ 17¢€ 1,102 — 6,67
21,50: 324 26 1,392 23,24:
15,22¢ 204 — 33¢€ 15,76¢
737 22 1 22C 98C
42,85t 72¢€ 1,12¢ 1,95(C 46,66(
5,69( 64C 86¢ — 7,19¢
2,03z 14 6 7 2,05¢
10,07 66 5 20 10,16
52€ 7 7 — 54C
18,32: 727 887 27 19,96:
$116,01! $1,54¢ $2,02¢ $2,90: $122,49!

*Total nonaccruing loans past due 90 days or mdaéeth $2.3 billion . Nonaccruing loans past duedetihan 90 days include modified nonaccrual loaperted as TDRs.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

Impaired Loans

A loan is considered impaired when it is probablat the Company will be unable to collect all amtsuwiiue, including principal and intere
according to the contractual terms of the agreent@minmercial nonaccrual loans greater than $4anilind certain consumer, residential,
commercial loans whose terms have been modifieal TiDR are individually evaluated for impairment. &ler-balance homogeneous lo
that are collectively evaluated for impairment ac¢ included in the following tables. Additionallthe tables below exclude guaranteed stt
loans and guaranteed residential mortgages forhnthiere was nominal risk of principal loss.

Three Months Ended

As of March 31, 2012 March 31, 2012
Unpaid Average Interest
Principal Amortized Related Amortized Income
(Dollars in millions) Balance Cost* Allowance Cost Recognized
Impaired loans with no related allowance recorded:
Commercial loans:
Commercial & industrial $3C $2€ $— $28 $—
Commercial real estate 59 41 — 42 —
Commercial construction 21 16 — 17 —
Total commercial loans 11C 83 — 87 —
Impaired loans with an allowance recorded:
Commercial loans:
Commercial & industrial 83 75 7 75 —
Commercial real estate 10z 83 6 90 —
Commercial construction 92 80 3 84 1
Total commercial loans 2717 23€ 16 24¢ 1
Residential loans:
Residential mortgages - nonguaranteed 2,707 2,31: 261 2,31¢ 22
Home equity products 561 51¢ 90 521 6
Residential construction 25¢ 221 25 224 2
Total residential loans 3,521 3,052 37€ 3,06¢ 30
Consumer loans:
Other direct 12 12 1 12 —
Credit cards 26 26 7 27 1
Total consumer loans 38 38 8 39 1
Total impaired loans $3,95: $3,41: $40C $3,43¢ $32

' Amortized cost reflects charge-offs that have beeognized plus other amounts that have been apgieeduce the net book balance.
20f the interest income recognized for the three tmoended March 31, 2012 , cash basis interestriacgas $4 million .
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

Year Ended
As of December 31, 2011 December 31, 2011
Unpaid Average Interest
Principal Amortized Related Amortized Income
(Dollars in millions) Balance Cost! Allowance Cost Recognized
Impaired loans with no related allowance recorded:
Commercial loans:
Commercial & industrial $9z $72 $— $10¢ $3
Commercial real estate 58 50 — 56 1
Commercial construction 45 40 — 47 1
Total commercial loans 19€ 163 — 212 5
Impaired loans with an allowance recorded:
Commercial loans:
Commercial & industrial 76 67 9 68 1
Commercial real estate 111 82 15 103 2
Commercial construction 13z 10C 10 121 2
Total commercial loans 31¢ 24¢ 34 292 5
Residential loans:
Residential mortgages - nonguaranteed 2,797 2,40¢ 293 2,45] 88
Home equity products 552 51E 86 52¢ 23
Residential construction 24¢€ 221 26 22¢ 8
Total residential loans 3,59¢ 3,141 40¢E 3,20¢ 11¢
Consumer loans:
Other direct 12 12 1 13 1
Credit cards 27 27 8 26 2
Total consumer loans 39 39 9 39 3
Total impaired loans $4,15( $3,59: $44¢ $3,75: $132

' Amortized cost reflects charge-offs that have beeognized plus other amounts that have been apiglieeduce net book balance.
*Of the interest income recognized for the year dridecember 31, 2011 , cash basis interest inconseb@a million .

Included in the impaired loan balances above weré Billion of accruing TDRs at both March 31, 20drad December 31, 201 1of whick
94% and 93% were current, respectively. For furihtarmation regarding the Company’s loan impairinpalicy, see Note 1,Significan
Accounting Policies,” to the Company's Annual Remor Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

Nonperforming assets are shown in the followindetz

(Dollars in millions)
Nonaccrual/NPLs:

Commercial loans:

March 31, 2012

December 31, 2011

Commercial & industrial $337 $34¢
Commercial real estate 28C 28¢
Commercial construction 19€ 29C
Residential loans:
Residential mortgages - nonguaranteed 1,291 1,392
Home equity products 317 33¢
Residential construction 204 22(
Consumer loans:
Other direct 6 7
Indirect 16 20
Total nonaccrual/NPLs 2,64¢ 2,90
OREO* 411 47¢
Other repossessed assets 14 10
Nonperforming LHFS 60 —
Total nonperforming assets $3,13¢ $3,39:

"Does not include foreclosed real estate relatddaos insured by the FHA or the VA. Proceeds domfthe FHA and the VA are recorded as a receiviabtgher assets until t
funds are received and the property is conveyed.rébeivable amount related to proceeds due frenfFthA or the VA totaled $152 million and $132 nahi atMarch 31, 201
and December 31, 2011 , respectively.

Restructured Loan:

TDRs are loans in which the borrower is experiegdinancial difficulty and the Company has granéedeconomic concession to the borrc
that it would not otherwise consider. When loans arodified under the terms of a TDR, the Comparpicslly offers the borrower
extension of the loan maturity date and/or a rddndn the original contractual interest rate. Brtain limited situations, the Company r
offer to restructure a loan in a manner that ultetyaresults in the forgiveness of contractuallgafied principal balances.

As a result of adopting newly issued accountingdgoce during 2011 that clarifies a creditor's debeation of whether a restructuring i
TDR, the Company reassessed all loan restructutirgsoccurred between January 1, 2011 and Jun203Q, for identification as TDRs. T
reassessment resulted in the identification ofi8Bon of additional TDRs as of the adoption dafeJuly 1, 2011.

At both March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 ,Gbepany had $5 millioin commitments to lend additional funds to debtovgng
receivables whose terms have been modified in a.TDR
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

The number and amortized cost of loans modifieceutide terms of a TDR during the three months emdacth 31, 2012 and 201,1by type
of modification, are shown in the following tables:

Three Months Ended March 31, 2012
Term Extension

(Dollars in millions) Lo':rl:;n l\kjlec!):jic;ifed Fcl)Drg]lir\]/((:elﬁglss1 Rate Mozd fication ag:]c?rll?:regstigirs Total
Commercial loans:
Commercial & industrial 103 $— $1 $1z2 $18
Commercial real estate 10 6 1 2 9
Commercial construction 7 1 — 1 2
Residential loans:
Residential mortgages - nonguaranteed 225 — 20 1 21
Home equity products 384 — 31 1 32
Residential construction 35 — — 9 9
Consumer loans:
Other direct 12 — — — —
Credit cards 502 — 3 — 3
Total TDRs 1,278 $7 $5€ $2€ $8¢

'Restructured loans which had forgiveness of amoeomractually due under the terms of the loandaity have had multiple concessions including ratelifications and/or ter
extensions. The total amount of charge-offs assediwith principal forgiveness for the Commerciagsient during the three months ended March 31, 2@ less tha$l
million . There was no principal forgiveness forsRiential or Consumer loans during the three moetited March 31, 2012 .

*Restructured loans which had a modification oflten's contractual interest rate may also haveamaextension of the loan's contractual maturity datd/or other concessio
The financial effect of modifying the interest rate the loans modified as a TDR was immateriah®ftnancial statements during the three monthe@mdiarch 31, 2012 .

Three Months Ended March 31, 2011
Term Extension

(Dollars in millions) Lo';rl:;n Islird(i?‘ged Principal llzorgivenes Rate Modificatior? ?:r(])i/gégtigﬁg Total
Commercial loans:
Commercial & industrial 22 $8 $— $5 $1z
Commercial real estate 16 18 16 12 46
Commercial construction 74 24 2 1C 36
Residential loans:
Residential mortgages - nonguaranteed 270 — 81 3 84
Home equity products 345 — 31 — 31
Residential construction 23 — 5 — 5
Consumer loans:
Other direct 40 — — 1 1
Total TDRs 790 $5C $13¢ $31 $21¢€

'Restructured loans which had forgiveness of amotmms$ractually due under the terms of the loandzity have had multiple concessions including ratalifications and/or ter
extensions. The total amount of charge-offs assediaith principal forgiveness for the Commerciagment during the three months ended March 31, 2¢ds1 $1 million.
There was no principal forgiveness for ResidemtiaConsumer loans during the three months endedtviat, 2011 .

*Restructured loans which had a modification oflten's contractual interest rate may also havedmaextension of the loan's contractual maturity gatd/or other concessio
The financial effect of modifying the interest rate the loans modified as a TDR was immateriah®ftnancial statements during the three monthe@émdiarch 31, 2011 .
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

The preceding tables represent loans modified utihdeterms of a TDR during the three months endadcM31, 2012 and 201 Wwhereas tt
following tables represent loans modified as a T@¥er longer time periods; between January 1, 2@t0Narch 31, 2011 that became 90 ¢
or more delinquent during the three months endettM31, 2011 and between January 1, 2011 and March 31, 2GitZbdcame 90 days
more delinquent during the three months ended Matgt2012 .

Three Months Ended March 31, 2012
(Dollars in millions) Number of Loans Amortized Cost

Commercial loans:

Commercial & industrial 11 $2
Commercial real estate 4 4
Commercial construction 3 2
Residential loans:
Residential mortgages 28
Home equity products 43
Residential construction 11
Consumer loans:
Other direct 2 —
Credit cards 78 1
Total TDRs 180 $1¢

(Dollars in millions)

Commercial loans:

Three Months Ended March 31, 2011

Number of Loans

Amortized Cost

Commercial & industrial 10 $2

Commercial real estate 4 —

Commercial construction 6 9
Residential loans:

Residential mortgages 240 52

Home equity products 64 7

Residential construction 15 4
Consumer loans:

Other direct 2 —
Total TDRs 341 $74

The majority of loans that were modified and subsedly became 90 days or more delinquent have resdadn nonaccrual status since
time of modification.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company does not have a significant conceatradif risk to any individual client except for théS. government and its agenc
However, a geographic concentration arises becdes€ompany operates primarily in the SoutheastathMid-Atlantic regions of the U.:
The Company engages in limited international bamldntivities. The Company’s total cross-border tautding loans were $660 millicainc
$630 million at March 31, 2012 and December 31,120kspectively.

The major concentrations of credit risk for the Qamy arise by collateral type in relation to loans credit commitments. The only signific
concentration that exists is in loans secured bigeatial real estate. At March 31, 2012 , the Canypowned
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

$46.5 billion in residential loans, representing/@8f total LHFI, and had $12.5 billioim commitments to extend credit on home equitys
and $9.0 billion in mortgage loan commitments. I@f tesidential loans owned at March 31, 2012 , $#4%e guaranteed by a federal agenc
a GSE. At December 31, 2011 , the Company owned’#iion in residential real estate loans, repreig 38% of total LHFI, and h&gll2.7
billion in commitments to extend credit on home igglines and $7.8 billionn mortgage loan commitments. Of the residentiahbbowned !
December 31, 2011 , 14% were guaranteed by a fesigeacy or a GSE.

Included in the residential mortgage portfolio wéiet.3 billion and $14.7 billion of mortgage loatsMarch 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011
respectively, that included terms such as an istayely feature, a high LTV ratio, or a junior liposition that may increase the Company’
exposure to credit risk and result in a concermnagf credit risk. Of these mortgage loans, $9llohi and $9.4 billionwere interest only loar
primarily with a ten year interest only period. Apgimately $1.8 billion of those interest only lgaas of March 31, 2012 and $1.9 billias o
December 31, 2011were loans with no mortgage insurance and weherfirst liens with combined original LTV ratidas excess of 80%
were junior liens. Additionally, the Company ownagproximately $5.3 billion of amortizing loans witle mortgage insurance at badttarct
31, 2012 and December 31, 2Qldomprised of first liens with combined original I ratios in excess of 80% and junior liens. Desgihange

in underwriting guidelines that have curtailed treggination of high LTV loans, the balances of sughns with no mortgage insurance
increased as the benefits of mortgage insurancericmy certain junior lien mortgage loans have beghausted, resulting in the loi
effectively no longer being insured.

NOTE 4 - ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

The allowance for credit losses consists of the Aland the reserve for unfunded commitments. Activiit the allowance for credit losse!
summarized in the table below:

Three Months Ended March 31

(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011
Balance at beginning of period $2,50¢ $3,03:
Provision for loan losses 31: 451
Provision/(benefit) for unfunded commitments 4 4
Loan charge-offs (463) (615)
Loan recoveries 41 44
Balance at end of period $2,40( $2,90¢
Components:
ALLL $2,34¢ $2,85¢
Unfunded commitments reserve 52 54
Allowance for credit losses $2,40( $2,90¢

'The unfunded commitments reserve is separatelygrézed in other liabilities in the Consolidated &ate Sheets.
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Activity in the ALLL by segment is presented in ttadles below:

Three Months Ended March 31, 2012

(Dollars in millions) Commercial Residential Consumer Total

Balance at beginning of period $96¢ $1,35¢ $13¢ $2,45]
Provision for loan losses 38 25€ 17 31¢
Loan charge-offs (12€) (302 (35) (469)
Loan recoveries 25 5 11 41

Balance at end of period $901 $1,31¢ $13: $2,34¢

Three Months Ended March 31, 2011

(Dollars in millions) Commercial Residential Consumer Total

Balance at beginning of period $1,30¢ $1,49¢ $17: $2,97¢
Provision for loan losses 10¢ 322 21 451
Loan charge-offs (18t) (385) (45) (615)
Loan recoveries 29 5 1C 44

Balance at end of period $1,25¢ $1,44( $15¢ $2,85¢

As discussed in Note 1, “Significant Accountingli€ies,” to the Company's Annual Report on FormKL@r the year ended December
2011, the ALLL is composed of both specific allowas for certain nonaccrual loans and TDRs, andrgeallowances grouped into loan pc
based on similar characteristics. No allowanceerguired for loans carried at fair value. Additidgathe Company does not record
allowance for loan products that are guaranteegdwernment agencies, as there is nominal riskiotjmal loss.

The Company’s LHFI portfolio and related ALLL isehn in the tables below:

As of March 31, 2012

(Dollars in millions)

Individually evaluated

Collectively evaluated

Total evaluated

LHFI at fair value

Total LHFI

(Dollars in millions)

Individually evaluated

Collectively evaluated

Total evaluated

LHFI at fair value

Total LHFI

Commercial Residential Consumer Total
Carrying Associated Carrying Associated Carrying Associated Carrying Associated
Value ALLL Value ALLL Value ALLL Value ALLL
$321 $1€ $3,05: $37¢€ $3¢ $8 $3,41: $40(
55,86: 88¢ 43,03 93¢ 19,97: 124 118,86 1,94¢
56,18 901 46,08t 1,31¢ 20,01( 132 122,27¢ 2,34¢
2 — 411 — — — 413 —
$56,18! $901 $46,49¢ $1,31¢ $20,01( $132 $122,69: $2,34¢
As of December 31, 2011
Commercial Residential Consumer Total
Carrying Associated Carrying Associated Carrying Associated Carrying Associated
Value ALLL Value ALLL Value ALLL Value ALLL
$412 $34 $3,14: $40¢ $3¢ $9 $3,59. $44¢
55,45¢ 93C 43,08¢ 94¢ 19,92¢ 13C 118,47( 2,00¢
55,87( 964 46,22¢ 1,35¢ 19,96: 13¢ 122,06: 2,457
2 — 431 — — — 432 —
$55,87: $96¢ $46,66( $1,35¢ $19,96: $13¢ $122,49! $2,45°
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NOTE 5 — GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill

As discussed in Note 14'Business Segment Reporting,” SunTrust reorgadnizemanagement reporting structure and, accokgiitg segmer
reporting structure and goodwill reporting unitsod@will was reassigned to the new reporting ungmg a relative fair value allocatic
Consumer Banking and Private Wealth Managementgdwitl balance is comprised of $3.6 billion fronetRetail Banking segment aB83¢
million from the W&IM segment. Wholesale Bankingjeodwill balance is comprised of $1.3 billion fraime Retail Banking segmer47
million from the W&IM segment, $928 million from Beérsified Commercial Banking, and $180 million fr@B.

Goodwill is required to be tested for impairmentanannual basis or as events occur or circumstast@nge that would more likely than
reduce the fair value of a reporting unit belowdgsrying amount or indicate that it is more likéhan not that a goodwill impairment ex
when the carrying amount of a reporting unit isozer negative. The Company monitored events araligistances during the first quarte
2012, noting the Company's overall performance stndk price has improved during the quarter. Gi\§pgcific consideration to the chan
in reporting units, the Company did not observe quglitative factors which caused the Company febe that goodwill is more likely thi
not impaired. The changes in the carrying amoungaddwill by reportable segment for the three menéinded March 31 including 1
reallocation as noted above are as follows:

Consumer
Diversified Banking and
Retail Commercial Private Wealth Wholesale
(Dollars in millions) Banking Banking CIB W&IM Management Banking Total
Balance, January 1, 2012 $4,85¢ $92¢ $18( $38: $— $— $6,344
Intersegment transfers (4,859 (92¢) (180) (382) 3,93( 2,41¢ —
Balance, March 31, 2012 $— $— $— $— $3,93( $2,41¢ $6,34+
Balance, January 1, 2011 $4,85¢ $92¢ $18( $361 $— $— $6,32¢
Contingent consideration — — — 1 — — 1
Balance, March 31, 2011 $4,85¢ $92¢ $18C $36- $— $— $6,32¢
Other Intangible Assets
Changes in the carrying amounts of other intangaskets for the three months ended March 31 dmlass:
Core Deposit MSRs -

(Dollars in millions) Intangibles Fair Value Other Total
Balance, January 1, 2012 $3¢ $921 $5¢ $1,017
Amortization (6) — (5) (11)
MSRs originated — 83 — 83
Changes in fair value:

Due to changes in inputs and assumptions — 124 — 124

Other changes in fair valde — (57) — (57)
Sale of MSRs — 2) — 2)
Balance, March 31, 2012 $32 $1,07( $58 $1,15¢
Balance, January 1, 2011 $67 $1,43¢ $6E $1,57:
Amortization (8) — ?3) (11)
MSRs originated — 88 — 88
Changes in fair value:

Due to changes in inputs and assumptions — 70 — 70

Other changes in fair valde — (52 — (52
Sale of MSRs — (@) — (@)
Balance, March 31, 2011 $5¢ $1,53¢ $62 $1,65¢

! Primarily reflects changes in discount rates arpayment speed assumptions, due to changes irshtates.
2 Represents changes due to the collection of expeetgh flows, net of accretion, due to the passagime.
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Mortgage Servicing Right:

The Company retains MSRs from certain of its satesecuritizations of residential mortgage loan§R4 on residential mortgage loans art
only servicing assets capitalized by the Compamyaae classified within intangible assets on thenGany’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Income earned by the Company on its MSRs is derprédarily from contractually specified mortgagenseing fees and late fees, net
curtailment costs. Such income earned for the threaths ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 was $84omidind $92 million, respectively
These amounts are reported in mortgage serviclateteincome in the Consolidated Statements ofrireco

As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 , tha t;paid principal balance of mortgage loansisedswas $155.4 billion anfl157.¢
billion , respectively. Included in these amountsrev$121.4 billion and $124.1 billion as of March 2012 and December 31, 2011
respectively, of loans serviced for third partiBsiring the three months ended March 31, 20ftge Company sold MSRs on residential I¢
with an unpaid principal balance of $0.6 billioBecause MSRs are reported at fair value, thedidlaot have a material impact on mortc
servicing related income.

At the end of each quarter, the Company deterntimedair value of the MSRs by using a valuation eldtat calculates the present valu
the estimated future net servicing income. The rhow®rporates a number of assumptions as MSRsotitrade in an active and open ma
with readily observable prices. The Company deteesifair value using market based prepayment rdiespunt rate and other assumpt
that are compared to various sources of marketidablading independent third party valuations anduistry surveys. Senior management
the valuation committee review all significant asgtions quarterly since many factors can affect fie value of MSRs. Changes in
valuation model inputs and assumptions are repamtéte period results.

A summary of the key characteristics, inputs, atmhemic assumptions used to estimate the fair wafliee Company’s MSRs as bfarch 31
2012 and December 31, 2011, and the sensitivithefair values to immediate 10% and 288verse changes in those assumptions are ¢
in the table below. Substantially all of the incesdn fair value during the three months ended WM& 2012was driven by an assun
decrease in prepayment speeds as a result of higileeest rates. This increase was partially offseta 2%decline in the balance of loe
serviced for others during the three months endattmM31, 2012.

(Dollars in millions) March 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Fair value of retained MSRs $1,07( $921
Prepayment rate assumption (annual) 15% 20%
Decline in fair value from 10% adverse change $5¢ $52
Decline in fair value from 20% adverse change 10t 98
Discount rate (annual) 11% 11%
Decline in fair value from 10% adverse change $4E $33
Decline in fair value from 20% adverse change 87 63
Weighted-average life (in years) 5.4 4.3
Weighted-average coupon 5.1% 5.2%

The above sensitivities are hypothetical and shbeldised with caution. As the amounts indicatengba in fair value based on variation
assumptions generally cannot be extrapolated bedaeselationship of the change in assumptioméochange in fair value may not be lin
Also, in this table, the effect of a variation ipparticular assumption on the fair value of thairetd interest is calculated without changing
other assumption. In reality, changes in one faatay result in changes in another, which might nifggor counteract the sensitivitit
Additionally, the sensitivities above do not incduthe effect of hedging activity undertaken by @@npany to offset changes in the fair vi
of MSRs. See Note 10, “Derivative Financial Instants,” for further information regarding these ¢ied transactions.
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NOTE 6 - CERTAIN TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

Certain Transfers of Financial Assets and relateciable Interest Entities

The Company has transferred loans and securitiesai@ or securitization transactions in which themPany has, or had, continu
involvement. Upon completion of transfers of assiess satisfy the conditions to be reported ade e Company derecognizes the transfi
assets and recognizes at fair value any benefitialests in the transferred financial assets sisctrading assets or securities AFS as wi
servicing rights retained and guarantee liabilittesirred. Except as specifically noted herein,Goenpany is not required to provide additic
financial support to any of the entities to whitle Company has transferred financial assets, rothHeaCompany provided any support it
not otherwise obligated to provide. See Note 1Bajr*Value Election and Measurement,” for furthéscdssion of the Comparg/fair valu
methodologies.

When evaluating transfers and other transactiotis MiEs for consolidation, the Company first detares if it has a VI in the VIE. A VI
typically in the form of securities representingaieed interests in the transferred assets antiinas, servicing rights and collateral mani
fees. If the Company has a VI in the entity, itrthevaluates whether or not it has both (1) the powedirect the activities that mu
significantly impact the economic performance of MIE, and (2) the obligation to absorb lossesher tight to receive benefits that co
potentially be significant to the VIE to determiifi¢he Company should consolidate the VIE.

Below is a summary of transfers of financial assetg|Es for which the Company has retained somellef continuing involvement.

Residential Mortgage Loans

The Company typically transfers first lien residehtmortgage loans in conjunction with Ginnie M&annie Mae, and Freddie M
securitization transactions whereby the loans amhanged for cash or securities that are readijgemed for cash proceeds
servicing rights. The securities issued througlse¢ht&ransactions are guaranteed by the issuer anduch, under seller/servi
agreements the Company is required to service dheslin accordance with the issuesstvicing guidelines and standards.
Company sold residential mortgage loans to thet@esn which resulted in pre-tax gains of $224limil , and $12 million, including
servicing rights for the three months ended Maréh 3012 and 2011, respectively. These gains arkidad within mortgac
production related income/(loss) in the Consolide&atements of Income. These gains include thegehan value of the loans a
result of changes in interest rates from the tihgerelated IRLCs were issued to the borrowers butat include the results of hedg
activities initiated by the Company to mitigatestinmarket risk. See Note 10 , “Derivative Finantistruments,for further discussic
of the Companys hedging activities. As seller, the Company hasleneertain representations and warranties witheesfo th
originally transferred loans, including those tf@nsed under Ginnie Mae, Fannie Mae, and Freddie Meograms, and tho
representations and warranties are discussed i Nof “Reinsurance Arrangements and Guarantees.”

In a limited number of securitizations, the Compéaayg transferred loans to trusts, which previogsiglified as QSPES, sponsorec
the Company. These trusts issue securities whiehilimately supported by the loans in the undagyrusts. In these transactions,
Company has received securities representing estaimerests in the transferred loans in additimrcash and servicing rights
exchange for the transferred loans. The receivedries are carried at fair value as either trgdiissets or securities AFS. As
March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the fairevalusecurities received totaled $100 million ad@4 million, respectively, ar
were valued using a third party pricing service.

The Company evaluated these securitization traiosecfor consolidation under the VIE consolidatigmidance. As servicer of t
underlying loans, the Company is generally deerndthtre power over the securitization. However,sfragle party, such as the iss
or the master servicer, effectively controls thevieing activities or has the unilateral ability terminate the Company as serv
without cause, then that party is deemed to haweepoln almost all of its securitization transang8p the Company does not h
power over the VIE as a result of these rights hgldhe master servicer. In certain transactidms,Gompany does have power as
servicer; however, the Company does not also havebfigation to absorb losses or the right to reedienefits that could potentie
be significant to the securitization. The absomtad losses and the receipt of benefits would galyemanifest itself through tl
retention of senior or subordinated interests. Menés occurred during the three months ended Mat¢l2012 that would change
Companys previous conclusion that it is not the primarpdfeciary of any of these securitization entiti€éstal assets as of March
2012 and December 31, 2011 of the unconsolidatgststrin which the Company has a VI are $508 milliord $529 million,
respectively.

The Companys maximum exposure to loss related to the uncaesteldl VIES in which it holds a VI is comprised bétloss of valu
of any interests it retains and any repurchaseyatiins it incurs as a result of a breach of ipsesentations
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and warranties. Discussion of the Company's reptagens and warranties is included in Note 1Reihsurance Arrangements |
Guarantees.”

Commercial and Corporate Loans

The Company has involvement with CLO entities thah commercial leveraged loans and bonds, cerfaivhich were transferred |
the Company to the CLOs. In addition to retainiegt&@in securities issued by the CLOs, the Compdésty @&cts as collateral mana
for these CLOs. The securities retained by the Gom@nd the fees received as collateral managessept a VI in the CLOs, whi
are considered to be VIEs.

In accordance with VIE consolidation guidance, @@mpany has determined that it is the primary here§ of, and thus, h
consolidated one of these CLOs as it has both tlweepto direct the activities that most signifidgrimpact the entitys economi
performance and the obligation to absorb lossegfandight to receive benefits from the entity thauld potentially be significant
the CLO. The Company's involvement with the CLOudes receiving fees for its duties as collaterahager, including eligibility fc
performance fees as well as ownership in one o$#iméor interests in the CLO and certain preferesieges of the CLO. Substantii
all of the assets and liabilities of the CLO ararle and issued debt, respectively. The loans assified within LHFS at fair value a
the debt is included within long-term debt at fa&due on the Company’s Consolidated Balance SHgets Note 12 ,Fair Value
Election and Measurement,” for a discussion of @mmpanys methodologies for estimating the fair values lofse financi:
instruments). At March 31, 2012, the Company’s @tidated Balance Sheets reflected $326 millidrioans held by the CLO a
$289 million of debt issued by the CLO. At DecemBgr 2011, the Company’s Consolidated Balance Shefiected $315 millioof
loans held by the CLO and $289 milliafi debt issued by the CLO. The Company is not @itdid, contractually or otherwise,
provide financial support to this VIE nor has iepiously provided support to this VIE. Further,diters of the VIE have no recou
to the general credit of the Company, as the iit#sl of the CLO are paid only to the extent ofitalde cash flows from the CL®’
assets.

For the remaining CLOs, which are also consideoddet VIES, the Company has determined that it ighm primary beneficiary as
does not have an obligation to absorb losses orighé to receive benefits from the entities thatild potentially be significant to t
VIE. The Company's preference share exposure whedeat $2 millionas of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011.
Companys only remaining involvement with these VIEs wasotlgh its collateral manager role. The Company ivesefees fc
managing the assets of these vehicles; these feeasidered adequate compensation and are coraragnsvith the level of effc
required to provide such services. The fees redelwe the Company from these entities are recordedrist and investme
management income in the Consolidated Statemenitgome. Senior fees earned by the Company are@bgneot considered at ris
however, subordinate fees earned by the Compangubject to the availability of cash flows and ke tpriority of payments. ,
March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 , the estiredsets and liabilities of these entities thatewwst included on the Compasy’
Consolidated Balance Sheets were $2.0 billion ané Billion, respectively. The Company is not obligated tovgte any support -
these entities, nor has it previously provided supfo these entities. No events occurred durirggttitee months endedarch 31
2012 that would change the Company’s previous asimh that it is not the primary beneficiary of afithese securitization entities.

Student Loans

In 2006, the Company completed a securitizatiogaMfernmengguaranteed student loans through a transfer okltma securitizatic
SPE, which previously qualified as a QSPE, andmeththe related residual interest in the SPE. Cbmpany, as master service
the loans in the SPE, has agreed to service eachclonsistent with the guidelines determined byagtyglicable government agenc
to maintain the government guarantee. The Compadytlee SPE have entered into an agreement to haveans subserviced by
unrelated third party.

The Company concluded that this securitization ofegnment-guaranteed student loans (the “Studerain Lentity”) should b
consolidated as it has both power over the erttitgugh its role as master servicer and the obbgatd absorb losses or the righ
receive benefits through the retention of the reaidhterest. At March 31, 2012 and December 3112¢he Compang Consolidate
Balance Sheets reflected $428 million and $438ionil| respectively, of assets held by the StuderanLentity and $424 millioanc
$433 million , respectively, of debt issued by 8tadent Loan entity.

Payments from the assets in the SPE must firssbé to settle the obligations of the SPE, with mmyaining payments remitted to
Company as the owner of the residual interest.hkoeixtent that losses occur on the SPdSsets, the SPE has recourse to the fi
government as the guarantor up to a maximum gusgasminount of 97% Losses in excess of the government guaranteeeetth
amount of available cash payable to the Comparteaswner of the residual interest. To the extbat tosses result from a breacl
the master services’'servicing responsibilities, the SPE has recotarske Company; the SPE may require the Compangporchas
the loan from the SPE at par value. If the
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breach was caused by the subservicer, the Compasydrourse to seek reimbursement from the subserup to the guarante
amount. The Company’maximum exposure to loss related to the SPEpiesented by the potential losses resulting frdmeach ¢
servicing responsibilities. To date, all loss claified with the guarantor that have been deniegltdwservicing errors have either b
cured or reimbursement has been provided to thepd@oyn by the subservicer. The Company is not oldiyab provide ar
noncontractual support to this entity, and it hasprovided any such support.

CDO Securities

The Company has transferred bank trust preferredrigies in securitization transactions. The mayonf these transfers occur
between 2002 and 2005 with one transaction conpliete007. The Company retained equity interestseittain of these entities ¢
also holds certain senior interests that were aeduduring 2008 and 2011 in conjunction with itgjasition of assets resulting frc
FINRA agreements and other litigation settlemeffitsee Company is not obligated to provide any suppmrthese entities and
maximum exposure to loss at March 31, 2012 and mbee 31, 2011 includes current senior interestd metrading securities, whi
had a fair value of $43 million .

The assumptions and inputs considered by the Coynipavaluing this retained interest include prepawinspeeds, credit losses,

the discount rate. While all the underlying coltatés currently eligible for repayment by the @i, given the nature of the collate
and the current repricing environment, the Compasgumed no prepayment would occur before the fimaturity, which i
approximately 2%ears on a weighted average basis. Due to ther#igndd the interests in the structure, currentreates of cred
losses in the underlying collateral could withstan80%adverse change in the default assumption withatstturities incurring
valuation loss assuming all other assumptions nersanstant. Therefore, the key assumption in vgluhese securities was

assumed discount rate, which was estimated to riioge 8% to 11% over LIBOR at March 31, 2012 congghto 8% to 12%ovel
LIBOR at December 31, 2011 . At March 31, 2012 Bredember 31, 2011 , a 208dverse change in the assumed discount rate |
in declines of approximately $8 million and $5 il , respectively, in the fair value of these secesitiAlthough the impact of ec
assumption change in isolation is minimal, the ulyiteg collateral of the VIEs is highly concentrdtand as a result, the defaul
deferral of certain large exposures may have a mi@matic effect on the discount rate than the 28ussed above. Due to this,
estimate that if each of the VIEs in which we hotdained positions experienced two additional ladgéerrals or defaults of

underlying collateral obligation, the fair valuetbe retained ARS would decline approximately $ifion .

At March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2Q%he total assets of the trust preferred CDO iestin which the Company has remair
exposure to loss was $1.2 billionThe Company determined that it was not the pynizeneficiary of any of these VIEs as
Company lacks the power to direct the significattivities of any of the VIEs. No events occurredidg the three months enc
March 31, 2012 that changed either the Companyésaaounting or the Compasytonclusions that it is not the primary benefy
of these VIEs.

The following tables present certain informatiotated to the Compang’asset transfers in which it has continuing ecaadnvolvement fo
the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011:

Three Months Ended March 31, 2012

Residential Commercial

Mortgage and Corporate CDO
(Dollars in millions) Loans Loans Securities Total
Cash flows on interests held $7 $— $1 $8
Servicing or management fees 1 2 — 3

Three Months Ended March 31, 2011

Residential Commercial

Mortgage and Corporate CDO
(Dollars in millions) Loans Loans Securities Total
Cash flows on interests held $1E $— $1 $1€
Servicing or management fees 1 3 — 4

26




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

Portfolio balances and delinquency balances baseatoruing loans 90 days or more past due andoathetrual loans as of March 31, 2
and December 31, 2011 and net chastje-related to managed portfolio loans (both thitee are owned or consolidated by the Compan
those that have been transferred) for the threghmanded March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

Portfolio Balance Past Due Net Charge-offs

For the Three Months Ended

March 31
(Dollars in millions) March 31, 2012 December 31, 2011 March 31, 2012 December 31, 2011 2012 2011
Type of loan:
Commercial $56,18! $55,87: $827 $93¢ $101 $15€
Residential 46,49¢ 46,66( 2,97¢ 3,07¢ 297 38C
Consumer 20,01( 19,96: 99¢ 914 24 35
Total loan portfolio 122,69: 122,49: 4,801 4,931 422 571
Managed securitized loans:
Commercial 1,98 1,97¢ 32 43 — —
Residential 112,17( 114,34: 2,93¢ ! 3,31C * 7 13
Total managed loans $236,84! $238,81! $7,77: $8,28: $42¢ $58¢

LExcludes loans that have completed the foreclosushort sale process (i.e., involuntary prepaysjent

Other Variable Interest Entities

In addition to the Compang’involvement with certain VIEs related to transfef financial assets, the Company also has invodre witt
VIEs from other business activities.

Three Pillars Funding, LLC

SunTrust assists in providing liquidity to seleotrporate clients by directing them to a mgkiler CP conduit, Three Pillars. Th
Pillars provides financing for direct purchasedimfncial assets originated and serviced by SurtBrasrporate clients by issuing CP.

The Company has determined that Three PillarsvlEaas Three Pillars has not issued sufficient gqaf risk. In accordance with t
VIE consolidation guidance, the Company has detegthihat it is the primary beneficiary of Thredd@8 as certain subsidiaries h
both the power to direct its significant activit@sd own potentially significant VIs.

In January 2012, the Company initiated the proaddgquidating Three Pillars. The commitments andstanding loans of Thr
Pillars will be transferred to the Bank. The Banil fund the loans through wholesale funding sosrand Three Pillars' CP will
repaid in full. The liquidation is expected to bamplete by the end of second quarter of 2012, ggmh wcompletion, the Bank w
terminate the liquidity arrangements and standitedeof credit. The liquidation is not expectedhtave a material impact to
Company's financial condition, results of operagicor cash flows.

The Company’s involvement with Three Pillars inaadhe following activities: services related te stdministration of Three Pillars
activities and client referrals to Three Pillatse issuing of letters of credit, which provide partredit protection to the CP holde
and providing liquidity arrangements that would yde funding to Three Pillars in the event it camlanger issue CP or in cert
other circumstances. The Companyctivities with Three Pillars generated totalemve for the Company, net of direct salary
administrative costs, of $8 million and $16 milliéor the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2@Khectively, which we
included within net interest income and noninteresbme. During the three months ended March 31220hree Pillars transferr
$2.0 billion of loans to the Bank, and the relatedenue is reflected in net interest income.

At March 31, 2012 , the Company’s Consolidated BedaSheets included $972 milliofi secured loans held by Three Pillars, w
are included within commercial loans. Other asaatkliabilities were not material to the Compar@tnsolidated Balance Sheets,
no CP was outstanding at March 31, 20 December 31, 2011, the Company's ConsolidBeddnce Sheets included commet
loans of $2.9 billion , and no CP was outstandiviglosses on any of Three Pillaessets were incurred during the three months ¢
March 31, 2012 and 2011.

Funding commitments extended by Three Pillarssaitstomers totaled $1.8 billion with outstandiageivables totalin972 millior
at March 31, 2012 ; the majority of which generallyry initial terms of one to three years and ray
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repaid or refinanced at any time. At December 8112 Three Pillars had funding commitments and outiitanreceivables totalit
$4.1 billion and $2.9 billion respectively. The majority of the commitments laaeked by trade receivables and commercial Idzer
have been originated by companies operating aerossnber of industries. Trade receivables and cawiaidoans collateraliz&7%
and 12% , respectively, of the outstanding commitisieas of March 31, 2012 , compared to 40% and 20@spectively, as
December 31, 2011 . Total assets supporting ouistgrtommitments have a weighted average life dfyRars and 2.8 yearsiarct
31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 , respectively.

Each transaction added to Three Pillars is typicstituctured to a minimum implied A/A2 rating acdiorg to established credit ¢
underwriting policies as approved by credit risknagement and monitored on a regular basis to ensurgliance with eac
transactiors terms and conditions. Typically, transactionstamndynamic credit enhancement features that geoincreased cre:
protection in the event asset performance detdesrdf asset performance deteriorates beyond feedmed covenant levels, 1
transaction could become ineligible for continuedding by Three Pillars. This could result in trensaction being amended with
approval of credit risk management, or Three Rilleould terminate the transaction and enforce &hts or remedies availak
including amortization of the transaction or ligaiidn of the collateral. Three Pillars also has ap&on to fund under the liquidi
facility provided by the Bank in connection withethransaction and may be required to fund underlithedity facility if the
transaction remains in breach. Additionally, eactmmitment renewal requires credit risk managempptaval. The Company is r
aware of unfavorable trends related to Three Billassets for which the Company expects to suffer miaati®sses. For the thr
months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, there weveritedowns of Three Pillars' assets.

The assets of Three Pillars generally provide theces of cash flows for the CP. However, the Camggaas issued commitments
the form of liquidity facilities and other credinkeancements to support the operations of Threar®illDue to the Comparsy’
consolidation of Three Pillars, these commitmenésediminated in consolidation for U.S. GAAP purpssThe liquidity commitmer
are revolving facilities that are sized based om tarrent commitments provided by Three Pillardtsocustomers. The liquidi
facilities may generally be used if new CP canmotdsued by Three Pillars to repay maturing CP. él@w, the liquidity facilities a
available in all circumstances, except certain bapicyrelated events with respect to Three Pillars. Drawshe facilities are subje
to the purchase price (or borrowing base) formhi, tin many cases, excludes defaulted assete textient that they exceed availz
over-collateralization in the form of natefaulted assets, and may also provide the liquid@nks with loss protection equal t
portion of the loss protection provided for in fiedated securitization agreement. Additionally réhare transaction specific coveni
and triggers that are tied to the performance efabsets of the relevant seller/servicer that neayltr in a transaction terminat
event, which, if continuing, would require funditffough the related liquidity facility. Finally, ia termination event of Three Pille
such as if its tangible net worth falls below $®30r a period in excess of Hays, Three Pillars would be unable to issue CRgh
would likely result in funding through the liquiglitfacilities. Draws under the credit enhancemerg atso available in :
circumstances, but are generally used to the exéeptired to make payment on any maturing CP ifettege insufficient funds fro
collections of receivables or the use of liquidiggilities. The required amount of credit enhancete Three Pillars will vary fro
time to time as new receivable pools are purchasedmoved from its asset portfolio, but is gerlgrafjual to 10%of the aggrega
commitments of Three Pillars.

Due to the consolidation of Three Pillars, the Camps maximum exposure to potential loss was $ill® and $4.3 billionas o
March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 , respectivdiich represents the Compasgxposure to the lines of credit that Three R
had extended to its clients. The Company did nobgeize any liability on its Consolidated Balandee&ts related to the liquid
facilities and other credit enhancements providedtree Pillars as of March 31, 2012 and Decemtie2811, as no amounts h
been drawn, nor were any draws probable to ocaech that a loss should have been accrued.

Total Return Swaps

The Company has involvement with various VIEs edato its TRS business. Under the matched book Gig8iess model, the VI
purchase assets (typically loans) from the mankkich are identified by third party clients, tharge as the underlying refere
assets for a TRS between the VIE and the Compadyaamirror TRS between the Company and its thindypelients. The TR
contracts between the VIEs and the Company hedg€dmpanys exposure to the TRS contracts with its thirdypalients. Thes
third parties are not related parties to the Compaar are they and the Company de facto agergadi other. In order for the VIEs
purchase the reference assets, the Company prasétéd financing, in the form of demand notesthiese VIEs. The TRS contra
pass through interest and other cash flows ongketa owned by the VIEs to the third parties, aliij exposing the third parties
depreciation on the assets and providing them thighrights to appreciation on the assets. The tefmtise TRS contracts require
third parties to post initial collateral, in additi to ongoing margin as the fair values of the uydey assets change. Although
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the Company has always caused the VIEs to purchasterence asset in response to the additiorrefieaence asset by its third pe
clients, there is no legal obligation between tlen@any and its third party clients for the Comp#mypurchase the reference asse
for the Company to cause the VIEs to purchasegbets.

The Company and its third party clients are they oril holders. As such, the Company evaluated thireaof all VIs and oth
interests and involvement with the VIEs, in additio the purpose and design of the VIEs, relativéhe risks they were designec
create. The purpose and design of a VIE are keypooents of a consolidation analysis and any poweuls be analyzed based on
substance of that power relative to the purposedmsign of the VIE. The VIEs were designed for bleaefit of the third parties a
would not exist if the Company did not enter inte fTRS contracts with the third parties. The atiigiof the VIEs are restricted
buying and selling reference assets with respetitdd RScontracts entered into between the Company arntdlirts party clients ar
the risks/benefits of any such assets owned bytBs are passed to the third party clients viaTRS contracts. The TRS contre
between the Company and its third party clientsehasubstantive effect on the design of the ovénatisaction and the VIEs. Ba:
on its evaluation, the Company has determinedithiatnot the primary beneficiary of the VIEs, & tdesign of the TRS busin
results in the Company having no substantive paavdirect the significant activities of the VIEs.

At March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Compgaad $1.8 billion and $1.7 billion respectively, in senior financi
outstanding to VIEs, which were classified withiading assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheétsaaried at fair value. The
VIEs had entered into TRS contracts with the Comgpaith outstanding notional amounts of $1.8 billiand $1.6 billiorat March 31
2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively, and gmep@ny had entered into mirror TRS contracts w#tihird parties with the sai
outstanding notional amounts. At March 31, 2012, fair values of these TRS assets and liabiltiese $40 million and $36 million
respectively, and at December 31, 2011 , the faluas of these TRS assets and liabilities were ®#lon and $17 million,
respectively, reflecting the patizrough nature of these structures. The notionawats of the TRS contracts with the VIES repre
the Companys maximum exposure to loss, although such expdsutess has been mitigated via the TRS contracts thie thir
parties. The Company has not provided any suppotti¢ VIE that it was not contractually obligatedfor thethree months end
March 31, 2012 and 2011 . For additional informatan the Company’'s TRS with these VIEs, see Note ‘IDerivative Financi:
Instruments.”

Community Development Investments

As part of its community reinvestment initiativethe Company invests almost exclusively within itotprint in multifamily
affordable housing developments and other commugtyelopment entities as a limited and/or geneaetngr and/or a debt provid
The Company receives tax credits for various invwesits. The Company has determined that the retetederships are VIEs. Duri
the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 20hé& Company did not provide any financial or othepport to its consolidated
unconsolidated investments that it was not preWocsntractually required to provide.

For partnerships where the Company operates gtrétl the general partner, the Company consolidéese partnerships on
Consolidated Balance Sheets. As the general pattreeCompany typically guarantees the tax credlits to the limited partner anc
responsible for funding construction and operatieficits. As of March 31, 2012 and December 31,12Qdtal assets, which con:
primarily of fixed assets and cash attributablethe consolidated partnerships, were $5 mill@md total liabilities, excludir
intercompany liabilities, were $1 million . Secyrideposits from the tenants are recorded as liesilon the Compang’Consolidate
Balance Sheets. The Company maintains separateacashnts to fund these liabilities and these asaet considered restricted.
tenant liabilities and corresponding restrictedhcassets were not material as of March 31, 20120mwtmber 31, 2011. While
obligations of the general partner are generally-meezourse to the Company, as the general partreiCtémpany may from time
time step in when needed to fund deficits. Durimg three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2814 Company did not provide &
significant amount of funding as the general partweo cover any deficits the partnerships mayehgenerated.

For other partnerships, the Company acts onlylimid¢ed partnership capacity. The Company has datexd that it is not the prime
beneficiary of these partnerships and accountsitfolimited partner interests in accordance witle #ccounting guidance -
investments in affordable housing projects. Theegainpartner or an affiliate of the general parjpvides guarantees to the limi
partner, which protects the Company from lossesbatable to operating deficits, construction digficand tax credit allocatic
deficits. Partnership assets of $1.2 billiarthese partnerships were not included in the Gladeted Balance Sheets at March 31, :
and December 31, 2011. These limited partner isteread carrying values of $189 million and $194iom at March 31, 2012 a
December 31, 2011, respectively, and are recondexther assets on the Company’s Consolidated Bal&heets. The Compansy’
maximum exposure to loss for these limited parine@estments totaled $460 million and $472 milliabh March 31, 2012 a
December 31, 2011, respectively. The Company’s mari exposure to loss would be borne by the losseofimited partnership
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equity investments along with $246 million and $248lion of loans, interestate swaps or letters of credit issued by the Camype
the limited partnerships at March 31, 2012 and b 31, 2011, respectively. The difference betwhermaximum exposure to l¢
and the investment and loan balances is primatiifibatable to the unfunded equity commitments. Wwhafed equity commitments i
amounts that the Company has committed to the gttips upon the partnerships meeting certain tiondi When these conditic
are met, the Company will invest these additiomabants in the partnerships.

Additionally, the Company invests in funds whosepwmse is to invest in affordable housing developmes the limited partn
investor. The Company owns minority and noncoritrglinterests in these funds. As of March 31, 2808 December 31, 2011,
Company's investment in these funds totaled $68omi| and the Company's maximum exposure to loss oeqjty investment
which is comprised of its investments in the fupliss any additional unfunded equity commitmentss 8405 million andb10¢
million , respectively.

When the Company owns both the limited partner gederal partner interests or acts as the indenmgifyarty, the Compa
consolidates the partnerships. As of March 31, 281@® December 31, 2011, total assets, which copsisarily of fixed assets a
cash, attributable to the consolidated, non-VIErEships were $351 million and $360 millipmespectively, and total liabilitie
excluding intercompany liabilities, primarily regenting third party borrowings, were $104 milliomda$107 million, respectively
See Note 12 , “Fair Value Election and Measuremefor, further discussion on the impact of impairmehtrges on affordak
housing partnership investments.

Registered and Unregistered Funds Advised by Ridgewvth

RidgeWorth, a registered investment advisor andoritgjowned subsidiary of the Company, serves asitivestment advisor f
various private placement, common and collectivedfy and registered mutual funds (collectively tRands”). The Compan
evaluates these Funds to determine if the Fundgl&= In February 2010, the FASB issued guidaheg defers the application of-
existing VIE consolidation guidance for investmémds meeting certain criteria. All of the regig@rand unregistered Funds adv
by RidgeWorth meet the scope exception criteria tnud are not evaluated for consolidation underghielance. Accordingly, tl
Company continues to apply the consolidation guidan effect prior to the issuance of the exisgygdance to interests in funds t
qualify for the deferral.

The Company has concluded that some of the Furels/Hes. However, the Company has concluded th& itot the primar
beneficiary of these funds as the Company doesbsdrb a majority of the expected losses nor egpeaturns of the funds. T
Companys exposure to loss is limited to the investmentismvand other administrative fees it earns anapiblicable, any equi
investments. The total unconsolidated assets cktlfiends as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2@té $1.0 billion an1.1
billion , respectively.

The Company does not have any contractual obligatigprovide monetary support to any of the Fuiid® Company did not provi
any significant support, contractual or otherwtsethe Funds during the three months ended MarcR@I2 and 2011 .
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NOTE 7 — NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE

Equivalent shares of 26 million and 32 million teldto common stock options and common stock wesrantstanding as dflarch 31, 201
and 2011 , respectively, were excluded from themaations of diluted income per average commoneshacause they would have been anti-
dilutive.

A reconciliation of the difference between averdgsic common shares outstanding and average didatednon shares outstanding for
three months ended March 31, 2012 and 26lificluded below. Additionally, included belowasreconciliation of net income to net incc
available to common shareholders.

Three Months Ended March 31

(In millions, except per share data) 2012 2011
Net income $25( $18(C
Preferred dividends 3 2
Dividends and accretion of discount on preferredlsissued to the U.S. Treasury — (66)
Accretion associated with repurchase of prefertedksissued to the U.S. Treasury — (74)
Dividends and undistributed earnings allocatedneegted shares 2 —
Net income available to common shareholders $24¢ $3€
Average basic common shares 533 50C
Effect of dilutive securities:

Stock options 1 1

Restricted stock 2 3
Average diluted common shares 53€ 504
Net income per average common share - diluted $0.4¢ $0.0¢
Net income per average common share - basic $0.4¢ $0.0¢

NOTE 8 - INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes was $69 million &b@B3 million for the three months ended March 3112@&nd 2011, respectively
representing effective tax rates of 22% and 16@spectively, during those periods. The Companyutatied income taxes for thieree montt
ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 based on actuatgetate results.

As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 , thegamy’s liability for UTBs, excluding interest apenalties, was $136 million ar&13:
million , respectively. The amount of UTBs thatréficognized, would affect the Company's effectae itate was $91 million ddlarch 31
2012 . Additionally, the Company had a liability $22 million and $21 million for interest related its UTBs at March 31, 201anc
December 31, 2011 , respectively. Interest expessagnized related to UTBs was approximately $lionilfor both the three months enc
March 31, 2012 and 2011nterest related to UTBs is recorded as a compioofethe income tax provision. The Company cordilyevaluate
the UTBs associated with its uncertain tax posgtidh is reasonably possible that the liability 0TBs could decrease during the nex
months by up to $90 million due to completion of guthority examinations and the expiration ofgieg of limitations.

The Company files consolidated and separate indameeturns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction andvémious state jurisdictions. The Compa
federal income tax returns are no longer subje@xeamination by the IRS for taxable years prio2@®6. The IRS audit of the 2006 fed:
income tax return is closed, but the return id stibject to examination to the extent of carrybalims. The Company's 2007 through 2
federal income tax returns are currently under emation by the IRS. With limited exceptions, the mjmany is no longer subject
examination by state and local taxing authorit@stéxable years prior to 2006.
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NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company sponsors various sherth incentive and LTI plans for eligible employedfie Company delivers LTIs through vari
incentive programs, including stock options, RSkésfricted stock, and LTI cash. Awards under thé ¢ash plan generally cliff vest ove
period of three years from the date of the awariae paid in cash. AIP is the Company's skemrtz cash incentive plan for key employees
provides for potential annual cash awards basedhenCompany's performance and/or the achievemeriusiness unit and individt
performance objectives. Compensation expense @AtR and LTI Cash plans was $36 million and $28iom for the three months end
March 31, 2012 and 2011 , respectively.

Previously, TARP prohibited the payment of any tgrincentive compensation or stock option awaroutofive NEOs and certain other higl
compensated executives. As a result, the Compaitygatlitional base salary amounts in the form otlst(salary shares) to the NEOs
some of the other employees who were among the2tertost highlyeompensated employees. The Company did this eacpgréod in th
form of stock units under the SunTrust Banks, R@09 Stock Plan (the "2009 Stock Plan") until thepany repaid TARP. The Comp:
settled the stock units in cash; for the 2010 gadtwares, one half was settled on March 31, 208loae half was settled on March 31, 2(
The 2011 salary shares were settled on March 30,,28e date the Company repaid the U.S. governm€ARP investment. The amount |
upon settlement of the stock units was equal toséthge of a share of SunTrust common stock on ¢tteement date. The value of salary sh
paid was $4 million and $7 million in 2012 and 20fespectively.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company provides stotdased awards through the SunTrust Banks Inc. 200& $lan (as amended and restated effective Jar,
2011) under which the Compensation Committee oBtbard of Directors has the authority to grant ktoptions, restricted stock, and RS
of which some may have performance or other caylitisuch as vesting tied to the Company's totakkloéder return relative to a peer gr
or vesting tied to the achievement of a ROA targekey employees of the Company.

The Company granted 1,555,430 shares of restrgtieek and 1,581,900 restricted stock units durlmg first three months of 2012The
weighted average grant-date fair value of thesadswaas $21.67 and $20.89 , respectively. The Cagnpbso granted 754,45hares of stoc
options with exercise prices of $21.67 . The failue of options granted during the first three rherdf 2012 and 2011 was $7.83 &@i®.2(
per share, respectively. The fair value of eachioapgrant was estimated on the date of grant usiegBlackScholes option pricing moc
using the following assumptions:

Three Months Ended March 31

2012 2011
Dividend yield 0.92% 0.12%
Expected stock price volatility 40.41 34.5¢
Risk-free interest rate (weighted average) 1.07 2.72
Expected life of options 6 years 6 years

Stock-based compensation expense recognized inteogét expense was as follows:

Three Months Ended March 31

(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011
Stock-based compensation expense:
Stock options $4 $3
Restricted stock 7 9
Restricted stock units 14 —
Total stock-based compensation expense $2E $12

The recognized stock-based compensation tax bemafit$9 million and $5 million for the three mon#sded March 31, 2012 and 2011
respectively.
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Retirement Plans

Certain Retirement Plans were amended in 2011 dsecall future benefit accruals as disclosed ireNd@, “Employee Benefit Planst® the
Consolidated Financial Statements in the Compahgisual Report on Form 1B-for the year ended December 31, 2011. SunTrubsndi
contribute to either of its noncontributory quadi retirement plans ("Retirement Benefits Plang")hie first quarter of 2012 The expecte
long-term rate of return on plan assets for thér&aent Benefit Plans is 7.00% for 2012 .

Anticipated employer contributions/benefit paymefois2012 are $28 million for the SERP. For theethmonths ended March 31, 201the
actual contributions/benefit payments were $1 onilli

SunTrust contributed less than $1 million to thestReirement Welfare Plan in the first quarter 6fl2. Additionally, SunTrust expects
receive a Medicare Part D Subsidy reimbursemen2®2 in the amount of $3 million . The expected-fax longterm rate of return on pl
assets for the Postretirement Welfare Plan is 6.£5%012 .

Three Months Ended March 31

2012 2011
Other Postretirement Other Postretirement

(Dollars in millions) Retirement Benefits Benefits Retirement Benefits Benefits

Service cost $— $— $18 $—
Interest cost 29 2 32 3
Expected return on plan assets (43) @) @7 %)
Amortization of prior service credit — — (5) —
Recognized net actuarial loss 6 _ 10 —
Net periodic (benefit)/cost ($9) $— $8 $1

NOTE 10 - DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company enters into various derivative finanaistruments, both in a dealer capacity to faafiéitclient transactions and as an end use
risk management tool. When derivatives have beg¢eresh into with clients, the Company generally ngasathe risk associated with th
derivatives within the framework of its VAR apprdathat monitors total exposure daily and seeksdoage the exposure on an overall b
Derivatives are used as a risk management toatdgér the Company’balance sheet exposure to changes in identiéied ftow and fair valt
risks, either economically or in accordance withlde accounting provisions. The Compangorporate Treasury function is responsible
employing the various hedge accounting strategiemanage these objectives and all derivative digtsvziare monitored by ALCO. T
Company may also enter into derivatives, on a éthibasis, in consideration of trading opportunitiethe market. Additionally, as a norr
part of its operations, the Company enters intoGRlon mortgage loans that are accounted for asténe#ing derivatives and has cer
contracts containing embedded derivatives thatcareied, in their entirety, at fair value. All freanding derivatives and any embec
derivatives that the Company bifurcates from thetlemntracts are carried at fair value in the Chdated Balance Sheets in trading as
other assets, trading liabilities, or other liai®é. The associated gains and losses are eithegnized in AOCI, net of tax, or within t
Consolidated Statements of Income depending uppngh and designation of the derivatives.

Credit and Market Risk Associated with Derivatives

Derivatives expose the Company to credit risk. Tmenpany minimizes the credit risk of derivativesdntering into transactions with h
credit-quality counterparties with defined exposlingts that are reviewed periodically by the Compa Credit Risk Management divisi
The Companys derivatives may also be governed by an ISDA mamgeeement and depending on the nature of thevadmeé, bilatere
collateral agreements are typically in place asl.vW&¢hen the Company has more than one outstandéniyalive transaction with a sin
counterparty and there exists a legally enforceatdster netting agreement with that counterpahiy,Gompany considers its exposure tc
counterparty to be the net market value of all ffmss$ with that counterparty adjusted for held aodted collateral, if such net value is an ¢
to the Company. As of March 31, 2012 , net derisatisset positions to which the Company was exptasgdk of its counterparties we$2.(
billion , representing the $3.0 billion of deriwagi gains adjusted for collateral of $1.0 billidrat the Company holds in relation to these
positions. As of December 31, 2011 , net derivadisset positions to which the Company was expaseisk of its counterparties wefi2.4
billion , representing $3.6 billion of derivativaaigs, adjusted for collateral of $1.2 billidhat the Company holds in relation to these
positions.
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Derivatives also expose the Company to market N&rket risk is the adverse effect that a changmarket factors, such as interest re
currency rates, equity prices, or implied volatilihas on the value of a derivative. The Companpagas the market risk associated wit
derivatives by establishing and monitoring limits the types and degree of risk that may be undemtakhe Company continually meast
this risk associated with its derivatives desigdate trading instruments using a VAR methodology.

Derivative instruments are primarily transactedhia institutional dealer market and priced witherfvable market assumptions at a rmidrke
valuation point, with appropriate valuation adjustits for liquidity and credit risk. For purposeswafluation adjustments to its derival
positions, the Company has evaluated liquidity poens that may be demanded by market participargsyeall as the credit risk of

counterparties and its own credit. The Companyduessidered factors such as the likelihood of defaylitself and its counterparties, its
exposures, and remaining maturities in determirnireg appropriate fair value adjustments to recogrizenerally, the expected loss of €
counterparty is estimated using the Company’s fpetgy internal risk rating system. The risk ratiggstem utilizes counterpargpecific
probabilities of default and LGD estimates to derilie expected loss. For counterparties that &d ey national rating agencies, those ra
are also considered in estimating the credit risiditionally, counterparty exposure is evaluateddffsetting positions that are subjec
master netting arrangements, as well as considénm@gmount of marketable collateral securing tbsitipn. All counterparties are explici
approved, as are defined exposure limits. Countiegaare regularly reviewed and appropriate bissirsetion is taken to adjust the exposu
certain counterparties, as necessary. This apptisaalo used by the Company to estimate its owditrisk on derivative liability positior
The Company adjusted the net fair value of its\d¢ive contracts for estimates of net counterpamggit risk by approximately $32 millicanc
$36 million as of March 31, 2012 and December 81,12, respectively.

The majority of the Compang’'derivatives contain contingencies that relatdnéocreditworthiness of the Bank. These contingesavhich ar
contained in industry standard master trading ageees, may be considered events of default. Shtbel@ank be in default under any of tt
provisions, the Bank’s counterparties would be peth under such master agreements to ctogaiet at amounts that would approximate
thenfair values of the derivatives and the offsettifighe amounts would produce a single sum due bypanty to the other. The counterpar
would have the right to apply any collateral postsdthe Bank against any net amount owed by thekBaulditionally, certain of th
Company’s derivative liability positions, totalirl.2 billion in fair value at both March 31, 2018daDecember 31, 201dontain provisior
conditioned on downgrades of the Basicredit rating. These provisions, if triggered,udoeither give rise to an ATE that permits
counterparties to closaut net and apply collateral or, where a CSA isent, require the Bank to post additional colldteZallateral postin
requirements generally result from differencestia fair value of the net derivative liability compéd to specified collateral threshold:
different ratings levels of the Bank, both of whimte negotiated provisions within each CSA. At NhaBd, 2012 , the Bank carried senior long-
term debt ratings of A3/BBB+ from three of the nrajatings agencies. At the current rating level E&Thave been triggered for approxims
$7 million in fair value liabilities as of March 32012 . For illustrative purposes, if the Bank evdowngraded to Baa3/BBBATESs would b
triggered in derivative liability contracts thatcha total fair value of $5 million at March 31, ZDlagainst which the Bank had posted colla
of $1 million ; ATEs do not exist at lower ratinggvels. At March 31, 2012 , $1.2 billidn fair value of derivative liabilities were subjeo
CSAs, against which the Bank has posted $1.2 billiccollateral, primarily in the form of cash. Ifqeested by the counterparty pursuant t
terms of the CSA, the Bank would be required ta petimated additional collateral against thesedreots at March 31, 2012 of $21 millign
the Bank were downgraded to Baa3/BBB-, and anyh&urtowngrades to Bal/BB+ or below would require plosting of an addition&i11
million . Such collateral posting amounts may bereénor less than the Barkestimates based on the specified terms of eaghasSo th
timing of a collateral calculation and whether B&nk and its counterparties differ on their estisadf the fair values of the derivatives
collateral.

Notional and Fair Value of Derivative Position

The following tables present the Company’s derixapiositions at March 31, 2012 and December 311 20he notional amounts in the tat
are presented on a gross basis and have beerfiethssthin Asset Derivatives or Liability Derivates based on the estimated fair value o
individual contract at March 31, 2012 and Decenflier2011. Gross positive and gross negative fair value artsassociated with respect
notional amounts are presented without consideratfany netting agreements. For contracts cotistifla combination of options that cont
a written option and a purchased option (such asllar), the notional amount of each option is pr#ed separately, with the purche
notional amount generally being presented as aptA3srivative and the written notional amount beimgsented as a Liability Derivative. 1
fair value of a combination of options is genergihgsented as a single value with the purchasednabdtamount if the combined fair value
positive, and with the written notional amountthié combined fair value is negative.
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As of March 31, 2012

Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives
Balance Sheet Notional Fair Balance Sheet Notional Fair
(Dollars in millions) Classification Amounts Value Classification Amounts Value

Derivatives designated in cash flow hedging relatieships?
Equity contracts hedging:
Securities AFS Trading assets $1,547 $— Trading liabilities $1,54° $24¢€
Interest rate contracts hedging:

Floating rate loans Trading assets 13,35( 85E Trading liabilities = =
Total 14,897 85E 1,54 24€
Derivatives designated in fair value hedging relatinships®

Interest rate contracts covering:

Fixed rate debt Trading assets 1,00C 61 Trading liabilities = =
Total 1,00¢ 61 — —
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments

Interest rate contracts covering:

Fixed rate debt Trading assets 437 14 Trading liabilities 60 9
MSRs Other assets 4,56( 282 Other liabilities 14,55¢ 59
LHFS, IRLCs, LHFI-FV Other assets 8,03t ° 27 Other liabilities 3,90: ° 20
Trading activity Trading assets 98,24t ° 5,50z Trading liabilities 84,55« 5,15:%

Foreign exchange rate contracts covering:
Foreign-denominated debt and

commercial loans Trading assets — — Trading liabilities 50¢ 11&
Trading activity Trading assets 2,51¢ 64 Trading liabilities 2,21¢ 61
Credit contracts covering:
Loans Trading assets 45 1 Trading liabilities 322 4
Trading activity Trading assets 1,968 7 43 Trading liabilities 1,95¢ 7 38
Equity contracts - Trading activity Trading assets 11,17¢ ° 2,50¢ Trading liabilities 12,27¢ 2,69¢
Other contracts:
IRLCs and other Other assets 5,93¢ 96 Other liabilities 144 ° 5%
Trading activity Trading assets 322 27 Trading liabilities 32C 27
Total 133,23t 8,56: 120,81¢ 8,18t
Total derivatives $149,13! $9,47¢ $122,36! $8,43:

'The Company offsets cash collateral paid to andived from derivative counterparties when the datiie contracts are subject to ISDA master netéimgngements and m
the derivative offsetting requirements. The effeztoffsetting on the Company's Consolidated BataBteets as of March 31, 2012 are presented in Nbte'Fair Value
Election and Measurement."

*See “Cash Flow Hedges” in this Note for furthercdission.

*See “Fair Value Hedges” in this Note for furthesaission.

“See “Economic Hedging and Trading Activities” imstiNote for further discussion.

® Amount includes $1.1 billio@nd $0.2 billion of notional amounts related to interest rate figufhese futures contracts settle in cash dailg,day in arrears. The derivat
asset or liability associated with the one dayisagcluded in the fair value column of this tableless immaterial.

® Amounts include $16.9 billion and $1.0 billiaf notional related to interest rate futures anditycfutures, respectively. These futures contraetsle in cash daily, one day
arrears. The derivative asset associated withiteeday lag is included in the fair value columrto$ table unless immaterial.

" Asset and liability amounts include $2 million afiél million , respectively, of notional from purchased and teritcredit risk participation agreements, respetfivwhict
notional is calculated as the notional of the darixe participated adjusted by the relevant RWAwvesion factor.

®Includes a $4.9 million derivative liability recoiged in other liabilities in the Consolidated BatarSheets, related to a notional amount of $134omil The notional amount
based on the number of Visa Class B shares, 3lbmijlthe conversion ratio from Class B shares to Chashares, and the Class A share price at the atérévinception date
May 28, 2009. This derivative was established upensale of Class B shares in the second quar@0@# as discussed in Note 11 , “Reinsurance Amarents and Guarantees.”
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As of December 31, 2011

Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives
Balance Sheet Notional Fair Balance Sheet Notional Fair
(Dollars in millions) Classification Amounts Value Classification Amounts Value

Derivatives designated in cash flow hedging relatieships?
Equity contracts hedging:
Securities AFS Trading assets $1,547 $— Trading liabilities $1,54° $18¢
Interest rate contracts hedging:

Floating rate loans Trading assets 14,85( 1,057 Trading liabilities = =
Total 16,397 1,057 1,54 18¢
Derivatives designated in fair value hedging relatinships®
Interest rate contracts covering:

Securities AFS Trading assets — — Trading liabilities 45C 1
Fixed rate debt Trading assets 1,00¢ 56 Trading liabilities — —
Total 1,00( 56 45C 1

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments
Interest rate contracts covering:

Fixed rate debt Trading assets 437 13 Trading liabilities 60 9
MSRs Other assets 28,80( 472 Other liabilities 2,92( 29
LHFS, IRLCs, LHFI-FV Other assets 2,651 19 Other liabilities 6,22¢ ° 54
Trading activity Trading assets 113,42( ° 6,22¢ Trading liabilities 101,04: 5,847

Foreign exchange rate contracts covering:
Foreign-denominated debt anc

commercial loans Trading assets 33 1 Trading liabilities 46C 12¢
Trading activity Trading assets 2,53z 127 Trading liabilities 2,73¢ 12¢
Credit contracts covering:
Loans Trading assets 45 1 Trading liabilities 30¢ 3
Trading activity Trading assets 1,841 7 28 Trading liabilities 1,80¢ 7 23
Equity contracts - Trading activity =~ Trading assets 10,16¢ ° 1,01z Trading liabilities 10,44t 1,04
Other contracts:
IRLCs and other Other assets 4,90¢ 84 Other liabilities 13¢ °® 22 °
Trading activity Trading assets 207 23 Trading liabilities 202 23
Total 165,04¢ 8,007 126,35: 7,30¢
Tt clarivatives $182,441 $9,12( $128,35! $7,49¢

'The Company offsets cash collateral paid to andived from derivative counterparties when the deiiie contracts are subject to ISDA master netiimrgngements and m
the derivative offsetting requirements. The effegftoffsetting on the Company's Consolidated BadaSbeets as of December 31, 2011 are presentedten1®, "Fair Value
Election and Measurement."

*See “Cash Flow Hedges” in this Note for furthercdission.

*See "Fair Value Hedges" in this Note for furthesadission.

“See “Economic Hedging and Trading Activities” imstiNote for further discussion.

°* Amount includes $1.2 billiomf notional amounts related to interest rate fuguhese futures contracts settle in cash dailg,day in arrears. The derivative liability assot
with the one day lag is included in the fair vabwdumn of this table unless immaterial.

® Amounts include $16.7 billion and $0.6 billiaf notional related to interest rate futures anditycfutures, respectively. These futures contraetsle in cash daily, one day
arrears. The derivative asset associated withrniieeday lag is included in the fair value columnto$ table unless immaterial.

" Asset and liability amounts include $2 million ad@ million , respectively, of notional from purchased and teritinterest rate swap risk participation agrees)emispectivel’
which notional is calculated as the notional of ititerest rate swap participated adjusted by tlevamt RWA conversion factor.

®Includes a $22 million derivative liability recogeid in other liabilities in the Consolidated Balar®heets, related to a notional amount of $134anill The notional amount
based on the number of Visa Class B shares, 3lBbmijlthe conversion ratio from Class B shares to CAaskares, and the Class A share price at the aterévzinception date
May 28, 2009. This derivative was established uhensale of Class B shares in the second quar@d@f as discussed in Note 11 , “Reinsurance Amamagts and Guarantees.”
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Impact of Derivatives on the Consolidated Statenteat Income and Shareholde’ Equity

The impacts of derivatives on the Consolidatedestants of Income and the Consolidated Statemen8hafeholdersEquity for the thre
months ended March 31, 20Bhd 2011 are presented below. The impacts are gagrke between those derivatives that are desigria
hedging relationships and those that are usedcfmma@mic hedging or trading purposes, with furtltemitification of the underlying risks in 1
derivatives and the hedged items, where appropridte tables do not disclose the financial impdcthe activities that these derivat
instruments are intended to hedge, for both econtmilges and those instruments designated in fogualifying hedging relationships.

Three Months Ended March 31, 2012

Amount of pre-tax gain/(loss) Classification of gain Amount of pre-tax gain

recognized in reclassified from reclassified from

OCI on Derivatives AOCI into Income AOCI into Income

(Dollars in millions) (Effective Portion) (Effective Portion) (Effective Portion)

Derivatives in cash flow hedging relationships

Equity contracts hedging Securities AFS ($5¢) $—
Interest rate contracts hedging Floating rate ldans 50 Interest and fees on loans 83
Total ($8) $8¢

*During the three months ended March 31, 2012 Civapany also reclassified $69 million in pre-taingdrom AOCI into net interest income. These ga@lated to hedging
relationships that have been previously terminatedie-designated and are reclassified into earnmgge same period in which the forecasted traimsaoccurs.

Three Months Ended March 31, 2012

Amount of gain/(loss) Amount of gain/(loss) Amount of gain/(loss) recognized in
on Derivatives on related Hedged Items Income on Hedges
(Dollars in millions) recognized in Income recognized in Income (Ineffective Portion)
Derivatives in fair value hedging relationships'
Interest rate contracts hedging Fixed rate debt ($2) $1 $—
Interest rate contracts hedging Securities AFS 1 ($2) —
Total $— $— $—

*Amounts are recognized in trading income in the dtidated Statements of Income.

Amount of gain/(loss)
recognized in Income
on Derivatives for the

Classification of gain/(loss) Three Months Ended
(Dollars in millions) recognized in Income on Derivatives March 31, 2012
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments
Interest rate contracts covering:
MSRs Mortgage servicing related income ($73)
LHFS, IRLCs, LHFI-FV Mortgage production related income/(loss) (35)
Trading activity Trading income 27
Foreign exchange rate contracts covering:
Foreign-denominated debt and commercial loans ifgadcome 15
Trading activity Trading income 3
Credit contracts covering:
Loans Trading income ?3)
Other Trading income 6
Equity contracts - trading activity Trading income 4
Other contracts:
IRLCs Mortgage production related income/(loss) 184
$12¢

Total
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The impacts of derivatives on the Consolidatedestants of Income and the Consolidated Statemen&hafeholdersEquity for the thre
months ended March 31, 2011 are presented below:

Three Months Ended March 31, 2011

Amount of pre-tax loss Classification of gain Amount of pre-tax gain

recognized in reclassified from reclassified from

OCI on Derivatives AOCI into Income AOCI into Income

(Dollars in millions) (Effective Portion) (Effective Portion) (Effective Portion)

Derivatives in cash flow hedging relationships

Equity contracts hedging Securities AFS ($16) $—
Interest rate contracts hedging Floating rate Idans 27 Interest and fees on loans 112
Total (349 $11

*During the three months ended March 31, 2011 Qbepany also reclassified $ 41 million in gee- gains from AOCI into net interest income. Thgaéns related to hedgi
relationships that have been previously terminatedie-designated and are reclassified into earnmgge same period in which the forecasted traimsaoccurs.

Amount of gain/(loss)
recognized in Income
on Derivatives for the

Classification of gain/(loss) Three Months Ended

(Dollars in millions) recognized in Income on Derivatives March 31, 2011
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments
Interest rate contracts covering:

Fixed rate debt Trading income $1

MSRs Mortgage servicing related income (43)

LHFS, IRLCs, LHFI-FV Mortgage production related income/(loss) (26)

Trading activity Trading income 4
Foreign exchange rate contracts covering:

Foreign-denominated debt and commercial loans Trading income 81

Trading activity Trading income Q)
Credit contracts covering:

Loans Trading income Q)

Other Trading income 4
Equity contracts - trading activity Trading income 3
Other contracts:

IRLCs Mortgage production related income/(loss) 36
Total $5¢

Credit Derivatives

As part of its trading businesses, the Companyrgiit¢o contracts that are, in form or substanc#tem guarantees: specifically, CDS, s\
participations, and TRS. The Company accountshfese contracts as derivatives and, accordinglpgrazes these contracts at fair value,
changes in fair value recognized in trading incamihe Consolidated Statements of Income.

The Company writes CDS, which are agreements uwtéh the Company receives premium payments frencaunterparty for protecti
against an event of default of a reference assehd event of default under the CDS, the Compaoyldveither net cash settle or make a

payment to its counterparty and take delivery efdefaulted reference asset, from which the Compaayrecover all, a portion, or none of
credit loss, depending on the performance of tfiereace asset. Events of default, as defined inCth& agreements, are generally trigg
upon the failure to pay and similar events relatedhe issuer(s) of the reference asset. As of Madg 2012 and 2011 all written CD¢
contracts reference single name corporate crediterporate credit indices. When the Company haenrCDS, it has generally entered

offsetting CDS for the underlying reference asgatler which the Company paid a premium to its cewpatrty for protection against an e\
of default on the reference asset. The countegsatti these purchased CDS are generally of highita@rthiness and typically have ISI
master agreements in place that subject the CD&ster netting provisions, thereby mitigating tis& of non-payment to the Company.
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As such, at March 31, 2012 and 2011 , the Compahpat have any significant risk of making a n@toverable payment on any written C
During 2012 and 2011the only instances of default on written CDS werneen by credit indices with constituent credéfault. In all case
where the Company made resulting cash paymentsettie,sthe Company collected like amounts from toenterparties to the offsetti
purchased CDS. At March 31, 2012he written CDS had remaining terms ranging fri@ss than one year to nine years. The maxi
guarantees outstanding at March 31, 2012 and DemeBt 2011 , as measured by the gross notionaliat®@f written CDS, wer&§117
million and $167 million , respectively. At Marci 32012 and December 31, 201lthe gross notional amounts of purchased CDS acts
which represent benefits to, rather than obligatiofi the Company, were $125 million and $175 wnillj respectively. The fair values
written CDS were $1 million and $4 million at Mar84, 2012 and December 31, 201fespectively, and the fair values of purchased
were $1 million and $6 million at March 31, 201dddecember 31, 2011 , respectively.

The Company has also entered into TRS contracttoams. The Compang’ TRS business consists of matched trades, suthwiien thi
Company pays depreciation on one TRS, it recelressame amount on the matched TRS. As such, the&ondoes not have any long
short exposure, other than credit risk of its cegperty which is mitigated through collateralizatidhe Company typically receives initial ¢
collateral from the counterparty upon entering itite TRS and is entitled to additional collatefethie fair value of the underlying refere
assets deteriorate. At March 31, 2012 and Decer@bef011 , there were $1.8 billion and $1.6 billiohoutstanding and offsetting TI
notional balances, respectively. The fair valuethef TRS derivative assets and liabilities at M&8&h2012 were $40 million and $36 million
respectively, and related collateral held at Ma&8th2012 was $270 million The fair values of the TRS derivative assets l@tillities a
December 31, 2011 were $20 million and $17 millisespectively, and related collateral held at Dawer 31, 2011 was $285 million .

The Company writes risk participations, which aredit derivatives, whereby the Company has guaeahpayment to a dealer counterpart
the event that the counterparty experiences adosa derivative, such as an interest rate swap taw@efailure to pay by the counterpagty’
customer (the “obligor”"pn that derivative. The Company monitors its paymisi on its risk participations by monitoring theeditworthines
of the obligors, which is based on the normal dreeNiew process the Company would have performesd ibh entered into the derivati
directly with the obligors. The obligors are allrporations or partnerships. However, the Compamyicoes to monitor the creditworthines:
its obligors and the likelihood of payment coulcaobe at any time due to unforeseen circumstanaeslale, no material losses have t
incurred related to the Company’s written risk jggpations. At March 31, 2012 the remaining terms on these risk participatigaserall
ranged from one year to eight years with a weigl#eerage on the maximum estimated exposure of dassy The Company’maximun
estimated exposure to written risk participaticasmeasured by projecting a maximum value of tlegamieed derivative instruments base
interest rate curve simulations and assuming 10@%udt by all obligors on the maximum values, wapraximately $51 million an&$57
million at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2QY&spectively. The fair values of the written risirticipations were not material at b
March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2014s part of its trading activities, the Companyyneater into purchased risk participations, buth
activity is not matched, as discussed herein rélateCDS or TRS.

Cash Flow Hedges

The Company utilizes a comprehensive risk managesteategy to monitor sensitivity of earnings tovements in interest rates. Spec
types of funding and principal amounts hedged aterdhined based on prevailing market conditions #wedshape of the yield curve.
conjunction with this strategy, the Company may lywarious interest rate derivatives as risk mamagnt tools to hedge interest rate
from recognized assets and liabilities or from éaisted transactions. The terms and notional amadrdsrivatives are determined base(
management’s assessment of future interest ragagelhas other factors. At March 31, 2012 , thenpany’s outstanding interest rate hedc
relationships include interest rate swaps that teeen designated as cash flow hedges of probatdeasted transactions related to recogt
floating rate loans.

Interest rate swaps have been designated as hettgingxposure to the benchmark interest rate gswaated with floating rate loans.
March 31, 2012 the maximum range of hedge maturities for hedgfeffoating rate loans was one to five years, vifth weighted avera
being 3.2 years. Ineffectiveness on these hedgesnatamaterial during the three months ended M&dch2012 and 2011. As éflarch 31
2012 , $288 million net of tax, of the deferred net gains on denetithat are recognized in AOCI are expected teeblassified to net intere
income over the next twelve months in connectictin wie recognition of interest income on these kddtgems.

During the third quarter of 2008, the Company exed¢urhe Agreements on 30 milli@m@mmon shares of Coke. A consolidated subsidie
SunTrust owns 22.9 million Coke common shares aconaolidated subsidiary of the Bank owns 7.1 omllCoke common shares. These
subsidiaries entered into separate derivative aotgron their respective holdings of Coke commareshwith a large, unaffiliated financ
institution (the “Counterparty”)Execution of The Agreements (including the pledgethe Coke common shares pursuant to the terrise
Agreements) did not constitute a sale of the Cak@mon shares under U.S. GAAP for several reasawdding that ownership of t
common shares was not legally transferred to then@oparty. The Agreements were zeost equity collars at inception, which causec
Agreements to be derivatives in their entirety. The
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Company has designated The Agreements as casthédges of the Comparsyprobable forecasted sales of its Coke commoreshahicl
are expected to occur between 6.5 years and 7 freansThe Agreementffective date, for overall price volatility belotive strike prices ¢
the floor (purchased put) and above the strikeegrion the ceiling (written call). Although the Ccanp is not required to deliver its Cc
common shares under The Agreements, the Compangskasted that it is probable that it will sell @fllits Coke common shares at or arc
the settlement date of The Agreements. The Fedasaérves approval for Tier 1 capital treatment was sigaifitly based on this expec
disposition of the Coke common shares under Theémgents or in another market transaction. Botls#tee and the timing of such sale ren
probable to occur as designated. At least quartély Company assesses hedge effectiveness andireededge ineffectiveness with
effective portion of the changes in fair value ¢feTAgreements recognized in AOCI and any ineffecgigrtions recognized in trading incol
None of the components of The Agreem’ fair values are excluded from the Compangssessments of hedge effectiveness. Potentiales
of ineffectiveness include changes in market dindseand certain early termination provisions. Dgitime three months ended March 31, -
and 2011, the Company recognized ineffectiveness gd less than $1 millionrespectively. Ineffectiveness gains were recaghin tradin
income. Other than potential measured hedge inefesess, no amounts are expected to be reclabditien AOCI over the next twel
months and any remaining amounts recognized in A@ICbe reclassified to earnings when the probdbtecasted sales of the Coke comi
shares occur.

Fair Value Hedges

During 2011, the Company entered into interest satap agreements, as part of the Compamigk management objectives for hedgin
exposure to changes in fair value due to changegerest rates. These hedging arrangements ceavE€xampany-issued fixed rate senior long-
term debt to floating rates. Consistent with thigecotive, the Company reflects the accrued conteddhterest on the hedged item and
related swaps as part of current period intergserd were no components of derivative gains oemexcluded in the Compangyassessme

of hedge effectiveness related to the fair valuighe.

Economic Hedging and Trading Activitie

In addition to designated hedging relationshipg @ompany also enters into derivatives as an eed as a risk management too
economically hedge risks associated with certain-aerivative and derivative instruments, along witlteging into derivatives in a tradi
capacity with its clients.

The primary risks that the Company economicallydesdare interest rate risk, foreign exchange w@asid credit risk. Economic hedg
objectives are accomplished by entering into ofifsgtderivatives either on an individual basis,coliectively on a macro basis, and gene
accomplish the Comparg/goal of mitigating the targeted risk. To the extidat specific derivatives are associated witkcHfr hedged item
the notional amounts, fair values, and gains/(l®sen the derivatives are illustrated in the talrethis footnote.

« The Company utilizes interest rate derivatives itigate exposures from various instrume

o The Company is subject to interest rate risk ornfiked rate debt. As market interest rates move, fdir value of th
Companys debt is affected. To protect against this riskcertain debt issuances that the Company has dléeztearry ¢
fair value, the Company has entered into pay végigdreive fixed interest rate swaps that decreasalue in a rising ra
environment and increase in value in a declinirtg eavironment.

o The Company is exposed to risk on the returns dhiceof its brokered deposits that are carriefbatvalue. To hedg
against this risk, the Company has entered in®rést rate derivatives that mirror the risk profifethe returns on the
instruments.

o The Company is exposed to interest rate risk aasmtiwith MSRs, which the Company hedges with alioation o
mortgage and interest rate derivatives, includorgvrd and option contracts, futures, and forwatd agreements.

o The Company enters into mortgage and interestdetieatives, including forward contracts, futurasd option contracts
mitigate interest rate risk associated with IRL@d anortgage LHFS. The Company also previously edt@nto derivativ
contracts on mortgage LHFI reported at fair valug,there were none outstanding during 2012.

« The Company is exposed to foreign exchange rdteagsociated with certain senior notes denominatpdund sterling. This risk
economically hedged with cross currency swaps, lwhiEceive pound sterling and pay U.S. dollars. reste expense on t
Consolidated Statements of Income reflects onlydhetractual interest rate on the debt based oravleeage spot exchange |
during the applicable period, while fair value chas on the derivatives and valuation adjustmenttherdebt are both recogni:
within trading income.
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* The Company enters into CDS to hedge credit risk@ated with certain loans held within its WholedBanking line of busines

« Trading activity, as illustrated in the tables vrithhis footnote, primarily includes interest raeaps, equity derivatives, CL
futures, options and foreign currency contractsesehderivatives are entered into in a dealer cgpecfacilitate client transactio
or are utilized as a risk management tool by then@any as an end user in certain macro-hedgingegtest. The macrbedging
strategies are focused on managing the Compangrall interest rate risk exposure that is beavise hedged by derivatives o
connection with specific hedges and, therefore, Goepany does not specifically associate individdedivatives with specif
assets or liabilities.

NOTE 11 — REINSURANCE ARRANGEMENTS AND GUARANTEES

Reinsurance

The Company provides mortgage reinsurance on pemtartgage loans through contracts with severah@ry mortgage insurance compar
Under these contracts, the Company provides aggremeess loss coverage in a mezzanine layer inaege for a portion of the posl’
mortgage insurance premium. As of March 31, 201@ Becember 31, 2011, approximately $7.6 billion &80 billion, respectively, ¢
mortgage loans were covered by such mortgage minse contracts. The reinsurance contracts aredatkto place limits on the Compasy’
maximum exposure to losses by defining the lossuantsoceded to the Company as well as by estabdjghiist accounts for each contract.
trust accounts, which are comprised of funds cbuated by the Company plus premiums earned undeethsurance contracts, are mainta
to fund claims made under the reinsurance contréfctéaims exceed funds held in the trust accoutits Company does not intend to 1
additional contributions beyond future premiumsedrunder the existing contracts.

At March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the fots exposure ceded to the Company was approxiyn®B&2 million and $309 million
respectively; however, the maximum amount of logsosure based on funds held in each separateattasunt, including net premiums du
the trust accounts, was limited to $33 million .t amount, $30 million of losses have been rexkfor as of March 31, 201,2educing th
Company’s net remaining loss exposure to $3 millidime reinsurance reserve was $ 38 million asexddber 31, 2011The decrease in t
reserve balance was due to claim payments madeetprimary mortgage insurance companies since Deee81, 2011 . The Compagy’
evaluation of the required reserve amount incluatesstimate of claims to be paid by the trust lati@n to loans in default and an assess
of the sufficiency of future revenues, includingmiums and investment income on funds held in thstd, to cover future claims. Fut
reported losses may exceed $3 millgince future premium income will increase the amafrfunds held in the trust; however, future ¢
losses, net of premium income, are not expectezkéeed $3 million The amount of future premium income is limitedthie population ¢
loans currently outstanding since additional loars not being added to the reinsurance contraatsref premium income could be furt
curtailed to the extent the Company agrees to qaigh control of other individual trusts to the ngamge insurance companies. Pren
income, which totaled $5 million and $8 millionorfthe three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2€ddpectively, is reported as part of o
noninterest income. The related provision for lessehich totaled $6 million and $7 million , foretthree months ended March 31, 2012
2011 , respectively, is reported as part of otlwimterest expense.

Guarantees

The Company has undertaken certain guarantee tibligan the ordinary course of business. The isseaf a guarantee imposes an oblige
for the Company to stand ready to perform and shoattain triggering events occur, it also impoaebligation to make future payme
Payments may be in the form of cash, financiakimsents, other assets, shares of stock, or proxdsibthe Compang’services. The followir
discussion appends and updates certain guaranissesed in Note 18, “Reinsurance Arrangements @ndrantees,to the Consolidate
Financial Statements in the Company's Annual Repoform 10K for the year ended December 31, 2011. The Comparyalso entered ir
certain contracts that are similar to guarantegsthat are accounted for as derivatives (see Mate'Derivative Financial Instruments”).

Letters of Credit

Letters of credit are conditional commitments igskbg the Company generally to guarantee the pedoom of a client to a third party
borrowing arrangements, such as CP, bond finanang, similar transactions. The credit risk involviedissuing letters of credit
essentially the same as that involved in extentbag facilities to clients and may be reduced Hiirgeparticipations to third parties. T
Company issues letters of credit that are claskdiefinancial standby, performance standby, omaernial letters of credit.

As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 , thgimam potential amount of the Company’s obligatiwas $4.8 billion ands5.z
billion , respectively, for financial and performanstandby letters of credit. The Company has ds=xb$104 million
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and $105 million in other liabilities in the Congtated Balance Sheets for unearned fees relatétese letters of credit as bfarch 31
2012 and December 31, 2011 , respectively. The @oglip outstanding letters of credit generally havermtef less than one year but n
extend longer. If a letter of credit is drawn uptre Company may seek recourse through the cliemiderlying obligation. If the clierd’
line of credit is also in default, the Company ntalye possession of the collateral securing thedfredit, where applicable. The Comp
monitors its credit exposure under standby lettérsredit in the same manner as it monitors otheresions of credit in accordance v
credit policies. Some standby letters of creditdesigned to be drawn upon and others are drawn aply under circumstances of disf.
or default in the underlying transaction to whiblke Company is not a party. In all cases, the Compalds the right to reimbursement fr
the applicant and may or may not also hold colédter secure that right. An internal assessmeth®fPD and loss severity in the ever
default is assessed consistent with the method=dagsed for all commercial borrowers. The managewiecredit risk regarding letters
credit leverages the risk rating process to foégkdr visibility on the higher risk and higher duollletters of credit. The associated reser
a component of the unfunded commitment reserverdedoin other liabilities in the Consolidated BalarSheets included in the allowa
for credit losses as disclosed in Note 4 , “Allowarfior Credit Losses.”

Loan Sales

STM, a consolidated subsidiary of SunTrust, oritgeaand purchases residential mortgage loans, teopaf which are sold to outsi
investors in the normal course of business, thragbmbination of whole loan sales to GSEs, GiMée, and noragency investors. Pri
to 2008, the Company also sold loans through atdnemount of Company sponsored securitizationseWhortgage loans are st
representations and warranties regarding cert#ibuates of the loans sold are made to these frarty purchasers. Subsequent to the st
a material underwriting deficiency or documentatiaefect is discovered, STM may be obligated to refpase the mortgage loan ol
reimburse the investor for losses incurred (makelevihequests) if such deficiency or defect canrotbred by STM within the specifi
period following discovery. Defects in the secadtion process or breaches of underwriting and&ag/representations and warranties
result in loan repurchases, as well as adversétgtathe valuation of MSRs, servicing advancestbeomortgage loan related expost
such as OREO. These representations and warrantigsextend through the life of the mortgage loaiMSs risk of loss under i
representations and warranties is largely drivenbbyrower payment performance since investors paiform extensive reviews
delinquent loans as a means of mitigating losses.

Loan repurchase requests generally arise from lsaltsduring the period from January 1, 2005 to défia81, 2012 , which totale®250.:
billion at the time of sale, consisting of $192ididn and $30.3 billion of agency and non-agenagris, respectively, as well $27.6 billior
of loans sold to Ginnie Mae. The composition of tamaining outstanding balance by vintage and tfpleuyer as of March 31, 2018
shown in the following table:

Remaining Outstanding Balance by Year of Sale

g?ll(l)(ljlﬁs " 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

GSE! $4.1 $4.¢ $9.€ $10.( $22.7 $13.2 $13.1 $ 5.C $82.¢
Ginnie Mae' 0.7 0.t 0.6 2.€ 5.5 3.6 3.C 0.6 17.7
Non-agency 3.9 5.7 4.4 — — — — — 14.C
Total $8.7 $11.1 $14.¢ $12.¢ $28.2 $17.1 $16.1 $5.¢ $114.:

'Balances based on loans serviced by the Company.

Non-agency loan sales include whole loans and loartsisgbrivate securitization transactions. Whileresgntations and warranties h
been made related to these sales, they differ myrcases from those made in connection with loafs to the GSEs in that naxgenc
loans may not be required to meet the same undargvstandards and, in addition to identifying presentation or warranty breach, non-
agency investors are generally required to dematesthat the breach was material and directly edléd the cause of default. Loans sol
Ginnie Mae are insured by either the FHA or VA. #gvicer, we may elect to repurchase delinquemtsidga accordance with Ginnie MV
guidelines; however, the loans continue to be eduAlthough we indemnify the FHA and VA for lossesated to loans not originatec
accordance with their guidelines, such occurreacedimited and no repurchase liability has beeomed for loans sold to Ginnie Mae.

Although the timing and volume has varied, repusehand make whole requests have increased ovgradieseveral years. Repurct
requests from GSEs and non-agency investors wet8 #4dllion during the three months ended March3112 and $1.7 billion $1.1
billion , and $1.1 billion during the years ende@l?, 2010, and 2009, respectively, and on a cuimeldtasis since 2005 totaleb.7
billion , which includes Ginnie Mae repurchase requests. mhjority of these requests are from GSEs, wiimdaed number of reques
having been received from non-agency investorsuRf@ase requests from non-agency investors werailidn during the three mont
ended March 31, 2012 and $50 million , $55 millipand $99 million during the years ended DecemHer2®11, 2010, and 2009
respectively. Additionally, repurchase requestatesl to loans
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originated in 2006 and 2007 have consistently cisefdrthe vast majority of total repurchase requdsting the past three years. -
repurchase and make whole requests received havepvenarily due to material breaches of represemts related to compliance with
applicable underwriting standards, including boreownisrepresentation and appraisal issues. STMopesfa loan by loan review of
requests, and demands have been contested totdrg they are not considered valid. At March 31120the unpaid principal balance
loans related to unresolved requests previouskived from investors was $564 million , comprisé$%54 million from the GSEs arlL(
million from non-agency investors. Comparable amswat December 31, 2011 , were $590 million , casegr of $578 millionfrom the
GSEs and $12 million from non-agency investors.

The Company uses the best information availablenvdstimating its mortgage repurchase liability.oh$/arch 31, 2012 anBecember 3.
2011 , the Company's estimate of the liabilityifarurred losses related to all vintages of mortgages sold totaled $383 million a$32(
million , respectively. The liability is recorded in othiabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, #redrelated repurchase provisio
recognized in mortgage production related incorasg( in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

A significant degree of judgment is used to estartae mortgage repurchase liability. This estinmafioocess is inherently uncertain
subject to imprecision; consequently, there israyeaof reasonably possible loss in excess of tberded repurchase liability. Based or
analysis of the assumptions used to estimate therckase liability related to loans sold prior 009, the Company estimates that
reasonably possible that the estimated liabilisspdMarch 31, 2012, could exceed the current @mase liability by $0 to $600 million
This estimate is subject to revision due to changdsorrower default levels, investor request cidteand behavior, repurchase rates,
home values. This estimate of reasonably possilcleimental loss does not pertain to mgency investors or to loans sold after 2008 d
the limited amount of historical repurchase requaest loss experience the Company has realized ese thnore recent vintages; theref
the Company is unable to estimate a reasonablylpesange of loss for loans sold to nagency investors or for loans sold subseque
2008. The following table summarizes the changesénCompany’s reserve for mortgage loan repurchase

Three Months Ended March 31

(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011

Balance at beginning of period $32( $26¢
Repurchase provision 17¢ 80
Charge-offs (112) (75)
Balance at end of period $38: $27(

During the three months ended March 31, 2012 arid 26he Company repurchased or otherwise settledgagess with unpaid princir
balances of $194 million and $137 million , respedy, related to investor demands. As of March 3012 and December 31, 2011he
carrying value of outstanding repurchased mortdagas, net of any allowance for loan losses, tdt&i280 million and $252 million
respectively, of which $140 million and $134 mitlio respectively, were nonperforming.

As of March 31, 2012 the Company maintained a reserve for costs assaciwith foreclosure delays of loans servicedG&Es. Th
Company normally retains servicing rights when kare transferred. As servicer, the Company mak@esentations and warranties th
will service the loans in accordance with investervicing guidelines and standards which includkection and remittance of principal &
interest, administration of escrow for taxes andurance, advancing principal, interest, taxes, rarste and collection expenses
delinquent accounts, loss mitigation strategieduiing loan modifications, and foreclosures. STMagnizes a liability for continge
losses when MSRs are sold, which totaled $9 mikind $8 million as of March 31, 2012 and Decemide2®11 , respectively.

Contingent Consideration

The Company has contingent payment obligationde@leo certain business combination transactioagments are calculated using cer
postacquisition performance criteria. The potentialigdtion and amount recorded as a liability repréagrthe fair value of the continge
payments was $10 million as of March 31, 2012 aeddmber 31, 2011If required, these contingent payments will bggide over th
next three years.
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Visa

The Company issues and acquires credit and delit tcansactions through Visa. The Company is ardkfet, along with Visa al
MasterCard International (the “Card Associationst, well as several other banks, in one of severtifrast lawsuits challenging t
practices of the Card Associations (the “LitigatloriThe Company has entered into judgment and lossngshagreements with Visa a
certain other banks in order to apportion financedponsibilities arising from any potential adeejsdgment or negotiated settlem
related to the Litigation. Additionally, in connem with Visa's restructuring in 2007, a provisiaf the original Visa By-aws
Section 2.05j, was restated in Vis&ertificate of incorporation. Section 2.05j cansaa general indemnification provision betweenise
member and Visa, and explicitly provides that after closing of the restructuring, each membéntdemnification obligation is limited
losses arising from its own conduct and the sp=adlfi defined Litigation. The maximum potential anmb of future payments that 1
Company could be required to make under this indéation provision cannot be determined as theraa limitation provided under t
By-Laws and the amount of exposure is dependeth@iutcome of the Litigation. As of March 31, 2Q2\2isa had funded $8.1 billionto
an escrow account, established for the purposerafifig judgments in, or settlements of, the Litigat Agreements associated with Visa’
IPO have provisions that Visa will first use thedis in the escrow account to pay for future setlets of, or judgments in the Litigation
the escrow account is insufficient to cover thedaition losses, then Visa will issue additional S3l& shares (“loss sharesThe proceec
from the sale of the loss shares would then be sigubin the escrow account. The issuance of tbe dbares will cause a dilution of Visa’
Class B shares as a result of an adjustment tor lttveeconversion factor of the Class B shares 83€A shares. Visa U.S.A.members a
responsible for any portion of the settlement aslon the Litigation after the escrow account gleted and the value of the Class B st
is fully-diluted. In May 2009, the Company sold &2 million Visa Inc. Class B shares to anotheaficial institution (“the Counterparty”
and entered into a derivative with the Counterparhe Company received $112 million and recognaegain of $112 milliorin connectio
with these transactions. Under the derivative,Gbenterparty will be compensated by the Companyafgr decline in the conversion fac
as a result of the outcome of the Litigation. Casedy, the Company will be compensated by the Gapatrty for any increase in 1
conversion factor. The amount of compensationfiation of the 3.2 milliorshares sold to the Counterparty, the change inersion rate
and Visas share price. The Counterparty, as a result avitsership of the Class B shares, will be impattgdlilutive adjustments to t
conversion factor of the Class B shares causetidy itigation losses. The conversion factor atitteeption of the derivative in May 20
was 0.6296 and as of March 31, 2012 the conveffsictor had decreased to 0.4254 due to \digahding of the litigation escrow accot
The decreases in the conversion factor triggergthpats by the Company to the Counterparty of $28ami, $8 million , and $17 million
during 2012 , and for the years ended 2011 and 28d€pectively. A high degree of subjectivity waed in estimating the fair value of
derivative liability, and the ultimate impact toettCompany could be significantly higher or lowearththe $5 million and22 million
recorded as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 26d9pectively. See Note 13Contingencies," for additional discussion of tieéate(
litigation.

Tax Credits Sold

SunTrust Community Capital, a SunTrust subsidigmeviously obtained state and federal tax crediteugh the construction a
development of affordable housing properties andtinoes to obtain state and federal tax creditsuthin investments in affordable hous
developments. SunTrust Community Capital or itssglibries are limited and/or general partners inous partnerships established for
properties. Some of the investments that genetate sax credits may be sold to outside invest&ss.of March 31, 2012 SunTrus
Community Capital has completed siales containing guarantee provisions statingS$hafTrust Community Capital will make paymer
the outside investors if the tax credits becoméigiide. SunTrust Community Capital also guaranttdest the general partner under
transaction will perform on the delivery of the dits. The guarantees are expected to expire wihemyear period from inception. As
March 31, 2012 , the maximum potential amount St Trust Community Capital could be obligated tg pader these guarantees$iz7
million ; however, SunTrust Community Capital can seekuesagainst the general partner. Additionally, Buat Community Capit
can seek reimbursement from cash flow and residalaks of the underlying affordable housing prapsrprovided that the properties re
value. As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2@4Lmillion and $5 million respectively, was accrued representing the retdeaiof ta:
credits to be delivered, and were recorded in dthbilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Other

In the normal course of business, the Company &més indemnification agreements and providesdsteth representations and warrar
in connection with numerous transactions. Thesestretions include those arising from securitizaotivities, underwriting agreemer
merger and acquisition agreements, loan salesramindl commitments, payment processing, spongpiaieements, and various o
business transactions or arrangements. The extehe dCompanys obligations under these indemnification agreemédepends upon t
occurrence of future events; therefore, the Comisgmytential future liability under these arrangenses not determinable.
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NOTE 12 - FAIR VALUE ELECTION AND MEASUREMENT

The Company carries certain assets and liabilitidair value on a recurring basis and appropyatkdssifies them as level 1, 2, or 3 within
fair value hierarchy. The Compamsytecurring fair value measurements are based requarement to carry such assets and liabilitiefaa
value or the Compang’election to carry certain financial assets aaliilities at fair value. Assets and liabilitiesttla@e required to be carriec
fair value on a recurring basis include tradingusities, securities AFS, and derivative financiastruments. Assets and liabilities that
Company has elected to carry at fair value on arrgg basis include certain LHFS and LHFI, MSResrtain brokered time deposits, i
certain issuances of fixed rate debt.

In certain circumstances, fair value enables a @mo more accurately align its financial perfono@ with the economic value of activ
traded or hedged assets or liabilities. Fair valise enables a company to mitigate the acoromic earnings volatility caused from finan
assets and liabilities being carried at differesdds of accounting, as well as, to more accuratatyay the active and dynamic manageme
a company’s balance sheet.

Depending on the nature of the asset or liabitity, Company uses various valuation techniques asdngptions when estimating fair va
The assumptions used to estimate the value ofsarument have varying degrees of impact to thealviir value of the asset or liability. Tl
process has involved the gathering of multiple sesirof information, including broker quotes, valypesvided by pricing services, trad
activity in other similar securities, market indi¢cg@ricing matrices along with employing variousdeling techniques, such as discounted
flow analyses, in arriving at the best estimatdaaf value. Any model used to produce material fficial reporting information is required
have a satisfactory independent review performedroannual basis, or more frequently, when sigaifianodifications to the functionality
the model are made. This review is performed bintarnal group that separately reports to the CatgoRisk Function.

The Company has formal processes and controlsatefb ensure the appropriateness of all fair vadtienates. For fair values obtained fro
third party, there is an internal independent priakdation function within the Finance divisionathprovides oversight for fair value estima
For level 2 instruments and certain level 3 inskiuats, the validation generally involves evaluatpriging received from two or more otl
third party pricing sources that are widely usedrarket participants. The Company classifies imsemts as level 2 in the fair value hierar
when it is able to determine that external pricgogirces are using similar instruments trading & rtiarkets as the basis for estimating
value. One way the Company determines this is byntlmber of pricing services that will provide sotpion the instrument along with
range of values provided by those pricing serviéegide range of quoted values may indicate thgmificant adjustments to the trades in
market are being made by the pricing services. Chmpany maintains a crofigactional approach when estimating the fair vdtuelevel &
instruments that are internally valued since tHectsien of unobservable inputs is subjective. Tagproach includes input and sign off
assumptions from not only the related line of bes& but also from risk management and financaltitmately arrive at a consensus estir
of the instrument's fair value after evaluatingaalhilable information pertaining to fair valueplts, assumptions and overall conclusion
internally priced level 3 valuations are formallyadimented on a quarterly basis.

The classification of an instrument as level 3 uerg involves judgment and is based on a varietgubjective factors to assess whetr
market is inactive, resulting in the applicationsignificant unobservable assumptions to valuenanftial instrument. A market is conside
inactive if significant decreases in the volume &l of activity for the asset or liability habeen observed. In determining whether a m.
is inactive, the Company evaluates such factoth@sumber of recent transactions in either theary or secondary markets, whether
guotations are current, the nature of the marketigi@ants, the variability of price quotationsethkignificance of bid/ask spreads, declines i
the absence of) new issuances and the availabiifyublic information. Inactive markets necessitdte use of additional judgment wi
valuing financial instruments, such as pricing ricas, cash flow modeling, and the selection of gorapriate discount rate. The assumpt
used to estimate the value of an instrument wherertarket was inactive are based on the Compaagsessment of the assumptions a
participant would use to value the instrument in aderly transaction and include considerationsillgfuidity in the current marke
environment.

Recurring Fair Value Measurement

The following tables present certain informatiogarding assets and liabilities measured at fainev@n a recurring basis and the chang
fair value for those specific financial instrumeirtsvhich fair value has been elected.
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Fair Value Measurements at
March 31, 2012

Using
Quoted Prices In Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets/Liabilities Inputs Inputs
(Dollars in millions) Assets/Liabilities (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets
Trading assets:
U.S. Treasury securities $162 $162 $— $—
Federal agency securities 43C _ 43C —
U.S. states and political subdivisions 47 — 47 —
MBS - agency 461 — 461 —
MBS - private 1 — — 1
CDO/CLO securities 45 _ 2 43
ABS 40 — 35 5
Corporate and other debt securities 501 _ 501 —
cp 19¢C — 19C —
Equity securities 92 92 _ —
Derivative contracts 2,89: 13¢ 2,75¢ —
Trading loans 2,281 — 2,281 —
Gross trading assets 7,14: 392 6,701 49
Offsetting collaterat (827)
Total trading assets 6,31¢€
Securities AFS:
U.S. Treasury securities 231 231 _ _
Federal agency securities 1,747 — 1,747 —
U.S. states and political subdivisions 41¢ — 362 57
MBS - agency 20,967 — 20,96} —
MBS - private 21€ — — 21€
CDOI/CLO securities 43 _ 43 —
ABS 401 — 384 17
Corporate and other debt securities 46 _ 41 5
Coke common stock 2,22( 2,22( — —
Other equity securiti€’s 1,03: 20z — 831
Total securities AFS 27,32 2,65 23,54« 1,12¢
LHFS:
Residential loans 1,881 — 1,871 4
Corporate and other loans 32€ — 32¢ —
Total LHFS 2,201 = 2,20¢ 4
LHFI 413 — — 413
MSRs 1,07¢ = — 1,07¢
Other asset’ 391 3 29z 96
Liabilities
Trading liabilities:
U.S. Treasury securities A4€ 44€ _ _
Corporate and other debt securities 132 _ 132 —
Equity securities 34 34 — —
Derivative contracts 2,167 — 1,921 24¢
Gross trading liabilities 2,77¢ 48C 2,05¢ 24¢
Offsetting collaterat (1,225
Total trading liabilities 1,552
Brokered time deposits 1,00¢ — 1,00¢ —

N NN



2,00( — 2,00( —

Other liabilities®* 71 1 65 5
" Amount represents the cash collateral received fosndeposited with derivative counterparties. Amoisnoffset with derivatives in the Consolidatedl®®e Sheets as

March 31, 2012 .
%Includes at cost, $432 million of FHLB of Atlargtock, $398 million of Federal Reserve Bank staeid $202 million in mutual fund investments.
*These amounts include IRLCs and derivative findno&ruments entered into by the Mortgage lindwasiness to hedge its interest rate risk.

“These amounts include the derivative associateutivit Company's sale of Visa shares during the g:eded December 31, 2009.
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(Dollars in millions)
Assets

Trading assets
U.S. Treasury securities
Federal agency securities
U.S. states and political subdivisions
MBS - agency
MBS - private
CDO/CLO securities
ABS
Corporate and other debt securities
CP
Equity securities
Derivative contracts
Trading loans
Gross trading assets
Offsetting collaterat
Total trading assets
Securities AFS
U.S. Treasury securities
Federal agency securities
U.S. states and political subdivisions
MBS - agency
MBS - private
CDO/CLO securities
ABS
Corporate and other debt securities
Coke common stock
Other equity securitiés
Total securities AFS
LHFS
Residential loans
Corporate and other loans
Total LHFS
LHFI
MSRs
Other asset$
Liabilities
Trading liabilities
U.S. Treasury securities
Corporate and other debt securities
Equity securities
Derivative contracts
Gross trading liabilities
Offsetting collaterat
Total trading liabilities

Brokered time deposi

Fair Value Measurements at

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

December 31, 2011

Using
Quoted Prices
In Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets/Liabilities Inputs Inputs
Assets/Liabilities (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$144 $14¢ $— $—
478 — 47¢ —
54 — 54 —
412 — 412 —
1 — — 1
45 — 2 43
37 — 32 5
344 — 344 —
22¢ — 22¢ —
91 91 — —
3,44¢ 30€ 3,13¢ —
2,03( — 2,03( —
7,30¢ 541 6,71¢ 49
(1,030
6,27¢
694 694 — —
1,932 — 1,932 —
454 — 39¢ 58
21,22 — 21,22 —
221 — — 221
50 — 50 —
464 — 44¢ 16
51 — 46 5
2,09¢ 2,09¢ — —
92¢ 18¢€ — 741
28,117 2,981 24,09t 1,041
1,82¢ — 1,82¢ 1
31t — 31¢ —
2,141 — 2,14(C 1
433 — — 433
921 = = 921
554 7 463 84
56¢ 56¢ — —
77 — 77 —
37 37 — —
2,29t 174 1,93( 18¢
2,97¢ 78C 2,007 18¢
(1,170
1,80¢
101¢ —_ 101¢ —



1,997 — 1,997 —

Long-term debt
84 1 61 22

Other liabilities®*

" Amount represents the cash collateral received fosndeposited with derivative counterparties. Amoisnoffset with derivatives in the Consolidatedl®®e Sheets as
December 31, 2011 .

%Includes at cost, $342 million of FHLB of Atlanttbek, $398 million of Federal Reserve Bank stocld $187 million in mutual fund investments.

*These amounts include IRLCs and derivative findno&ruments entered into by the Mortgage lindwasiness to hedge its interest rate risk.
“These amounts include the derivative associateutivit Company's sale of Visa shares during the g:eded December 31, 2009.
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The following tables present the difference betw#enaggregate fair value and the unpaid prindiadénce of trading loans, LHFS, LH
brokered time deposits, and loterm debt instruments for which the FVO has beeotet. For LHFS and LHFI for which the FVO has t
elected, the tables also include the differencevben aggregate fair value and the unpaid prindipédnce of loans that are 90 days or r

past due, as well as loans in nonaccrual status.

(Dollars in millions)

Trading loans

LHFS
Past due loans of 90 days or more
Nonaccrual loans

LHFI
Past due loans of 90 days or more
Nonaccrual loans

Brokered time deposits

Long-term debt

(Dollars in millions)

Trading loans

LHFS
Past due loans of 90 days or more
Nonaccrual loans

LHFI
Past due loans of 90 days or more
Nonaccrual loans

Brokered time deposits

Long-term debt

Aggregate
Aggregate Unpaid Principal Fair Value
Fair Value Balance under FVO Over/(Under)
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2012 Unpaid Principal
$2,28: $2,25! $2¢
2,201 2,14 58
1 1 —
5 2C (15
391 41¢ (28)
2 4 2
20 40 (20
1,00¢ 994 11
2,00¢ 1,901 99
Aggregate
Aggregate Unpaid Principal Fair Value
Fair Value Balance under FVO Over/(Under)
December 31, 2011 December 31, 2011 Unpaid Principal
$2,03( $2,01( $2C
2,13¢ 2,075 62
1 1 —
1 8 @)
407 43¢ (32
1 2 1)
25 48 (23
1,01¢ 1,011 7
1,997 1,901 96
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The following tables present the change in faiueaduring the three months ended March 31, 20128adof financial instruments for whit
the FVO has been elected, as well as MSRs. Thedatd not reflect the change in fair value attdblé to the related economic hedges
Company used to mitigate the markelated risks associated with the financial insteats. The changes in the fair value of economigé:t
are also recognized in trading income, mortgageymton related income/(loss), or mortgage sergicelated income, as appropriate, anc
designed to partially offset the change in fairueabf the financial instruments referenced in thieleds below. The Comparsy'economi
hedging activities are deployed at both the insemiand portfolio level.

Fair Value Gain/(Loss) for the Three Months Ended
March 31, 2012, for Items Measured at Fair Value Brsuant to Election of the FVO

Total
Changes in
Fair Values
Mortgage Mortgage Included in
Production Servicing Current-
Related Related Period
(Dollars in millions) Trading income Income/(Loss)" Income Earnings?
Assets
Trading loans $8 $— $— $8
LHFS 7 155 — 162
LHF - ® - ®
MSRs — 10 67 77
Liabilities
Brokered time deposits _ — _ —
Long-term debt @ — — @)

" For the three months ended March 31, 2012 , incafated to LHFS includes $73 million related to MsSRcognized upon the sale of loans reported avéile. For thehree
months ended March 31, 2012 , income related to $1i88udes $10 million of MSRs recognized uponghke of loans reported at LOCOM.

?Changes in fair value for the three months endedcMa1, 2012%xclude accrued interest for the period then entfgdrest income or interest expense on tradingdpaHFS
LHFI, brokered time deposits, and loterm debt that have been elected to be carriegiratdlue are recorded in interest income or irgeesxpense in the Consolidated Staten
of Income.

Fair Value Gain/(Loss) for the Three Months Ended
March 31, 2011, for ltems Measured at Fair ValuesRant
to Election of the FVO

Total
Changes in
Fair Values
Mortgage Mortgage Included in
Production Servicing Current
Related Related Period
(Dollars in millions) Trading income Income/(Loss} Income Earnings’
Assets
Trading loans $7 $— $— $7
LHFS 2 30 — 32
LHFI 3 (@) _ 6]
MSRs — 2 17 19
Liabilities
Brokered time deposits 11 — _ (11
Long-term debt 1n — _ 1n

'For the three months ended March 31, 2011 , incataged to LHFS includes $86 million related to MSRcognized upon the sale of loans reported avéie. For thehree
months ended March 31, 2011 , income related to $#/@Budes $2 milliorof MSRs recognized upon the sale of loans repatdddCOM. These MSRs are included in the t
since the Company elected to report MSRs recogniz2609 and beyond using the fair value methodvi®usly, MSRs were reported under the amortizest seethod.

?Changes in fair value for the three months endedcMa1, 201lexclude accrued interest for the period then entfgdrest income or interest expense on tradingdpaHFS
LHFI, brokered time deposits, and loterm debt that have been elected to be carriediratdlue are recorded in interest income or irgeegpense in the Consolidated Staten
of Income.
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The following is a discussion of the valuation teicjues and inputs used in developing fair value sueaments for assets and liabili
classified as level 2 or 3 that are measured atvidie on a recurring basis, based on the claset@smined by the nature and risks of
instrument.

Trading

Assets and Securities Available for Sale

Unless otherwise indicated, trading assets areegriry the trading desk and securities AFS are dahyean independent third party pric

service.

Federal agency securities

The Company includes in this classification sesitissued by federal agencies and GSEs. Agenayrises consist of de
obligations issued by HUD, FHLB, and other agencesollateralized by loans that are guaranteedhleySBA and are, therefo
backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. govment. For SBA instruments, the Company estim&tdvalue based on prici
from observable trading activity for similar se¢i@$ or obtained fair values from a third partycprg service; accordingly, t
Company has classified these instruments as level 2

U.S. states and political subdivisions

The Company’s investments in U.S. states and palitsubdivisions (collectively “municipalsihpclude obligations of county a
municipal authorities and agency bonds, which aeegal obligations of the municipality or are suped by a specified reven
source. Holdings were geographically dispersedh wi significant concentrations in any one statenanicipality. Additionally, a
but an immaterial amount of AFS municipal obligasalassified as level 2 are highly rated or ahetise collateralized by securit
backed by the full faith and credit of the fedegalernment.

Level 3 municipal securities includes ARS purchasette the auction rate market began failing inrtety 2008 and have be
considered level 3 securities due to the significktrease in the volume and level of activitynese markets, which has necessit
the use of significant unobservable inputs into @@mpanys valuations. Municipal ARS are classified as siéiesr AFS. Thes
securities were valued using comparisons to simiRE for which auctions are currently successfu/anto longer term, noARS
issued by similar municipalities. The Company agaluated the relative strength of the municipadityl made appropriate downw
adjustments in price based on the credit ratindp@fmunicipality as well as the relative finan@takngth of the insurer on those bo
Although auctions for several municipal ARS haver®perating successfully, ARS owned by the Compatriylarch 31, 201
continued to be classified as level 3 as they lawee ARS for which the auctions continued to failgordingly, due to the uncertai
around the success rates for auctions and the ebséany successful auctions for these identealisties, the Company continuet
price the ARS below par.

Level 3 AFS municipal bond securities also inclimbds that are only redeemable with the issueaatipd cannot be traded in
market. As such, no significant observable marlegt dor these instruments is available. To estirpaiteing on these securities,
Company utilized a third party municipal bond yieldrve for the lowest investment grade bonds amkgreach bond based on
yield associated with that maturity.

MBS — agency

MBS — agency includes pa#izrough securities and collateralized mortgagegalibns issued by GSEs and U.S. government age
such as Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac, and Ginnie Magh Bacurity contains a guarantee by the issuing @&Sfgency. For agency ME
the Company estimated fair value based on pridiogy fobservable trading activity for similar secestor obtained fair values fron
third party pricing service; accordingly, the Compdnas classified these as level 2.

MBS — private

Private MBS includes purchased interests in thiadtyp securitizations, as well as retained interaatsCompanysponsore
securitizations of residential mortgages. Generalty Company attempts to obtain pricing for itsusities from an independe
pricing service or third party brokers who have exignce in valuing certain investments. This pdcimay be used as either dil
support for the Company'valuations or used to validate outputs from W& @roprietary models. The Company evaluates théndy
pricing to determine the reasonableness of therrmdtion relative to changes in market data, suclarasrecent trades, mar
information received from outside market particiisaand analysts, and/or changes in the underlyoitpteral performance. /
liquidity returns to these markets, the Companydeen more pricing information from third partieela reduction in the need to
pricing models to estimate fair value. Even tholigiited third party pricing has been available, hempany continued to class
private MBS as level 3, as the Company believes tthia third party pricing relied on significant aimservable assumptions,
evidenced by a persistently wide laidk price range and variability in pricing from técing services, particularly for the vintage
exposures held by the Company.
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Securities that are classified as AFS and are inn@@alized loss position are included as partunfquarterly OTTI evaluation proce
See Note 2 , “Securities Available for Salét details regarding assumptions used to assegaiiment and impairment amou
recognized through earnings on private MBS durirggthree months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 .

CDO/CLO Securities

Level 2 securities AFS consisted of a senior irdeire a third party CLOs for which independent laogricing based on market tra
and/or from new issuance of similar assets is headailable. The Compang’investments in level 3 trading CDOs consisteseniio
ARS interests in Compargponsored securitizations of trust preferred celidt These auctions continue to fail and the Cary
continues to make significant adjustments to vadnaassumptions available from observable seconateanket trading of similar ter
securities; therefore, the Company continued tssifathese as level 3 investments. See Nqté&O@rtain Transfers of Financial Ass
and Variable Interest Entities," for further dissias of the assumptions and sensitivity.

Asset-backed securities

Level 2 ABS classified as securities AFS are prilpanterests collateralized by third party secizdtions of 2009 through 20
vintage auto loans. These ABS are either publidged or are 144A privately placed bonds. The Campailizes an independe
pricing service to obtain fair values for publidhaded securities and similar securities for edfingathe fair value of the private
placed bonds. No significant unobservable assumpticere used in pricing the auto loan ABS; thersftitre Company classified th
bonds as level 2. Additionally, the Company claedif$32 million of trading ARS and $74 millioof AFS ARS collateralized |
government guaranteed student loans as level 2odoleservable market trades and bids for similaisesecurities. Student loan A
held by the Company are generally collateralizedFBELP student loans, the majority of which ben&fim a 97%(or higher
government guarantee of principal and interest. viewations of subordinate securities in the satngctre, the Company adju
valuations on the senior securities based on thediibod that the issuer will refinance in the neéamm, a securityg level o
subordination in the structure, and/or the peraktivek of the issuer as determined by credit ratiogtotal leverage of the trust. Th
adjustments may be significant; therefore, the silibate student loan ARS held as trading assetintento be classified as level 3.

Corporate and other debt securities

Corporate debt securities are predominantly coradrisf senior and subordinate debt obligations ohektic corporations and
classified as level 2. Other debt securities irelé/include bonds that are redeemable with theeisat par and cannot be traded ir
market; as such, no significant observable markt tbr these instruments is available.

Commercial paper
From time to time, the Company trades third parB/t@at is generally short-term in nature (less tB@days) and highly rated. T
Company estimates the fair value of the CP thiahites based on observable pricing from execugelsrof similar instruments.

Equity securities

Level 3 equity securities classified as securiMs include, as of March 31, 2012 and December2811 , $830 million an&74(
million , respectively, of FHLB stock and Federal ReseraalBstock, which are redeemable with the issupaatind cannot be trac
in the market. As such, no significant observablerkat data for these instruments is available. Chempany accounts for the st
based on the industry guidance that requires tie®stments be carried at cost and evaluated fpairmment based on the ultim
recovery of par value.

Derivative contracts (trading assets or tradinghitties)

With the exception of one derivative contract de&sad herein and certain instruments discussed unttier assets/liabilities, netha
qualify as derivative instruments, the Compangerivative instruments are level 1 or 2 instruteehevel 1 derivative contra
generally include exchange-traded futures or optimmtracts for which pricing is readily availabf&ee Note 10 ,Derivative Financi:
Instruments,” for additional information on the Coamy’s derivative contracts.

The Companys level 2 instruments are predominantly standar@ @Wwaps, options, and forwards, with underlyingkaavariables ¢
interest rates, foreign exchange, equity, and tr&kcause fair values for OTC contracts are natlilg available, the Compa
estimates fair values using internal, but standeatlyation models that incorporate markétservable inputs. The valuation mode
driven by the type of contract: for option-baseddurcts, the Company uses an appropriate optionngriciodel, such as Black-
Scholes; for forward-based products, the Compamgluation methodology is generally a discount&shdlow approach. The prim:
drivers of the fair values of derivative instrumgeare the underlying variables, such as interéssraxchange rates, equity, or cri
As such, the Company uses market-
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based assumptions for all of its significant inptisch as interest rate yield curves, quoted exgiaates and spot prices, ma
implied volatilities and credit curves.

The Agreements the Company entered into relatéts t0oke common stock are level 3 instruments, tdue unobservability of
significant assumption used to value these instnisaéBecause the value is primarily driven by thebedded equity collars on !
Coke shares, a Blackeholes model is the appropriate valuation modeastvbf the assumptions are directly observable ftbe
market, such as the per share market price of €Cokamnon stock, interest rates, and the dividend sat¢he Coke common sto
Volatility is a significant assumption and is impeat both by the unusually large size of the trau the long tenor until settleme
Because the derivatives carry scheduled termssojdars and years from the effective date and are on a sigmtioumber of Col
shares, the observable and active options markefake does not provide for any identical or similastruments. As such, t
Company receives estimated market values from &ehaarticipant who is knowledgeable about Cokdtgglerivatives and is acti
in the market. Based on inquiries of the marketigipant as to their procedures, as well as the @om's own valuation assessm
procedures, the Company has satisfied itself thatnbarket participant is using methodologies arsliraptions that other marl
participants would use in estimating the fair vahi& he Agreements. At March 31, 2012 and Decer3e011 , The Agreements’
combined fair value was a liability of $246 milliamd $189 million , respectively.

See Note 10 , “Derivative Financial Instrumentsjio the Consolidated Financial Statements, for @&t information on th
Company's derivative contracts.

Trading loans

The Company engages in certain businesses whehnebgléction to carry loans at fair value for finheeporting aligns with tr
underlying business purposes. Specifically, thendothat are included within this classification :afi¢ loans made or acquired
connection with the Company’s TRS business (see Bot'Certain Transfers of Financial Assets and Vdedhterest Entities,” at
Note 10 , “Derivative Financial Instrumentdgr further discussion of this business), (ii) ledmacked by the SBA, and (iii) the I
sales and trading business within the Compahyholesale Banking line of business. All of thesns have been classified as lev:
due to the market data that the Company uses @sfimates of fair value.

The loans made in connection with the Company’s TRSiness are shaerm, demand loans, whereby the repayment is sémn
priority and whose value is collateralized. Whhede loans do not trade in the market, the Compaligves that the par amount of
loans approximates fair value and no unobservadgaraptions are made by the Company to arrive atcibimclusion. AMarch 31
2012 and December 31, 2011 , the Company had adisth $1.8 billion and $1.7 billion , respectivelyf such shorterm loan
carried at fair value.

SBA loans are similar to SBA securities discussecctim under “Federal agency securities(tept for their legal form. In both cas
the Company trades instruments that are fully guess by the U.S. government as to contractualcipéh and interest and
sufficient observable trading activity upon whichbtase its estimates of fair value.

The loans from the Comparsysales and trading business are commercial anubrede leveraged loans that are either tradede
market or for which similar loans trade. The Compalected to carry these loans at fair value tecethe active management of th
positions. The Company is able to obtain fair vadagmates for substantially all of these loansgsi third party valuation service t
is broadly used by market participants. While mafsthe loans are traded in the markets, the Complaeg not believe that trad
activity qualifies the loans as level 1 instrumemts the volume and level of trading activity ibjsat to variability and the loans |
not exchangeraded, such that the Company believes that level&2more appropriate presentation of the undeglynarket activit
for the loans. At March 31, 2012 and December 3,12, $385 million and $323 million respectively, of loans related to
Company'’s trading business were held in inventory.

Loans and Loans Held for Sale

Residential LHFS

The Company recognized at fair value certain newiginated mortgage LHFS based upon defined prodritdria. The Compat
chooses to fair value these mortgage LHFS to editeithe complexities and inherent difficulties ohigving hedge accounting anc
better align reported results with the underlyimgreomic changes in value of the loans and relagstfjd instruments. This elect
impacts the timing and recognition of originati@e$ and costs, as well as servicing value. Spalyfiorigination fees and costs
recognized in earnings when earned or incurred.sEmeicing value, which had been recorded as MSReatime the loan was sc
is included in the fair value of the loan and Hiif recognized at the time the Company enters IRbCs with borrowers. Tt
Company uses derivatives to economically hedgegdsin servicing value as a result of includingghevicing value in the fair val
of the loan.
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The mark to market adjustments related to LHFS thedassociated economic hedges are captured irgagertproduction relat
(loss)/income.

Level 2 LHFS are primarily agency loans which tradeactive secondary markets and are priced usimget market pricing fc
similar securities adjusted for servicing and skl also include non-agency residential mortgaas. to the noragency residenti
loan market disruption, which began during thedhjuarter of 2007, there was little to no obserwaiading activity of simile
instruments and the Company classified these LHH8wel 3. Recently, the Company has been ablétairoobservable pricing frc
the secondary loan market in which the Companybkeas a market participant. Therefore, the Compasyréclassified these LHFS
level 2. As disclosed in the tabular level 3 ralfards, transfers of certain mortgage LHFS inteléd/during 2012 and 2011 were
due to using alternative valuation approaches,wrre largely due to borrower defaults or the idaation of other loan defec
impacting the marketability of the loans.

For residential loans that the Company has elettexrry at fair value, the Company has considénedcomponent of the fair val
changes due to instrumespecific credit risk, which is intended to be aprximation of the fair value change attributaldechange
in borrower-specific credit risk. For the three rimended March 31, 2012 and 20lihe Company recognized losses in
Consolidated Statements of Income of $3 milliomd &5 million , respectively, due to changes im falue attributable to borrower-
specific credit risk. In addition to borrowspecific credit risk, there are other, more siguaifit, variables that drive changes in the
values of the loans, including interest rates agmkgal conditions in the principal markets for libens.

Corporate and other LHFS

As discussed in Note 6 , “Certain Transfers of Raial Assets and Variable Interest Entitiethé Company has determined that
the primary beneficiary of a CLO vehicle, whichuked in the Company consolidating the loans of trehicle. Because the ClI
trades its loans from time to time and to fairlggent the economics of the CLO, the Company eldotedrry the loans of the CLO
fair value. The Company is able to obtain fair wakstimates for substantially all of these loaniegua third party valuation servi
that is broadly used by market participants. Whilest of the loans are traded in the markets, thag2ay does not believe the lo
qualify as level 1 instruments, as the volume awell of trading activity is subject to variabilind the loans are not exchartgeded
such that the Company believes that level 2 is mepeesentative of the general market activitytifierloans.

LHFI

Level 3 LHFI predominantly includes mortgage lodinat have been deemed not marketable, largely alb®rrower defaults or tl
identification of other loan defects. The Compamajues these loans using a discounted cash flonoapprbased on assumptions
are generally not observable in the current marksish as prepayment speeds, default rates, lossitgerates, and discount rat
These assumptions have an inverse relationshipetaverall fair value. Level 3 LHFI also include myage loans that are valt
using collateral based pricing. Changes in theiegiple housing price index since the time of thenlorigination are considered i
applied to the loan's collateral value. An addidilbdiscount representing the return that a buyesldveequire is also considered in
overall fair value.

Other Intangible Assets

Other intangible assets that the Company recordairmavalue are the ComparsyMSR assets. The fair values of MSRs are deterniy
projecting cash flows, which are then discountedstimate an expected fair value. The fair valddd ®Rs are impacted by a variety of fact
including prepayment assumptions, discount ratepguency rates, contractually specified serviciags, servicing costs, and underly
portfolio characteristics. For additional inforntatj see Note 5 "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets." The urgieg assumptions ai
estimated values are corroborated by values reddieen independent third parties based on theirere\of the servicing portfolio. Becat
these inputs are not transparent in market trad&8&s are considered to be level 3 assets.

Other Assets/Liabilities, net

The Companys other assets/liabilities that are carried at ¥aiue on a recurring basis include IRLCs thatséatihe criteria to be treated
derivative financial instruments, derivative fins@ldnstruments that are used by the Company to@wnically hedge certain loans and MS
and the derivative that the Company obtained &sualtrof its sale of Visa Class B shares.

The fair value of IRLCs on residential mortgage l$JRvhile based on interest rates observable inntheket, is highly dependent on
ultimate closing of the loans. These “pull-throughtes are based on the Company’s historical dataeflect the Compang’best estimate
the likelihood that a commitment will ultimatelys@t in a closed loan. As pull-through rates insgedhe fair
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value of IRLCs also increase. Servicing value @duded in the fair value of IRLCs, and the fairualof servicing is determined by projec
cash flows which are then discounted to estimatexaected fair value. The fair value of serviciagmpacted by a variety of factors, incluc
prepayment assumptions, discount rates, delinqueait®s, contractually specified servicing feesyisérg costs, and underlying portfo
characteristics. Because these inputs are notfpaagist in market trades, IRLCs are considered fevsd 3 assets.

During the three months ended March 31, 2012 add 26he Company transferred $172 million and $1Man of IRLCs out of level 3 as tl
associated loans were closed.

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk aggtiwith MSRs, IRLCs, mortgage LHFS, and mortgag€| reported at fair value. Tl
Company hedges these exposures with a combinafiaterivatives, including MBS forward and option t@cts, interest rate swap
swaption contracts, futures contracts, and euradolptions. The Company estimates the fair valdesioh derivative instruments consis
with the methodologies discussed herein under {¢sie contractsand accordingly these derivatives are considerde tevel 2 instrument

During the second quarter of 2009, in connectiothits sale of Visa Class B shares, the Compangredtinto a derivative contract wher
the ultimate cash payments received or paid, if anger the contract are based on the ultimatduso of litigation involving Visa. The valt
of the derivative was estimated based on the Cowgipaxpectations regarding the ultimate resolutiothaf litigation, which involved a hig
degree of judgment and subjectivity. Accordinglye tvalue of the derivative liability was classified a level 3 instrument. See Note 11
"Reinsurance Arrangements and Guarantees," fasausiion of the valuation assumptions.

Liabilities

Trading liabilities

Trading liabilities are primarily comprised of deative contracts, but also include various congr@ttolving U.S. Treasury securiti
Federal agency securities, and corporate debt isesuthat the Company uses in certain of its trgdbusinesses. The Comp
employs the same valuation methodologies for thlesévative contracts and securities as are disdussthin the correspondit
sections herein under “Trading Assets and Secsiitigilable for Sale.”

Brokered time deposits

The Company has elected to measure certain ClRsratalue. These debt instruments include embedeéegatives that are generz
based on underlying equity securities or equityides, but may be based on other underlyings that onanay not be clearly a
closely related to the host debt instrument. Then@any elected to carry these instruments at fdireved remove the mixed attribi
accounting model for the single debt instrumentaobetter align the economics of the CDs with tr@mPanys risk manageme
strategies. The Company evaluated, on an instrulmeimstrument basis, whether a new issuance woellcarried at fair value.

The Company has classified these CDs as levelt&iments due to the Compasyability to reasonably measure all significantuits
based on observable market variables. The Compapjogs a discounted cash flow approach to the delst component of the C
based on observable market interest rates foretine of the CD and an estimate of the Bandredit risk. For the embedded deriva
features, the Company uses the same valuation dwtigies as if the derivative were a standalonévdtve, as discussed her
under “Derivative contracts.”

For brokered time deposits carried at fair valiie, Company estimated credit spreads above LIBORedhan credit spreads fr
actual or estimated trading levels of the debt theorelevant market data. The Company recogniasses of $6 million an§14
million for the three months ended March 31, 204& 2011, respectively, due to changes in its own credi¢ag on its brokered tir
deposits carried at fair value.

Long-term debt

The Company has elected to carry at fair valueagefixed rate debt issuances of public debt whioh valued by obtaining quo
from a third party pricing service and utilizingoler quotes to corroborate the reasonableness asfetimarks. Additionall
information from market data of recent observabbdes and indications from buy side investors, vifilable, are taken in
consideration as additional support for the valDee to the availability of this information, the @pany determined that {
appropriate classification for the debt was level2e election to fair value the debt was maddigmahe accounting for the debt w
the accounting for the derivatives without havingatcount for the debt under hedge accounting, dkogling the complex and tir
consuming fair value hedge accounting requirements.
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The Company’s public debt carried at fair value atfs earnings predominantly through changes irCiiapanys credit spreads
the Company has entered into derivative financiatruments that economically convert the interagt on the debt from fixed
floating. The estimated earnings impact from chanigecredit spreads above U.S. Treasury rates lesges of $9 million an@1¢
million for the three months ended March 31, 204@ 2011 , respectively.

The Company also carries approximately $289 milbbissued securities contained in a consolidate® @k fair value to recogni
the nonrecourse nature of these liabilities toGboenpany. Specifically, the holders of the liabd#tiare only paid interest and princ
to the extent of the cash flows from the assethefvehicle and the Company has no current or dudlligations to fund any of t
CLO vehicles liabilities. The Company has classified theseistes as level 2, as the primary driver of thair values are the loa
owned by the CLO, which the Company has also aletttecarry at fair value, as discussed herein ufideans and Loans Held 1
Sale — Corporate and other LHFS.”

The valuation technique and range, including weidhaverage, of the unobservable inputs associaitbdtie Company's level 3 assets

liabilities are as follows:

Level 3 Significant Unobservable Input Assumptions

Fair value
March 31,
(Dollars in millions) 2012 Valuation Technique Unobservable Input* Range (weighted average)
Assets:
Trading assets:
MBS - private $1  Third party pricing N/A
CDO/CLO securities 43  Cash flow model Discount rate LIBOR+8%-11%
(LIBOR+8.95%)
Expected collateral losses 42-49% (45%)
ABS 5  Matrix pricing Indicative pricing 45 (45)
Securities AFS:
U.S. states and political subdivisions 57  Matrix pricing Indicative pricing 72-116 (89)
MBS - private 21€  Third party pricing N/A
ABS 17 Third party pricing N/A
Corporate and other debt securities 5  Cost N/A
Other equity securities 831 Cost N/A
Residential LHFS 4 Monte Carlo/Discounted cash flow Option adjusteckad 0-275 bps (116 bps)
Conditional prepayment rate 0-36% (23%)
Conditional default rate 0-25% (7%)
LHFI 39C Monte Carlo/Discounted cash flc Option adjusted spread 0-275 bps (116 bps)
Conditional prepayment rate 0-36% (23%)
Conditional default rate 0-25% (7%)
23  Collateral based pricing Appraised value NM 2
MSRs 1,07C  Discounted cash flow Prepayment rate 6-30% (15%)
Discount rate 8-28% (11%)
Other assets/(liabilities), n&t 96 Internal model Pull through rate 1.11-99.33% (65%)
MSR value 2-199bps (115 bps)
Liabilities
Derivative contracts 24€  Counterparty pricing N/A

"For certain assets and liabilities that the Compatilizes third party pricing, the unobservableutpand their ranges are not reasonably availattleet Company; and therefore,

have been noted as "N/A."
*Not meaningful.

*Input assumptions relate to the Company's IRLCslugbes $5 million of Other Liabilities. Refer to o011, "Reinsurance Arrangements and Guarantemsatifiitional

information.
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The following tables present a reconciliation of theginning and ending balances for fair value@étasand liabilities measured on a recut
basis using significant unobservable inputs (othan MSRs which are disclosed in Note 5, “Gooda#iltl Other Intangible Assets™ransfer
into and out of the fair value hierarchy levels assumed to be as of the end of the quarter inhathie transfer occurred. None of the tran:
into or out of level 3 has been the result of ustigrnative valuation approaches to estimatevidines. There were no transfers between le
and 2 during the three months ended March 31, 2012.

Fair Value Measurements
Using Significant Unobservable Inputs

Transfers
from/
Beginning (to) other Included in
balance balance Transfers Transfers Fair value earnings (held
January 1, Included in sheet into out of March 31, at March 31,
(Dollars in millions) 2012 earnings OClI Purchases  Sales Settlements line items Level 3 Level 3 2012 2012)*
Assets:
Trading assets:
MBS - private $1 $— $— $—  $— $— $— $— $— $1 $—
CDO/CLO securities 43 o o o o o o o o 43 o
ABS 5 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 5 _
Total trading assets 49 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 49 _
Securities AFS:
U.S. states and
political
subdivisions 58 — 1) — — — — — — 57 —
MBS - private 221 %) g9 — — (12 — - - 21€ @
ABS 16 - 1 - — — — — - 17 -
Corporate and othel
debt securities 5 — — — — — — — — 5 —
Other equity
securities 741 — — 90 — — — — — 831 —
Total securities AFS 1,041 @2 9 90 _ (12) _ _ _ 1,12¢ @ 2
LHFS:
Residential loans 4
1 — — — — — 4 3 4) 4 2
LHFI 5 3
432 (6] — — — (12 (6) 2 — 412 @)
Other assets/
(liabilities), net 62 17¢ ¢ = = = 22 72 = = 91 =
Liabilities
Derivative contracts s o 5
(189) 1 (58) — — — — — — (24¢€) 1

*Change in unrealized gains/(losses) included iniegs during the period related to financial assttsheld at March 31, 2012 .

2Amounts included in earnings are recorded in nefisées gains.

®Amounts are generally included in mortgage produrctelated income/(loss); however, the mark onagerfair value loans is included in trading income.

“Amounts included in earnings are net of issuarfedrsyalue changes, and expirations and are redordenortgage production related income/(loss).

®Amounts included in earnings are recorded in trgdiicome.

®Amount recorded in OCl is the effective portiontio¢ cash flow hedges related to the Compsipybbable forecasted sale of its shares of Cokevean stock as discussed in N
10, “Derivative Financial Instruments.”
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Fair Value Measurements
Using Significant Unobservable Inputs

Beginning Transfers

Included in
balance from/(to) other  Transfers Transfers Fair value earnings (held at
January 1, Included balance sheet into out of March 31, March 31, 2011)
(Dollars in millions) 2011 in earnings OClI Sales  Settlements line items Level 3 Level 3 2011 1
Assets
Trading assets:
MBS - private $6 $2 $— ($5) ($1) $— $— $— ) $—
CDO/CLO securities 53 31 2 _ @1 o (20) _ — 42 18 ?°
ABS 27 9 — 31) — — _ _ 5 )
Equity securities 123 ) _ _ (75) — — — 56 2
Total trading assets 20¢ 50 2 _ (57) (77) (20) — — 10E 22 3
Securities AFS:
U.S. states and political
subdivisions 74 — — — 1) — — — 73 -
MBS - private 347 @ 18 _ (26) — = — 338 @)
ABS 20 - 2 - ® — — _ 20 _
Corporate and other debt securit 5 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 5 —
Other equity securities 69C — — — — — — — 69C —
Total securities AFS 1,13¢ * 20 _ (29) _ _ — 1,12¢ @ *
LHFS:

Residential loans 2 @ ° _ @ ) 9 11 @) 17 @3 °
Corporate and other loans 5 @ ° _ _ _ (4 _ _ — _
LHFI 492 @’ — — (29 1y = = 457 @'
Other assets/(liabilities), net (24) 36 S _ _ _ (14) — — 2 36 °

Liabilities
Derivative contracts (145) _ (16) ® — — — — (162) —

*Change in unrealized gains/(losses) included iniegs for the period related to financial assetststld at March 31, 2011 .

2Amounts included in earnings do not include lossEsued as a result of the ARS settlements disduagéote 13 , "Contingencies."

®Amounts included in earnings are recorded in trgdcome.

*Amounts included in earnings are recorded in netisies gains.

*Amounts included in earnings are net of issuarfegisyalue changes, and expirations and are redardeortgage production related income/(loss).

®Amounts included in earnings are recorded in otfwgrinterest income.

"Amounts are generally included in mortgage produrctelated income/(loss), however, the mark onagefair value loans is included in trading income.

® Amount recorded in OCl is the effective portiontioé cash flow hedges related to the Compspybbable forecasted sale of its shares of Cokeraan stock as discussed in N
10, “Derivative Financial Instruments.”
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Non-recurring Fair Value Measurements

The following tables present the change in carryiatye of those assets measured at fair valuermnaecurring basis for which impairme
was recognized. The table does not reflect the gdham fair value attributable to any related ecoimwhedges the Company may have ust
mitigate the interest rate risk associated with BH&nd MSRs. The Compasyeconomic hedging activities for LHFS are deplogtdhe
portfolio level.

Fair Value Measurement at
March 31, 2012,

Using
Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
Net for Identical Observable Unobservable
Carrying Assets/Liabilities Inputs Inputs Valuation

(Dollars in millions) Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Allowance
LHFS $5€ $— $56 $— $—
LHFI 12 — — 12 Q)
OREO 411 — 29¢ 112 (236)
Other Assets 99 — 24 75 (48)

Fair Value Measurement at
December 31, 2011,

Using
Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
Net for Identical Observable Unobservable
Carrying Assets/Liabilities Inputs Inputs Valuation

(Dollars in millions) Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Allowance
LHFS $21z $— $10€ $10¢4 $—
LHFI 72 — — 72 (7
OREO 47¢ — 37z 107 (127)
Affordable Housing 324 — — 324 —
Other Assets 45 — 24 21 (20

The following is a discussion of the valuation teicjues and inputs used in developing fair valuesueaments for assets classified as level
3 that are measured at fair value on a non-re@ubrasis, based on the class as determined by theerend risks of the instrument.

Loans Held for Sale

At March 31, 2012, level 2 LHFS consisted of ragency residential mortgage LHFS. These loans wateed consistent with t
methodology discussed in the Recurring Fair ValugaMirement section of this footnote. At December2®11, level 2 LHFS consist
primarily of conforming, residential mortgage loaarsd corporate loans that are accounted for at LRAC&nd level 3 LHFS consisted of non-
agency residential mortgages. The Company has deanticipant in selling noagency residential mortgages in the market, ane:fbe, ha
classified them as level 2 as of March 31, 2012Détember 31, 2011, level 3 LHFS also includeddsdeld for sale which were valued u:
internal estimates which incorporated market datarwavailable. Due to the lack of current markeadar comparable leases, these a
were considered level 3.

During the three months ended March 31, 2012 Citvepany transferred $86 milliaf residential mortgage NPLs to LHFS, as the Com
elected to actively market these loans and inteéadsll them during the second quarter of 2012.s€Heans were predominantly reporte
amortized cost prior to transferring to LHFS; hoeeva portion of the NPLs was carried at fair valie a result of transferring the loan:
LHFS, the Company recognized a $26 million charfieeoreflect the loans' estimated market valueriBy thethree months ended March
2011 , the Company transferred $47 million in NPhst of a $10 million incremental charg#; that were previously designated as LHF
LHFS in conjunction with the Company’s electionaitively
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market these loans for sale. These loans were piedatly reported at amortized cost prior to trenshg to LHFS; however, a portion of -
NPLs was carried at fair value. Of these transtefoans,$34 million were sold at approximately their canyivalue during thgear ende
December 31, 2011 ; the remaining $13 million wetterned to LHFI as they were no longer deemed etabite for sale.

Loans Held for Investment

LHFI consist predominantly of nonperforming commalceal estate loans for which specific reservagehbeen recorded. As these loans
been classified as nonperforming, cash proceeds fin@ sale of the underlying collateral is the etpé source of repayment for a majorit'
these loans. Accordingly, the fair value of thesank is derived from internal estimates of the dgitey collateral incorporating market d
when available. Due to the lack of market datssfonilar assets, these loans are considered level 3.

OREO

OREO is measured at the lower of cost or its faiug less costs to sell. Level 2 OREO consists gmilgnof residential homes, commert
properties, and vacant lots and land for which entrpropertyspecific appraisals, broker pricing opinions, ohest market information
available. Level 3 OREO consists of lots and lamdwihich initial valuations are based on propespecific appraisals or internal valuatic
Due to the lower dollar value per property and gaphic dispersion of the portfolio, these propertee reevaluated using a pooled approi
which applies geographic factors to adjust carrymatues for estimated further declines in valuend.and lots have proven to be the r
challenging asset class to accurately value dugam to the low balance per property compositiorth&f asset class. The pooled disc
methodology provides a means to reserve for loasesss a broad band of assets rather than relyotentially unreliable asseapecific
valuations. The pooled discount methodology is iadpto land and lot assets that have valuationerdisan six months and that have a
carrying value of less than $1 million. The Comparindependent internal valuation group determihesdiscounts to be applied and
discount percentages are segregated by state amddey class (residential or commercial). The rasfgdiscount percentages appliec
residential properties was 15% to 30% with a weidhtverage of 22%The range of discount percentages applied to ceneial propertie
was 5% to 20% with a weighted average of 15Phe discount percentages reflect the general ehadcline/increase in a particular state |
particular asset class and are determined by exagnirarious valuation sources, including but notited to, recent appraisals or sales prici
similar assets within each state.

Affordable Housing

The Company evaluates its consolidated affordatesimg partnership investments for impairment whkeneevents or changes
circumstances indicate that the carrying amounthefinvestment may not be recoverable. An impaitrieerecorded when the carrying amc
of the partnership exceeds its fair value. Faiugaheasurements for affordable housing investmemtgderived from internal models us
market assumptions when available. Significant mggions utilized in these models include cash flomarket capitalization rates, and
credit market pricing. Due to the lack of compaeabhles in the marketplace, these valuations amsidrred level 3. No impairment v
recognized during the three months ended Marcl2@12 and 2011 .

Other Assets
Other assets consist of private equity investmartkeer repossessed assets, and assets undermpérasies where the Company is the lessor.

Investments in private equity partnerships are edlbased on the estimated expected remaining tash fo be received from these as
discounted at a market rate that is commensuratetheir risk profile. Based on the valuation metblogy and the lack of observable inp
these investments are considered level 3. Durieghitee months ended March 31, 2012 and 2Gh& Company recognized an insignific
amount of impairment charges on its private eqpéstnership investments.

Other repossessed assets consist of repossessedglqiroperty that is measured at fair value dess to sell. These assets are considered
2 as their fair value is determined based on marietparables and broker opinions. During the timeeths ended March 31, 2012 and 2011
the Company recognized impairment charges of $llomi&nd no impairment charges, respectively, @s¢hassets.

The Company monitors the fair value of assets ungderating leases where the Company is the leaadrrecognizes impairment to the ex
the carrying value is not recoverable and thevfalue is less than its carrying value. Fair valielétermined using collateral specific pric
digests, external appraisals, and recent saledrdataindustry equipment dealers. As market datasfimilar assets is available and used ir
valuation, these assets are considered level 2n®tine three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2@4 Company recognized impairm
charges of $1 million and less than $1 millionspectively, attributable to the fair value of varsgpersonal property under operating leases.
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Comsafityancial instruments are as follows:

(Dollars in millions)
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trading assets
Securities AFS
LHFS
LHFI, net

Financial liabilities
Consumer and commercial deposits
Brokered time deposits
Foreign deposits
Short-term borrowings
Long-term debt

Trading liabilities

(Dollars in millions)
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trading assets
Securities AFS
LHFS
LHFI, net

Financial liabilities
Consumer and commercial deposits
Brokered time deposits
Foreign deposits
Short-term borrowings
Long-term debt

Trading liabilities

The following methods and assumptions were usetid&¥ompany in estimating the fair value of finahanstruments:

Cash and cash equivalents are valued at theiringrgmounts reported in the balance sheet, whielreasonable estimates of

March 31, 2012

Fair Value Measurement Using

Quoted Prices In

Active
Markets for Significant
Identical Other Significant
Assets/Liabilities Observable Unobservable
Carrying Fair Inputs Inputs
Amount Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$5,98: $5,98: $5,98! $— $—
6,31¢€ 6,31¢ 393 5,87¢ 49
27,32: 27,32: 2,65: 23,54« 1,12¢
2,74¢ 2,76( — 2,43 327
120,34 116,55( — 5,69¢ 110,85:
$127,71! $128,05! $— $128,05¢ $—
2,28¢ 2,30C — 2,30(C —
30 30 — 30 —
9,567 9,567 — 9,567 —
11,89« 11,58 — 9,92¢ 1,65¢
1,55¢ 1,55¢ 48C 82¢ 24¢€
December 31, 2011
Carrying Fair
Amount Value
$4,50¢ $4,50¢ (a)
6,27¢ 6,27¢ (b)
28,117 28,117 (b)
2,35% 2,35¢ (c)
120,03¢ 115,68t (d)
$125,61: $125,96: (e)
2,281 2,28¢ (f)
30 30 (f)
11,46¢ 11,46¢ (f)
10,90¢ 10,51¢ ()
1,80¢ 1,80¢ (b)

(a) value due to the relatively short period to mayuoit the instruments.

Securities AFS, trading assets, and trading ligddlithat are classified as level 1 are valued dasequoted market prices. For th

(b) instruments classified as level 2 or 3, refer @rspective valuation discussions within this fioté.

LHFS are generally valued based on observable mumarket prices or, if quoted market prices areawailable, on quoted marl
(c) prices of similar instruments. Refer to the LHF8tims within this footnote for further discussiofitbe LHFS carried at fair value.
instances when significant valuation assumptiomsrent readily observable in the market, instrumemés valued based on the |

@
(b)
(b)
©
(d)

(e)
®
®
®
®
(b)



available data to approximate fair value. This daty be internallydeveloped and considers risk premiums that a maeicipan
would require under then-current market conditions.

LHFI fair values are based on a hypothetical exitgy which does not represent the estimated sitrimalue of the loan if held f
(d) investment. The assumptions used are expectegptoxamate those that a mar
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ket participant purchasing the loans would usedoie the loans, including a market risk premium Baaidity discount. Estimatir
the fair value of the loan portfolio when loan sabnd trading markets are illiquid, or for certédan types, nonexistent, requi
significant judgment. Therefore, the estimated feiue can vary significantly depending on a markatticipants ultimat:
considerations and assumptions. The final valullyia market participarg’expected return on investment that is indicatift’¢he
current market conditions, but it does not take insideration the Compamsyestimated value from continuing to hold thesasoa
its lack of willingness to transact at these estadavalues. Level 2 LHFI consist of agency mortglages for which the Company |
obtained a guarantee from Fannie Mae in the form loing term standby commitment. These agency ragetdoans are priced us
current market pricing for similar securities ad@gsfor servicing and risk. Additionally, the Conmyaclassifies widely syndicat
commercial leveraged loans as level 2 in the falu@ hierarchy as the loans, or similar loanstraged in an active market and pric
is readily available from a third-party pricing giee.

The Company estimated fair value for the remainimtf-l based on estimated future cash flows discalnieitially, at currer
origination rates for loans with similar terms arédit quality, which derived an estimated valuel60% on the loan portfolie’'ne
carrying value as of March 31, 2012 and DecembePB11. The value derived from origination rates likelyed not represent an ¢
price; therefore, an incremental market risk amgitity discount was subtracted from the initialueaas ofMarch 31, 2012 ar
December 31, 2011 , respectively. The discountédeva a function of a market participamtequired yield in the current environnmr
and is not a reflection of the expected cumulakdgses on the loans. Loan prepayments are usetjust duture cash flows based
historical experience and prepayment model forecdste value of related accrued interest on logpsoximates fair value; howev
it is not included in the carrying amount or faalwe of loans. The value of lorigrm customer relationships is not permitted u
current U.S. GAAP to be included in the estimatsdalue.

Deposit liabilities with no defined maturity suck BDAs, NOW/money market accounts, and savingsuadsdave a fair value eq

(e) to the amount payable on demand at the reporting (., their carrying amounts). Fair values @Ds are estimated usin¢
discounted cash flow calculation that applies auriaterest rates to a schedule of aggregated &eghenaturities. The assumptis
used in the discounted cash flow analysis are ¢ggdo approximate those that market participamslevuse in valuing deposits. 1
value of long-term relationships with depositorads taken into account in estimating fair values.

Fair values for foreign deposits, certain brokedeghosits, short-term borrowings, and certain l@rga debt are based on quc

() market prices for similar instruments or estimatesing discounted cash flow analysis and the Comigaoyrrent increment
borrowing rates for similar types of instrumenter Brokered deposits and lotgan debt that the Company carries at fair valael
to the respective valuation sections within thistfmte.

Unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit reoeincluded in the table above. At March 31, 20tt2 Company had $43 billioof
unfunded commercial loan commitments and letters@dit. A reasonable estimate of the fair valuéheke instruments is the carrying valu
deferred fees plus the related allowance which sv@®mbined $156 milliorat March 31, 2012. No active trading market exfststhes:
instruments, and the estimated fair value doesnahitde any value associated with the borrowetrtieriahip. The Company does not estir
the fair values of consumer unfunded lending commaitts which can generally be canceled by providiotice to the borrower.

NOTE 13 — CONTINGENCIES

Litigation and Regulatory Matter:

In the ordinary course of business, the Companyiendubsidiaries are subject to regulatory exatigng, investigations, and requests
information, and are also parties to numerous aldaims and lawsuits. Some of these matters invalaens for substantial amounts. ~
Companys experience has shown that the damages alleg@thlnfiffs or claimants are often overstated, bagedhovel or unsubstantia
legal theories, unsupported by the facts, and/ar bbe relation to the ultimate award that a couighthgrant. Additionally, the outcome
litigation and regulatory matters and the timingutifmate resolution are inherently difficult togalict. Because of these factors, the Com
typically cannot provide a meaningful estimatelod tange of reasonably possible outcomes of claintise aggregate or by individual cla
On a case-byase basis, however, reserves are establishetidse fegal claims in which it is probable that sslavill be incurred and t
amount of such loss can be reasonably estimatet bases are those accrual amounts material tiintlecial condition of the Company. 1
actual costs of resolving these claims may be aukiatly higher or lower than the amounts reserved.

For a limited number of legal matters in which @empany is involved, the Company is able to esénasatange of reasonably possible los
For other matters for which a loss is probableearspnably possible, such an estimate is not pesdtblr those matters where a loss is
estimable and reasonably possible, managemenmntlyrestimates the aggregate range of reasonaldyile losses as $0 to $250 million
excess of the accrued liability, if any, relateditose matters. This estimated range of
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reasonably possible losses represents the estirpassible losses over the life of such legal msttwhich may span a currently indetermin,
number of years, and is based on information ctigrevailable as of March 31, 201Z’he matters underlying the estimated range Vg
from time to time, and actual results may vary Bigantly from this estimate. Those matters for @hian estimate is not possible are
included within this estimated range; therefores tbstimated range does not represent the Compangkimum loss exposure. Basec
current knowledge, it is the opinion of managentiat liabilities arising from legal claims in exsesf the amounts currently accrued, if ¢
will not have a material impact to the Companiihancial condition, results of operations, osltdlows. However, in light of the significe
uncertainties involved in these matters, and thgelar indeterminate damages sought in some oéthesters, an adverse outcome in or
more of these matters could be material to the Gmy’g results or cash flows for any given reporiiegiod.

The following is a description of certain litigati@nd regulatory matters.

Interchange and Related Litigation

Card Association Antitrust Litigation

The Company is a defendant, along with Visa U.&u#d MasterCard International (the “Card Associaipras well as several other banks
one of several antitrust lawsuits challenging thecpices of the Card Association (the “LitigationFor a discussion regarding the Company’
involvement in the Litigation matter, refer to Ndt# , “Reinsurance Arrangements and Guarantees.”

In re ATM Fee Antitrust Litigatio

The Company is a defendant in a number of antitiagons that have been consolidated in federattégoBan Francisco, California under
nameln re ATM Fee Antitrust Litigation Master File No. C02676 CR13. In these actions, Plaintiffs, on beb&H class, assert that Conc
EFS and a number of financial institutions haveauslilly fixed the interchange fee for participaimshe Star ATM Network. Plaintiffs clai
that Defendants’ conduct is illegal under Sectiaf fhe Sherman Act. Plaintiffs initially assertibeé Defendants’ conduct was illegadr se. In
August 2007, Concord and the bank defendants fitetions for summary judgment on Plaintifisér seclaim. In March 2008, the Col
granted the motions on the ground that Defendamtistiuct in setting an interchange fee must be aedlynder the rule of reason. The C
certified this question for interlocutory appeahdathe Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit repd Plaintiffs’ petition for permission -
appeal on August 13, 2008. Plaintiffs subsequefiltyl a Second Amended Complaint in which they deslea rule of reason claim. T
complaint was dismissed by the Court as well, Hainfffs were given leave to file another amendednplaint. Plaintiffs filed yet anott
complaint and Defendants moved to dismiss the sa@ime Court granted this motion in part by dismigsime of the Plaintiffs two claimsbut
denied the motion as to one claim. On Septembe2d8), the Court granted the Defendantstion for summary judgment as to the remai
claim on the grounds that Plaintiffs lack standiogssert that claim. Plaintiffs have filed an agp# this decision with the Ninth Circuit Co
of Appeals and the parties are awaiting that codectision.

Overdraft Fee Cases

The Company has been named as a defendant in tativeuclass actions relating to the impositioroeérdraft fees on customer accounts.
first such caseBuffington et al. v. SunTrust Banks, Inc. etveds filed in Fulton County Superior Court on May2®09. This action wi
removed to the U.S. District Court for the Northéistrict of Georgia, Atlanta Division on June 109, and was transferred to the |
District Court for the Southern District of Floridlar inclusion in MultiDistrict Litigation Case No. 2036 on December 1020Plaintiffs asse
claims for breach of contract, conversion, uncamsability, and unjust enrichment for alleged infgrthey suffered as a result of the methc
posting order used by the Company, which allegeébulted in overdraft fees being assessed to jbigir checking account, and purpor
bring their action on behalf of a putative class'af SunTrust Bank account holders who incurred eerdraft charge despite their accc
having a sufficient balance of actual funds to calkdebits that have been submitted to the bank&yment,” as well asafl SunTrust accou
holders who incurred one or more overdraft chafggesed on SunTrust Bank’s reordering of chargP#aintiffs seek restitution, damag
expenses of litigation, attorneyi®es, and other relief deemed equitable by the {Cdtile Company filed a Motion to Dismiss and Motiw
Compel Arbitration and both motions were deniede @enial of the motion to compel arbitration wapesied to the Eleventh Circuit Cour
Appeals. The Eleventh Circuit remanded this mditerk to the District Court with instructions to tBéstrict Court to review its prior ruling
light of the Supreme Court’s decision AT&T Mobility LLC v. ConcepcionThe District Court then denied SunTrust's motionctonpe
arbitration for different reasons. SunTrust appe#iés decision to the Eleventh Circuit and, on &hat, 2012, the Eleventh Circuit reversec
District Court's decision and ordered that SunTsudgiotion to Compel Arbitration be granted. Pldisthave filed a Petition for Rehearing
Rehearingen Banc.

The second of these casBg;kerstaff v. SunTrust Bankas filed in the Fulton County State Court on Jl2y 2010 and an amended compl
was filed on August 9, 2010. Plaintiff asserts #lhbverdraft fees charged to his account whidhteel to debit card and ATM transactions
actually interest charges and therefore subjetttdaisury laws of Georgia. Plaintiff has brouglatimls for violations of civil and criminal ust
laws, conversion, and money had and received, ampops to bring the action on behalf of all Geargitizens who have incurred si
overdraft fees within the last four years wheredherdraft fee resulted in an interest rate betmgrged in excess of the usury rate. SunTrus
filed a motion to compel arbitration. On March
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16, 2012, the Court entered an order holding thiafTf8ust's arbitration provision is enforceable thatt the named plaintiff in the case had o
out of that provision pursuant to its terms. Thart@xplicitly stated that it was not ruling at tHame on the question of whether the na
plaintiff could proceed with the case as a clasiserathan as an individual action. SunTrust is Begleave of the Court of Appeals to apj
this decision and the case has been stayed petidirguitcome of any appeals.

SunTrust Mortgage, Inc. v. United Guaranty Residenial Insurance Company of North Carolina

STM filed a suit in the Eastern District of Virgain July of 2009 against United Guaranty Residémtisurance Company of North Caro
("UGRIC") seeking payment involving denied mortgaigeurance claims regarding second lien mortgag&8/’'s claims are in two coun
Count One involves a common reason for denial afrd by UGRIC for a group of loans. Count Two inwed a group of loans w
individualized reasons for the claim denials agselty UGRIC. The two counts filed by STM have bedarcated for trial purposes. UGR
has counterclaimed for declaratory relief involvingerpretation of the insurance policy involvingr@ain caps on the amount of claims cove
whether ongoing premium obligations exist after aaps are met, and the potential to acceleratgpespiums that may be owed if UGF
prevails on its counterclaim. UGRIC later disclathits argument for acceleration of premiums. Ther€granted STMs motion for summa
judgment as to liability on Count One and, aftéria on damages, awarded S1$34 million along with $6 milliorin prejudgment interest |
August 19, 2011. Count Two has been stayed perfitiagresolution of Count One. On September 13,12@he Court added $5 millicio the
judgment involving STM's claims for fees on certégsues. On UGRI's counterclaim, the Court agreed that UGRI@iterpretation w:
correct regarding STM’ continued obligations to pay premiums in the reitafter coverage caps are met. However, on Aut®@sf011, th
Court found for STM on its affirmative defense th#BRIC can no longer enforce the contract due sqitor breaches, and conseque
denied UGRIC's request for a declaration that it watitled to continue to collect premiums aftgpcare met. UGRIC has filed an appe:
the Court's rulings.

Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc. Litigation

Beginning in October 2008, STRH, along with othederwriters and individuals, were hamed as defetsdanseveral individual and putat
class action complaints filed in the U.S. Distf@urt for the Southern District of New York andtstand federal courts in Arkansas, Califor
Texas and Washington. Plaintiffs allege violatiaisSections 11 and 12 of the Securities Act of 18@3allegedly false and mislead
disclosures in connection with various debt andepred stock offerings of Lehman Brothers Holdings;. ("Lehman Brothers") and s¢
unspecified damages. All cases have now been &aadf for coordination to the multi-district litifjan captionedin re Lehman Brothe
Equity/Debt Securities Litigatiopending in the U.S. District Court for the South®&istrict of New York. Defendants filed a motiondgsmis:
all claims asserted in the class action. On July2B41, the District Court granted in part and ddnin part the motion to dismiss the ¢
claims against STRH and the other underwriter didats. A settlement with the class plaintiffs wapraved by the Court on December
2011. The class notice and apit process is complete and the class settlemgmbag process will move forward. A number of indival
lawsuits and smaller putative class actions remaimding and will move forward, each on its own skte. Motions to dismiss are pending
each of these cases.

Krinsk v. SunTrust Bank

This is a lender liability action in which the bower claims that the Company has taken actionsolation of her home equity line of cre
agreement and in violation of the Truth in Lendigt (“TILA”). Plaintiff filed this action in March 2009 in the &l. District Court for th
Middle District of Florida as a putative class anti The Court dismissed portions of Plaingffirst complaint, and she subsequently file:
amended complaint asserting breach of contracachref implied covenant of good faith and fair degl and violation of TILA. Plaintiff he
filed a motion seeking to certify a class of albfidla borrowers. The Company filed its answer ®¢bmplaint, has opposed class certifica
and has filed a motion to compel arbitration. Theu@ denied the motion to compel arbitration and trecision was appealed to the Elev
Circuit Court of Appeals. The Eleventh Circuit resed the District Court's ruling that SunTrust eadved its right to compel arbitration &
remanded the case back to the District Court tadeeihe merits of SunTrust's motion to compel aaliibn. In January 2012, the District Cc
granted SunTrust's motion to compel arbitrationthis matter. On March 12, 2012, the District Codenied Plaintiff's Motion fc
Reconsideration of this order.

SunTrust Securities Class Action Litigation

Beginning in May 2009, the Company, STRH, SunTKapital 1X, officers and directors of the Compaapd others were named fihree
putative class actions arising out of the offer aale of approximately $690 million of SunTrust @alplX 7.875%Trust Preferred Securiti
(“TRUPs”) of SunTrust Banks, Inc. The complaints alleged, rgnother things, that the relevant registratioriesteent and accompanyi
prospectus misrepresented or omitted material fagiarding the Company’s allowance for loan andddass reserves, the Compangapite
position, and its internal risk controls. Plairgifeek to recover alleged losses in connection thvéhr investment in the TRUPS or to rest
their purchases of the TRUPs. These cases werelatated under the captiddelmont Holdings Corp., et al., v. SunTrust Bahks,, et al., in
the U.S. District Court for the Northern Distridt o
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Georgia, Atlanta Division, and on November 30, 208%onsolidated amended complaint was filed. Omuaky 29, 2010, Defendants file
motion to dismiss the consolidated amended compl@inis motion was granted, with leave to amendSeptember 10, 2010. On Octobe
2010, the lead plaintiff filed an amended compla@irgn attempt to address the pleading deficieridestified in the Cours dismissal decisio
The Company filed a motion to dismiss the amendmdpdaint on March 21, 2011. The District Court dghthe motion to dismiss as
Plaintiff's claims that the Company misrepreserttedd adequacy of its loan loss reserves for 2007dmmhissed all other claims against
Company and limited discovery in the initial stag#sthe case to the question of SunTrust's subjedielief as to the adequacy of tt
reserves at the time of the offering. SunTrust egbently filed a motion for reconsideration of thiscision and a motion to stay disco\
pending resolution of that motion. The Court grdrttee motion to stay and the parties are awaitidgasion on the motion for reconsiderati

SunTrust Shareholder Derivative Litigation

On September 9, 2011, the Company and severalntuarel former executives and members of the Boatewamed in a sharehol
derivative action filed in the Superior Court ofltem County, GeorgiaSharon Benfield v. James M. Wells, Ill. et ahd on December 1
2011, the Company and several current and formecwives and members of the Board were named asidiits in a separate sharehc
derivative action filed in the U.S. District Coudr the Northern District of Georgidgdward Mannato v. James M. Wells, lll, et &he
plaintiffs in both of these lawsuits purport torggitheir claims on behalf of and for the benefitled Company. Generally, these lawsuits
substantially overlapping and make very broad aliegs of mis-management of, and mepresentations about, the Company's exposi
loan losses and the residential real estate méekeing up to and during the recent real estatecaedit market crises. In both cases,
plaintiffs assert causes of action for breachddidiary duty, waste of corporate assets, and upjusthment. Théannatolawsuit arises out
a shareholder demand made of SunTrust in March B@@t8was the subject of an investigation conduetiethe direction of a committee
independent members of the Company's Board. Thisntgtiee concluded that no wrongdoing had occurned that the interests of t
Company's shareholders would not be served by mgghe claims alleged in the plaintiff's demandhe Benfield lawsuit arises out of
shareholder demand made of SunTrust in February #t4t is the subject of an ongoing investigationducted at the direction of the st
Board committee. The Company has filed a motiostay this case pending the outcome of this invastg.

Colonial BancGroup Securities Litigation

Beginning in July 2009, STRH, certain other undé&ews, The Colonial BancGroup, Inc. (“Colonial B&roup”) and certain officers a
directors of Colonial BancGroup were named as dakfets in a putative class action filed in the W®trict Court for the Middle District «
Alabama, Northern District entitlelsh re Colonial BancGroup, Inc. Securities LitigatioThe complaint was brought by purchasers of ce
debt and equity securities of Colonial BancGroup areks unspecified damages. Plaintiffs allegeatimis of Sections 11 and 12 of
Securities Act of 1933 due to allegedly false arislending disclosures in the relevant registraitatement and prospectus relating to Cols
BancGroup$ goodwill impairment, mortgage underwriting stamidaand credit quality. On August 28, 2009, Théo@ial BancGroup filed fc
bankruptcy. The Defendantsiotion to dismiss was denied in May 2010, but tleir€subsequently has ordered Plaintiffs to fileaamende
complaint. This amended complaint has been filatitha defendants have filed a motion to dismiss.

U.S. Department of Justice Investigation

Since late 2009, STM has been cooperating wittuthieed States Department of Justice (“USDQd"yonnection with an investigation relat
to alleged violations of the Equal Credit Opportyunict and the Fair Housing Act. STM recently haseb informed by the USDOJ tha
intends to file a lawsuit against STM in this matfehe parties are unable to reach a settleniemthe best of STM's knowledge, the USDOJ’
allegations in this matter relate solely to prieripds and to alleged practices of STM that no éoraye in effect. The parties are engage
settlement discussions.

Consent Order with the Federal Reserve

On April 13, 2011 SunTrust Banks, Inc., SunTrushiBaand STM entered into a Consent Order with tedefFal Reserve in which SunTt
Banks, Inc., SunTrust Bank, and STM agreed to gthem oversight of and improve risk managemengrivatl audit, and compliance progre
concerning the residential mortgage loan serviciags mitigation, and foreclosure activities of STWhder the terms of the Consent Or
SunTrust Bank and STM also agreed to retain anpewi@ent consultant to conduct a review of residéfreclosure actions pending at
time during the period from January 1, 2009 throlgitember 31, 2010 for loans serviced by STM, &miidly any errors, misrepresentatic
or deficiencies, determine whether any instanceglsntified resulted in financial injury, and prepeaa written report detailing the findin
Additionally, borrowers who had a residential fdosure action pending during this two year reviegrigd have been solicited throt
advertising and direct mailings to request a revigvthe independent consultant of their case i thelieve they incurred a financial injury &
result of errors, misrepresentations, or otheraiiicies in the foreclosure process. A direct raalicitation was completed on November
2011. The deadline for submitting requests forewavis July 31, 2012. Reviews by the independensalbent are currently underway. Un
the terms of the Consent Order, SunTrust Bank dmd &8lso agreed, among other things, to: (a) sttegthe
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coordination of communications between borrowexs &M concerning ongoing loss mitigation and foosare activities; (b) submit a plar
enhance processes for oversight and managemehmitapiarty vendors used in connection with residémhortgage servicing, loss mitigat
and foreclosure activities; (c) enhance and sttergthe enterpriseide compliance program with respect to oversightesidential mortgac
loan servicing, loss mitigation and foreclosureiati¢s; (d) ensure appropriate oversight of SEMactivities with respect to Mortge
Electronic Registration System; (e) review and reiae, if necessary, ST'’management information systems for its residemirtgag:
loan servicing, loss mitigation, and foreclosurégivéies; (f) improve the training of STM officerand staff concerning applicable i
supervisory guidance and internal procedures coiggresidential mortgage loan servicing, lossgatiion and foreclosure activities, includ
the single point of contact for foreclosure andslaositigation; (g) retain an independent consultantonduct a comprehensive assessme
STM's risks, including, but not limited to, opeaatal, compliance, transaction, legal, and reputaticisks particularly in the areas of residel
mortgage loan servicing, loss mitigation and faveate; (h) enhance and strengthen the enterpitderisk management program with res
to oversight of residential mortgage loan servicilegs mitigation and foreclosure activities; aijdefhance and strengthen the internal :
program with respect to residential loan servicings mitigation and foreclosure activities. Thenpoehensive third party risk assessment
completed in August 2011, and the Company has bé@gplementation of recommended enhancements. Athefaction plans designec
complete the above enhancements were acceptectlieteral Reserve and are currently in implememaRedacted versions of the ac
plans and the Company's engagement letter witinthependent consultant are available on the FedRasérve's website. The full text of
Consent Order is available on the Federal Resemvetssite and was filed as Exhibit 10.25 to the Canyfs Annual Report on Form 1for
the year ended December 31, 2011 .

The Company completed an internal review of S3ksidential foreclosure processes, and as & shle review, steps have been taken
continue to be taken, to improve upon those presesss discussed above, the Consent Order reghieeSompany to retain an indepent
consultant to conduct a review of residential faysare actions pending during 2009 and 2010. Uhélresults of that review are known,
Company cannot reasonably estimate financial reisgmaents or adjustments. As a result of the Fed®zakrve’s review of the Compasy’
residential mortgage loan servicing and foreclogueessing practices that preceded the Consermr (et Federal Reserve announced tl
would impose a civil money penalty. At this time, such penalty has been imposed, and the amourieand of such a potential penalty h
not been finally determined. The Company's acciuakxpected costs related to a potential settlemdth the U.S. and the States Attorn
General regarding certain mortgage servicing clajmisich is discussed below at "United States arateSt Attorneys General Mortge
Servicing Claims") includes the expected incremlerdats (if any) of a civil money penalty relatitggthe Consent Order.

A Financial Guaranty Insurance Company

The Company is engaged in settlement negotiatioitis & financial guaranty insurance company relatiogsecond lien mortgage Ic
repurchase claims for a securitization that tharfoial guaranty insurance company guaranteed uamdensurance policy. The financ
guaranty insurance compasyallegations in this matter generally are thdiais paid claims as a result of defaults in the dyitg loans an
that some of these losses are the result of breacheepresentations and warranties made in therdents governing the transactior
guestion.

Putative ERISA Class Actions

Company Stock Class Action

Beginning in July 2008, the Company, officers améators of the Company, and certain other Compamployees were named in a puts
class action alleging that they breached theirdiaty duties under ERISA by offering the Comparmmgsmmon stock as an investment optio
the SunTrust Banks, Inc. 401(k) Plan (the “Plaie plaintiffs purport to represent all current godmer Plan participants who held
Company stock in their Plan accounts from May 2@0fhe present and seek to recover alleged lobssg participants supposedly incurre
a result of their investment in Company stock.

The Company Stock Class Action was originally filadhe U.S. District Court for the Southern Distrof Florida, but was transferred to
U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Grgia, Atlanta Division, (the “District Court”) iNNovember 2008.

On October 26, 2009, an amended complaint was. {iledDecember 9, 2009, defendants filed a motiatigmiss the amended complaint.
October 25, 2010, the District Court granted int @ard denied in part defendants' motion to disrfissamended complaint. Defendants
plaintiffs filed separate motions for the Districburt to certify its October 25, 2010 order for ieaate interlocutory appeal. On Januar
2011, the District Court granted both motions.

On January 13, 2011, defendants and plaintiffdl fileparate petitions seeking permission to pursieelécutory appeals with the U.S. Cour
Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit (“the Circuit C6Ur On April 14, 2011, the Circuit Court granted defant$ and plaintiffs permission
pursue interlocutory review in separate appealsS@utember 6, 2011, briefing in the separate appesicluded.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

Mutual Funds Class Actic

On March 11, 2011, the Company, officers and dinecof the Company, and certain other Company eyepl® were named in a putative ¢
action alleging that they breached their fiducidwiies under ERISA by offering certain STI Claddiatual Funds as investment options in
Plan. The plaintiff purports to represent all catrand former Plan participants who held the STdsSic Mutual Funds in their Plan accol
from April 2002 through December 2010 and seekeetmver alleged losses these Plan participantsoseply incurred as a result of tt
investment in the STI Classic Mutual Funds.

The Affiliated Funds Class Action is pending in tdeS. District Court for the Northern District ofe@rgia, Atlanta Division (theDistrict
Court”). On June 6, 2011, plaintiff filed an amended commlaand, on June 20, 2011, defendants filed a madtodismiss the amenc
complaint. On March 12, 2012, the Court granteghant and denied in part the motion to dismiss. Tlnpany believes that based on
Court's Order, the Court lacks subject matter glicison over the plaintiff's remaining claims analshfiled a motion to dismiss the remainde
the case on this ground.

Metropolitan Bank Group, Inc. v. SunTrust RobinsonHumphrey, Inc.

On March 8, 2011, STRH was served with a noticeclafim initiating a FINRA arbitration against the f@pany and one employee
Metropolitan Bank Group, Inc. In this case, theirglff alleges that it purchased approximately $80lion in preferred securities throu
STRH on which it suffered significant losses. THaingiff alleges that it subsequently was informgdits primary regulator that it was |
permitted to own certain of these securities arad 8TRH was or should have been aware of that Tdet. plaintiff also alleges that certair
the securities in question were not suitable fkeitause they were too risky. The plaintiff hagees causes of action for negligence, brea
fiduciary duty, and violation of FINRA rules. Theb#tration hearing in this case is scheduled foyN@12.

SunTrust Mortgage Reinsurance Class Actions

STM and Twin Rivers Insurance Company (“Twin RiVersave been named as defendants in two putat@eschctions alleging that
companies entered into illegal “captive reinsurdnasangements with private mortgage insurers. Maecifically, plaintiffs allege th
SunTrusts selection of private mortgage insurers who agpeeinsure loans referred to them by SunTrust Withn Rivers results in illeg
“kickbacks” in the form of the insurance premiums paid to T\ivers. Plaintiffs contend that this arrangememates the Real Est:
Settlement Procedures Act (“RESPA”) and resultsiifjust enrichment to the detriment of borrowerse Tinst of these case3hurmonc
Christopher, et al. v. SunTrust Banks, Inc. et &las filed in February 2011 in the U.S. Distriau®t for the Eastern District of Pennsylva
This case currently has been stayed by the Courtlipg the outcome oEdwards v. First American Financial Corporatigna captiv
reinsurance case currently pending before the Bupreme Court. The second of these caBeesta, Lemuel & Maria Ventrella et al.
SunTrust Bank, SunTrust Mortgage, Inc., etwads filed in the U.S. District Court for the Centastrict of California in December 2011. T
case has been stayed pending a decision iBdh@rdscase also.

United States and States Attorneys General Mortgag8ervicing Claims

I n January, 2012, the Company commenced discuseitaied to a mortgage servicing settlement withh®., through the Department
Justice, and Attorneys General for several stagarding various potential claims relating to thempany's mortgage servicing activit
While these discussions are in the preliminaryesaand the Company has not reached any agreentbrduweh parties, the Company estim
that the cost of resolving these and potential lainglaims, including the costs of such a settletnborrowerspecific actions, and/or leg
matters to defend such claims if they are notesbtiwill be approximately $120 million , pre-tax$81 million , aftertax), and the Compa
accrued this expense in the 2011 financial restfiitse Company.

False Claim Act Litigation

SunTrust Mortgage is a defendant iqud tamlawsuit brought in the U.S. District Court for thrthern District of Georgia under the fed
False Claims ActUnited States ex rel. Bibby & Donnelly v. Wells ¢@r et al. This lawsuit originally was filed under seal, bhetsecon
amended complaint was unsealed by the District Gaubctober 2011. The plaintiffs, who allege thia¢y are officers of a mortgage brol
allege that numerous mortgage originators, inclgddninTrust Mortgage, made false statements to tBe Department of Veterans Affairs
order to obtain loan guarantees by the VA undemmitsrest Rate Reduction Refinancing Loans ("IRRRbr‘bgram. Plaintiffs allege that |
mortgage originators charged fees in connectioh thiese loans that were not permitted under theRIRRrogram and made false statemen
the VA to the effect that the loans complied withagplicable regulations or program requiremesiscording to Plaintiffs, by doing so, t
originators caused the VA to pay, among other ¢@st®unts to honor the loan guarantees to which wege not entitled. Plaintiffs have si
on their own behalf and on behalf of the U.S., ardk, among other things, unspecified damages egubk loss that SunTrust Mortg:
allegedly caused the U.S. (trebled under the Ralaiens Act), statutory civil penalties of betweesn 30 and $11,00p0er violation, injunctiv
relief, and attorneys' fees. To date, the U.S.nmgoined in the prosecution of this action. SurstrMortgage and other defendants have
motions to dismiss.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unauditl), continued

NOTE 14 - BUSINESS SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company has thrdrisiness segments used to measure business adliitgumer Banking and Private Wealth Managemetiiplegal
Banking, and Mortgage Banking, with the remaindeCiorporate Other. The business segments are detetrbased on the products

services provided, or the type of customer senae] they reflect the manner in which financial mfation is currently evaluated

management. The segment structure was revisedgdimnfirst quarter of 2012 from the six segmehts €ompany utilized during 2011. 1
revised segment structure was done in conjunctitth @rganizational as well as corresponding managemeporting changes made by
Company during 2012. The following is a descriptafrthe new segments and their composition.

The Consumer Banking and Private Wealth Managesegmment is made up of two primary businesses: @oasBanking and Private Wee
Management.

Consumer Banking provides services to consumesudfir an extensive network of traditional andsfare branches, ATMs, t

« internet (www.suntrust.com), and telephone (1-80BUNTRUST). Financial products and services offef@dconsumers inclut
consumer deposits, home equity lines, consumes, lindirect auto, student lending, bank card, ahdroconsumer loan and féase:
products. Consumer Banking also serves as an painy for clients and provides services for otliee$ of business.

The Private Wealth Management business providesll aaffray of wealth management products and prajass$ services to bo

« individual and institutional clients including bretage, professional investment management, andsengces to clients seeking ac
management of their financial resources. PrivataleManagement's primary businesses include RriBanking, STIS and I
Private Banking offers a full array of loan and dsgip products to clients. STIS offers discount/oeliand full service brokera
services to individual clients. IS includes EmpeyBenefit Solutions, Foundations & Endowments BitycGroup, and Escra
Services.

The Wholesale Banking segment includes the follgvgiix businesses:

Corporate & Investment Banking offers a wide arodytraditional banking products (lending and defg)sand investment banki

« services to both middle market and corporate bankirents with annual revenues greater than $730omiand is largely focuse
within the following selected industry sectors: somer and retail, energy, financial services amtirtelogy, healthcare, and me
and communications. Comprehensive investment bgniinducts and services are provided by STRH &ntdiin both Wholese
Banking and Private Wealth Management, includimatsgic advice, raising capital, and financial ns&nagement.

Diversified Commercial Banking offers an array cdditional banking products and investment banlsegvices as needed for
« small business clients, commercial clients, deatawices (financing dealer floor plan inventoriesdt-forprofit and governme
entities, and insurance premium financing througdmfum Assignment Corporation.

Commercial Real Estate provides financial solutiftmscommercial real estate developers and investocluding construction, mini-

« perm, and permanent real estate financing as wediered financing and equity investment soluiéor community development &
affordable housing projects delivered through SusTiCommunity Capital. Equipment and lease finamginoducts and servic
offered to clients across the entire Company ae mlanaged from this line of business.

GenSpring provides family office solutions to ultregh net worth individuals and their families. liing teams of multidisciplinary
* specialists with expertise in investments, taxoaoting, estate planning and other wealth managedisaiplines, GenSpring hel
families manage and sustain their wealth acrossipteienerations.

RidgeWorth, an SEC registered investment advisenyes as investment manager for the RidgeWorth s@sdwell as individu

« clients. RidgeWorth is also a holding company vattnership in other institutional asset managementiues offering a wide arr
of equity, alternative, fixed income, and liquidityanagement capabilities. These boutiques inclietedgx Value Advisors, Certit
Asset Management, Seix Investment Advisors, InitvaBt Capital Management, StableRiver Capital Mgaraent, and Zevenberg
Capital Investments, LLC.

Treasury and Payment Solutions offers treasury @ayinent solution services including commercial garoducts across all of t
« Company's businesses and fiduciary services andda® a variety of treasury management solutiorth €18 online cash manage
lockbox, business sweep, and merchant services.
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The Mortgage Banking segment offers residentialtgame products nationally through its retail, bmlend correspondent channels, as we
via the internet (vww.suntrust.con) and by telephone (1-80BUNTRUST). These products are either sold in tleersgary market, primari
with servicing rights retained, or held in the Canp's loan portfolio. The line of business servilmems for itself, for other SunTrust lines
business, and for other investors. The line ofiess also includes ValuTree Real Estate Servides, & tax service subsidiary.

Corporate Other includes management of the Compamyestment securities portfolio, long-term deditd user derivative instruments, short-
term liquidity and funding activities, balance sheisk management, and most real estate asset®r @dmponents include Enterpi
Information Services, which is the primary inforimattechnology and operations group and includesT8ist Online and Branch Operatic
Finance which includes the Corporate Real EstatemrCorporate Strategies, and Procurement; Madketihich includes Communicatio
Human Resources, Corporate Risk Management, LegaCampliance, and Executive Management.

Because the business segment results are presErged on management accounting practices, thetiwan® the consolidated results, wh
are prepared under U.S. GAAP, creates certainrdiifees which are reflected in Reconciling Items.

For business segment reporting purposes, the tasigsentation in the accompanying discussionugtes the following:

Net interest income— All net interest income is presented on a FTHsbahe revenue gross-up has been applied t@xarap

¢ loans and investments to make them comparablehier daxable products. The segments have also bagrhed maturity func
transfer priced, generating credits or chargestarahe economic value or cost created by thasiase liabilities of each segme
The mismatch between funds credits and funds chagthe segment level resides in Reconciling Itéfhe change in the matct
maturity funds mismatch is generally attributaleorporate balance sheet management strategies.

Provision for credit losses- Represents net charge-offs by segment. The difter between the segment net chaffge-and th
e consolidated provision for credit losses is repbiteReconciling Items.

Provision/(benefit) for income taxes Calculated using a nominal income tax rate for essgment. This calculation includes

» impact of various income adjustments, such asathersal of the FTE gross up on taxempt assets, tax adjustments, and credit
are unique to each business segment. The diffetegtoeeen the calculated provision/(benefit) foroime taxes at the segment le
and the consolidated provision/(benefit) for incaoi@ees is reported in Reconciling Items.

The segmens financial performance is comprised of direct ficial results as well as various allocations tbatriternal management report
purposes provide an enhanced view of analyzingéigenent’s financial performance. The internal atmns include the following:

Operational Costs— Expenses are charged to the segments based owms/atatistical volumes multiplied by activity baseas
« rates. As a result of the activity based costimacess, planned residual expenses are also allotated segments. The recove
for the majority of these costs are in the Corpo@ther.

Support and Overhead Costs- Expenses not directly attributable to a specifignsent are allocated based on various drivers
* number of fulltime equivalent employees and volume of loans aqbsits). The recoveries for these allocationsira@orporat
Other.

Sales and Referral Credits—- Segments may compensate another segment for ngfariselling certain products. The majority
» the revenue resides in the segment where the pregdultimately managed.

The application and development of management tiegomethodologies is a dynamic process and isestitp periodic enhancements.
implementation of these enhancements to the intenaaagement reporting methodology may materidilgca the results disclosed for ei
segment with no impact on consolidated results. Wger significant changes to management reportiethotologies take place, the impac
these changes is quantified and prior period infdiom is reclassified wherever practicable.
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(Dollars in millions)
Average total assets

Average total liabilities
Average total equity

Net interest income

FTE adjustment

Net interest income - FTE

Provision for credit loss€s
Net interest income/(loss) after provision for dtéakses

Total noninterest income

Total noninterest expense

Income/(loss) before provision/(benefit) for incomages
Provision/(benefit) for income taxés

Net income/(loss) including income attributablentincontrolling interest
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest

Net income/(loss)

(Dollars in millions)
Average total assets

Average total liabilities
Average total equity

Net interest income

FTE adjustment

Net interest income - FTE

Provision for credit loss€s
Net interest income/(loss) after provision for dtéasses

Total noninterest income

Total noninterest expense

Income/(loss) before provision/(benefit) for incomaes
Provision/(benefit) for income taxés

Net income/(loss) including income attributablentmcontrolling interest
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest

Net income/(loss)

Three Months Ended March 31, 2012

Consumer
Banking and

Private Wealth Wholesale Mortgage Reconciling
Management Banking Banking Corporate Other Iltems Consolidated
$46,10! $63,35¢ $35,23¢ $31,25( $907 $176,85!
77,60: 55,23( 3,82¢ 20,41( (470) 156,59¢
— — — — 20,25¢ 20,25¢
$63¢< $42¢ $12¢€ $12€ (%4 $1,31:
— 29 — 1 1 31
634 458 12€ 127 (©)] 1,342
158 101 16€ — (10%) 317
47¢ 357 (40 127 10z 1,02t
828 37¢ 157 21 4) 87€
707 51E 334 (11) 4 1,541
95 221 (217) 15¢ 102 36C
34 59 (85) 51 41 10C
61 162 (132 10¢ 61 26C
— 8 — 2 — 10
$61 $15¢ ($132) $10€ $61 $25(C

Three Months Ended March 31, 2011
Consumer
Banking and

Private Wealth Wholesale Mortgage Reconciling
Management Banking Banking Corporate Other Iltems Consolidated
$43,41¢ $61,28: $34,53° $30,88( $2,94¢ $173,06!
76,88t 53,95¢ 3,69% 15,48( (57) 149,95¢
— — — — 23,107 23,107
$61¢ $38¢ $12C $12C $1 $1,24¢
— 26 — 2 — 28
61¢ 415 12C 12z 1 1,271
20z 14€ 223 — (124) 447
417 26¢ (103) 12z 12t 83C
35¢ 388 81 68 (13) 882
702 532 248 @ (12) 1,46t
73 124 (270 197 124 24¢
27 23 (104) 68 47 61
46 101 (16€) 12¢ 77 187
— 5 — 2 — 7
$4€ $9€ ($16€) $127 $77 $18C

'Net interest income is FTE and is presented ontatred maturity funds transfer price basis for thgnsents.

*Provision for credit losses represents net chaffgefor the segments.

*Includes regular income tax provision/(benefit) aaxhable-equivalent income adjustment reversal.
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Item 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Important Cautionary Statement About Forward-LookinStatements

This report may contain forward-looking statemer@gatements regarding (i) future levels of net ghaffs, NPLs, net interest marg
commercial loan swap income, mortgage repurchaseadés and the mortgage repurchase reserve, otheestate expense, noninte
expense, loan balances, deposits, and the sesyditfolio; (ii) future changes or growth in natome as a result of improved credit que
and in our governmerguaranteed securities portfolio; (iii) our expeittas regarding our future ability to mitigate tmepiact of card fees Ic
as a result of regulatory changes; (iv) the amaumt timing of future capital actions, including idiends and repurchases of trust prefe
securities; and (v) the likelihood and potentiapant of reclassifying performing home equity lirteat are subordinate to delinquent -
mortgages into NPLs, are forward-looking statemehlso, any statement that does not describe ldstioor current facts is a forwatdeking
statement. These statements often include the Wbeligves,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “estimatesgjntends,” “plans,” “targets,” “initiatives,”
“potentially,” “probably,” “projects,” “outlook” orsimilar expressions or future conditional verbshsas “may,” “will,” “should,” “would,” anc
“could.” Such statements are based upon the current beliefsexpectations of management and on informatiomeotly available t
management. Such statements speak as of the datef,hend we do not assume any obligation to uptiaestatements made herein c
update the reasons why actual results could diffen those contained in such statements in lightesf information or future events.

Forwardiooking statements are subject to significant rigkgl uncertainties. Investors are cautioned agaiasing undue reliance on st
statements. Actual results may differ materialynirthose set forth in the forwaldeking statements. Factors that could cause actgalts t
differ materially from those described in the fordrooking statements can be found in Partltetn 1A. Risk Factorsin our Annual Repo
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2@id,in Part Il, ltem 1A. Risk Factor$of this report, and include risks discussed is
MD&A and in other periodic reports that we file twithe SEC. Those factors include: as one of tige#rlenders in the Southeast and Mid-
Atlantic U.S. and a provider of financial produetsd services to consumers and businesses acrogdsSheur financial results have been,
may continue to be, materially affected by geneminomic conditions, particularly unemployment lsvend home prices in the U.S., ar
deterioration of economic conditions or of the finel markets may materially adversely affect cemding and other businesses and
financial results and condition; legislation andufation, including the Dodérank Act, as well as future legislation and/orulegjon, coult
require us to change certain of our business mestireduce our revenue, impose additional costsspror otherwise adversely affect
business operations and/or competitive position;ane subject to capital adequacy and liquidity gligks and, if we fail to meet the
guidelines, our financial condition would be adedysaffected; loss of customer deposits and maitketidity could increase our fundir
costs; we rely on the mortgage secondary market@®Hs for some of our liquidity; we are subjectctedit risk; our ALLL may not L
adequate to cover our eventual losses; we may mawe credit risk and higher credit losses to thiergxour loans are concentrated by
type, industry segment, borrower type, or locatidrthe borrower or collateral; we will realize fuéulosses if the proceeds we receive |
liquidation of nonperforming assets are less tl@ncarrying value of such assets; a downgradeeitt®. government's sovereign credit ra
or in the credit ratings of instruments issuedured or guaranteed by related institutions, agemienstrumentalities, could result in risks ti
and general economic conditions that we are no¢ &blpredict; the failure of the European Unionstabilize the fiscal condition a
creditworthiness of its weaker member economiesh sas Greece, Portugal, Spain, Hungary, Ireland, lealy, could have internatior
implications potentially impacting global financiaktitutions, the financial markets, and the ecepitorecovery underway in the U.S.; weak:
in the real estate market, including the secondesidential mortgage loan markets, has adversédetafl us and may continue to adver
affect us; we are subject to certain risks reldatedriginating and selling mortgages, and may lmpiired to repurchase mortgage loan
indemnify mortgage loan purchasers as a resulteddhes of representations and warranties, borrirased, or as a result of certain breac
of our servicing agreements, and this could harmliouidity, results of operations, and financialndition; financial difficulties or crec
downgrades of mortgage and bond insurers may aglyeaffect our servicing and investment portfolia& may be terminated as a service
master servicer, be required to repurchase a ngetgmn or reimburse investors for credit losses omortgage loan, or incur costs, liabilit
fines and other sanctions if we fail to satisfy @ervicing obligations, including our obligationstlwrespect to mortgage loan foreclos
actions; we are subject to risks related to delaythe foreclosure process; we may continue toesliffcreased losses in our loan portf
despite enhancement of our underwriting policied practices; our mortgage production and servieggenue can be volatile; change
market interest rates or capital markets could eshhe affect our revenue and expense, the valusséts and obligations, and the availat
and cost of capital and liquidity; changes in iastrrates could also reduce the value of our MSisnaortgages held for sale, reducing
earnings; the fiscal and monetary policies of thdefal government and its agencies could have ari@laddverse effect on our earnir
depressed market values for our stock may requir® write down goodwill; clients could pursue alt@ives to bank deposits, causing L
lose a relatively inexpensive source of fundingpsiamers may decide not to use banks to completefihancial transactions, which cot
affect net income; we have businesses other thakirg which subject us to a variety of risks; hcaries and other disasters may adve
affect loan portfolios and operations and
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increase the cost of doing business; negative pulpinion could damage our reputation and adveiisabact business and revenues; a fa
in or breach of our operational or security systemmfrastructure, or those of our third party gers and other service providers, includin
a result of cyber attacks, could disrupt our busses, result in the disclosure or misuse of confideor proprietary information, damage

reputation, increase our costs and cause losseselweon other companies to provide key componefiteur business infrastructure;

soundness of other financial institutions couldeadely affect us; we depend on the accuracy angletemess of information about clients
counterparties; regulation by federal and stateneige could adversely affect the business, reveane, profit margins; competition in 1
financial services industry is intense and couklilein losing business or margin declines; maiitaj or increasing market share depenc
market acceptance and regulatory approval of newlymts and services; we might not pay dividendyaur common stock; our ability
receive dividends from our subsidiaries could dffaar liquidity and ability to pay dividends; digtions in our ability to access global cag
markets may adversely affect our capital resouaresliquidity; any reduction in our credit ratingud increase the cost of our funding fi
the capital markets; we have in the past and malgarfuture pursue acquisitions, which could affegdts and from which we may not be i
to realize anticipated benefits; we are subjectettain litigation, and our expenses related te fitigation may adversely affect our results;
may incur fines, penalties and other negative aqnseces from regulatory violations, possibly eveomf inadvertent or unintentior
violations; we depend on the expertise of key pareh and if these individuals leave or changerthaes without effective replacemet
operations may suffer; we may not be able to hinetain additional qualified personnel and reéngitand compensation costs may increa
a result of turnover, both of which may increasste@nd reduce profitability and may adversely iobair ability to implement our busint
strategies; our accounting policies and processesrdical to how we report our financial conditiand results of operations, and they rec
management to make estimates about matters thanhaegtain; changes in our accounting policiesnaadcounting standards could materi
affect how we report our financial results and dbad; our stock price can be volatile; our framelvéor managing risks may not be effec
in mitigating risk and loss to us; our disclosumntrols and procedures may not prevent or detéatredrs or acts of fraud; our financ
instruments carried at fair value expose us toa@emnarket risks; our revenues derived from ouegtment securities may be volatile

subject to a variety of risks; and we may entes tndnsactions with off-balance sheet affiliate®wor subsidiaries.

INTRODUCTION

This MD&A is intended to assist readers in theialgsis of the accompanying consolidated financiatesnents and supplemental finar
information. It should be read in conjunction wittre Consolidated Financial Statements and NoteserMike refer to “SunTrust,”the
Company,” “we,” “our” and “us” in this narrative,evmean SunTrust Banks, Inc. and subsidiaries (tidased).

We are one of the nationlargest commercial banking organizations ancheadquarters are located in Atlanta, Georgia. @uacipal bankin
subsidiary, SunTrust Bank, offers a full linefisfancial services for consumers and businessesidgiirits branches located primarily in Flor
Georgia, Maryland, North Carolina, South Carolimannessee, Virginia, and the District of ColumiBéthin our geographic footprint, v
operate under three business segments: ConsumkinBaand Private Wealth Management, Wholesale Bankind Mortgage Banking, w
the remainder in Corporate Other. See Note 14 sitiass Segment Reporting,” to the Consolidatedn€inaStatements in this Form ID{for
a discussion of the change in our segment repostingture since December 31, 2011. In additioddposit, credit, and trust and investn
services offered by the Bank, our other subsidsgpi@vide mortgage banking, asset management,isesiorokerage, capital market servi
and credit-related insurance.

The following analysis of our financial performanfm the three months ended March 31, 2Ghduld be read in conjunction with
consolidated financial statements, notes to codatdd financial statements, and other informationtained in this document and our Anr
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December2811. Certain reclassifications have been made to pré@ar consolidated financ
statements and related information to conform thierthe March 31, 201presentation. In the MD&A, net interest income, tied interes
margin, and the efficiency ratio are presented rFaE basis. The FTE basis adjusts for theftarored status of net interest income f
certain loans and investments. We believe this orea® be the preferred industry measurement ofimetest income and it enhan
comparability of net interest income arising froaxable and tax-exempt sources. Additionally, wes@né certain not).S. GAAP metrics t
assist investors in understanding manageraeview of particular financial measures, as well @salign presentation of these finan
measures with peers in the industry who may alewige a similar presentation. Reconcilements fonah-U.S. GAAP measures are provit
below in Table 1, Selected Quarterly FinancialeDat
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EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

Economic and regulaton

Many economic indicators showed signs of improventming the first three months of 2012 after remivad relatively unchanged duri
2011. Unemployment declined and consumer confidandethe equity markets improved. The unemploymeet which fell below 9% durir
the fourth quarter of 2011, continued to declinedasily in 2012 but remained above 8%. Consumeridenée was stagnant throughout 2!
but grew 8% during the first quarter of 2012, asstoner spending increased amidst improving laboketaonditions and subdued consu
price inflation. Despite improvements in these exoit indicators, the economy was still facing eaoipressures, both new and exist
The price of oil and gasoline rose substantiallyhia first three months of 2012, causing direcspuee on consumers' consumption of gas
and other consumer goods. The U.S. housing madwintied to be weak as evidenced by the large tovgrof foreclosed or distress
properties. Additionally, home prices remain ungegssure and construction of new sinfglmily homes remain at historically low levt
Additionally, while some actions have been taker2@®i2 to ease the European sovereign debt crisienpial for volatility in the financii
markets continues to exist. As of March 31, 201&,had no direct exposure to sovereign debt of Eaountries experiencing signific
economic, fiscal, and/or political strains. Seeitiigial discussion of European debt exposure ih&DMarket Risk" in this MD&A.

Despite the moderately improving economic cond&ieaen during the first three months of 2012, #deFal Reserve indicated in March th
expects to maintain key interest rates at exceglipriow levels, at least through late 2014. Aduliéally, the Federal Reserve continue
conduct accommodative monetary policy through ttentenance of large portfolios of U.S. Treasuryesoand bonds and agency M
However, the Federal Reserve indicated that theeai composition of this portfolio would be revemwegularly and adjusted as approp
to promote price stability and a stronger econore@overy. Amidst these actions, the Federal Resautleok remains for moderate econo
growth, a high unemployment rate, and near termasioconsumer price inflation.

Regulatory and financial reform efforts continued2D12, as regulatory agencies proposed and wddkédalize numerous rules. The Fed
Reserve's final rules related to debit card intengje fees that became effective in the fourth guaft 2011 continued to cause a signifi
decrease in our interchange revenue. When comptminfirst quarter of 2012 interchange revenudéofirst quarter of 2011, we experienct
decrease of $41 million. We continue to believengoiorward, the estimated impact of this rule magrdase our interchange revenu
approximately $40 - 0 million per quarter. However, we continue to @xpto mitigate about 50% of the approximately $36illion
combined annual revenue reductions from Reguldfi@nd rules related to debit card interchange dees the course of 2012 and into 2(
and inherent in this expectation is client acceqaanf certain deposit-related fees for vahaeled services we provide. See additional discno
in the “Noninterest Income” section of this MD&A.

In 2011, the Federal Reserve conducted a horizoewa@w of the nation's largest mortgage loan sergi, including us. Following this revie
we and other servicers entered into a Consent Qvilethe Federal Reserve. We describe the Cor@eddr in our Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2011 and Note ‘Tontingencies,” to the Consolidated Financight8ments in this Form 1Q-anc
"Nonperforming Assets" in this MD&A. The Consentder requires us to improve certain mortgage seargiaind foreclosure processes ar
retain an independent consultant to conduct a wewikresidential foreclosure actions pending durg@9 and 2010 to identify any errc
misrepresentations or deficiencies, determine wdredmy instances so identified resulted in findnoigury, and prepare a written rep
detailing the findings. Our work required to compljth the Federal ResensgConsent Order continues. At this time, we arngigpmode:
increases in certain expenses as we implement@nglg with the provisions of the Consent Order. ldoer, we note that the final regulat
guidance as to financial harm and certain aspddtseoscope of the foreclosure review have not Heetized. Once finalized, such guida
could increase the current estimate of the expesusésvould provide the basis for determining theam of any remediation efforts. We ¢
continue with settlement discussions with the &l States Attorneys General related to mortgagecs® claims as discussed in Note
"Contingencies" to the Consolidated Financial Stegets in this Form 10-Q.

Capital

The Federal Reserve completed its most recent C&@kRhe nineteen largest U.S. bank holding compaimeMarch 2012. The Fede
Reserve's review indicated that our capital excgedgquirements throughout the Supervisory Stress$ flirme horizon without any additiot
capital actions. Therefore, we expect to maintainaurrent quarterly common stock dividend of $0p@5 share, and we also expect to rec
certain trust preferred securities at such time¢hag governing documents permit, including wheasth securities are no longer expecte
qualify as Tier 1 capital.

We have received a communication from the FedeeakR/e regarding the sedomission process, which includes the new econengnario:
and we are in the process of preparing an upda@dRCthat must be reubmitted to the Federal Reserve in June 2012, téhexpectatic
that the Federal Reserve will complete their reviigvthe end of the third quarter. Our
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first quarter results will be included as part of epdated capital analysis that will include amotfull stress test, and our management
will work closely with our Board to determine angpaopriate future capital plan to include in ousulbmission.

Our capital remained strong at March 31, 2042 capital levels increased as a result of stfiosigquarter earnings. Our Tier 1 common ec
ratio increased to 9.33% compared to 9.22% at DbeeRil, 2011 . Our Tier 1 capital and total capidibos increased to 11.00% and 13.73%
respectively, compared to 10.90% and 13.67% , otisqedy, at December 31, 20110verall, our capital remains strong and well abtiw
requirements to be considered “well capitalizadtording to current and proposed regulatory stalsd&ee additional discussion of our ca
and liquidity position in the and “Capital Resowgtand “Liquidity Risk” sections of this MD&A.

Financial performance

Our core performance this quarter drove a solidt 62012 and marked a continuation of the impcoweomentum we built during 20:
Improved revenue, as well as continued favoraleleds in loans, deposits, and credit metrics pravitie base for the quarter's results. Dt
the first three months of 2012, EPS increasedjmetest income and noninterest income grew, crgaitlity continued to improve, lowes
deposits increased and remained at record highgateatios remained strong, and we made prograssur goal of eliminating $300 million
annual expenses by the end of 2013. At March 312 2@e had eliminated $190 million in annualizepexses from our expense base thr
our PPG expense initiative.

Net income available to common shareholders dutiethree months ended March 31, 2012 was $245 millimn$0.46per average comm
diluted share, compared to $38 million , or $0.@8 average common diluted share during the samedpier 2011 . Results in 20k@mpare

to 2011 were driven by lower provision for credis$es, higher net interest income, and the abs#ngeeferred dividends paid to the L
Treasury in 2011 and a naash charge related to the accelerated accretisociased with repayment of the U.S. government'sRF
investment in March 2011. These results were phridfset by higher noninterest expense. During three months ended March 31, 2012
improved credit quality resulted in a decrease %oZn our provision for credit losses comparedh® three months ended March 31, 2011
which was a significant driver of the increase ur net income available to common shareholderscradit quality continues to improve,
impact to net income available to common sharehsldee to lower provisions for credit losses isextpd to be less substantial in fu
periods.

Our PPG expense initiative made significant progiiasthe first quarter of 2012, increasing to $18illion of annualized savings realizec
March 31, 2012 (or approximately $50 million in B&ys realized in the first quarter) compared to $iliion of annualized savings realizec
December 31, 2011. The three main components oPB@ expense program, strategic supply managewcmmumer bank efficiencies, ¢
operations staff and support, all contributed ® phogress during the quarter. Our Strategic Subfaipagement initiatives have lowered ¢
with our suppliers, as well as reduced our own deimfar such services. In addition to contract reniagions, savings are being reali
through reduced travel and lower usage of tempdedogr, courier, and print services. Consumer ksmkngs continue to be realized in bre
staff and location efficiencies due to technolobadvancements and investment in lowest channels, with a high rate of adoption ofribe
technology by our clients. Additionally, savingsveacome from renegotiating the rate we pay for réwaelated to our rewards check «
program and restructuring the rewards earnings hateperations staff and support, savings have leiwen by lean process design efforts
streamlining key business processes. Additionally,have expanded our use of digital technologydulcing paper statements significar
Our goal remains at $300 million in annual expeseeéngs through this program. Given the progrestate, we believe that we are still v
positioned to achieve the $300 million in annugbense savings by December 2013. However, the mguertant goal that we are achiev
overall is establishing an efficiency minded cudtuhat will benefit the Company and our sharehaldeyond the stated plans of the |
program.

Our asset quality metrics continued to improve @12 with improvements in net chargffs, NPLs, nonperforming assets, and early
delinquencies. The improvement in credit qualitpwdr a 31% decrease in the provision for loan lossespared to 2011 . Net chargs
declined 26% compared to 2011 , with improvementgdch portfolio. At March 31, 201,2the ALLL ratio remains elevated by histori
standards at 1.92% of total loans, but declineé bisis points compared to December 31, 2@l to decreases in the ALLL coupled witl
increase in loans. We currently expect net chaftgeto be relatively stable to down during the setguarter of 2012 Total NPLs continue
the downward trend that began in 2010, with a dedtif 9% from December 31, 204% a result of reduced inflows into nonaccrual ciowt
with our problem loan resolution efforts. Declingsre experienced in all categories, with the largeslines coming from the residential
commercial portfolios. We expect a continuatiortred declining trend in NPLs in the second quarfe2012. OREO declined 14%uring the
quarter and was the result of continued dispositibproperties once we had clear title coupled witslow down of inflows. Our restructu
loan portfolio declined 4% compared to December@111, with decreases in both the nonaccruing and aggridan populations. Tl
accruing restructured portfolio continued to exhisirong payment performance with 89% current oimggzal and interest payments
March 31, 2012 . Early stage delinquencies, a feadi
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indicator of asset quality, particularly for consemioans, declined during the first three month®2012, both in total and when exclud
governmenguaranteed loan delinquencies. This decline wassaltr of our ongoing efforts to reduce risk in thertfolio as evidenced |
declines in higher-risk loans. See additional distan of credit and asset quality in the “LoansA&lldwance for Credit Losses,”
“Nonperforming Assets,” and “Restructured Loan®&tions of this MD&A.

Average loans increased by $3.1 billion , or 38uring the quarter, led by increases in commeg&iedustrial and guaranteed mortgage
student loans being partially offset by decreasasonguaranteed residential and commercial reateettans. The total average loan bala
have also increased solidly from the same perid20ihl, with similar portfolio category increases alecreases as those seen during the
quarter of 2011. Our risk profile remains noticgalshproved as declines in certain highiesk loan portfolios have been offset by targ
growth in certain lower-risk portfolios, such asrgtnment-guaranteed loans. As a result, our gueedribans represent 118bthe portfolio a
of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 , respadgtiand 8% at March 31, 2017A major driver of the increase in government guméee:
loans has been the purchase of guaranteed loaioljp®rtand originations. While our decision to pheise government guaranteed loans
benefited us in the current economic cycle, asdabenomy grows and organic loan growth increases.ewgect slower growth of a
government guaranteed portfolios in the future. iiddally, despite continued soft overall loan demawe remain committed to providi
home financing in the communities we serve andfaoeised on extending credit to qualified borrowdtsing this uncertain econon
landscape. To that end, during the three monthedemdarch 31, 2012 we extended approximately $21 billion in new laanginations
commitments, and renewals of commercial, residgraiad consumer loans to our clients.

Deposits remained at record highs during 2012 #&edshift in deposit mix seen during 2011 to lowest deposits continued. Aver:
consumer and commercial deposits increased 1% gidiiree months ended March 31, 2012 , led by aeelsdance increases of 4
noninterest-bearing DDAs, partially offset by deel in higher cost CDs of 4% . Average depositsvgt& compared to théree month
ended March 31, 2011due primarily to the same factors as the growtlthe current quarter. Due to the growth seen ne cleposits, ol
liquidity has been enhanced, enabling us to reduecehigher-cost wholesale funding sources. Our annhigher-cost funding source is long-
term debt, which we reduced, on average, by 11%l8Bticompared to the prior quarter and prior year quarspectively. While we contin

to believe that a portion of the low-cost deposavgh is attributable to clientglesires for having increased liquidity, we beli¢lvat we hav
also proactively generated this growth in both @ansumer and Wholesale business, as we have expaneenumber of primary clie
relationships.

Increased revenue and improved asset quality todd to improved core performance and operatiegds as seen in lower provision
credit losses and higher net interest income, gibrtoffset by higher noninterest expenses compéueal year ago. Total revenue, on an
basis, increased 3% compared to the three monttexddviarch 31, 201 1driven by an increase in net interest income gesalt of higher loe
balances and lower interest expense, offset bychnéein noninterest income as a result of lowelddacome and less securities gains.
interest income, on an FTE basis, increased 5% aogdpto the three months ended March 31, 20drimarily as a result of lower fundi
costs and an improved funding mix. Our net inteneatgin was 3.49% for the three months ended Mat¢l2012 , modestly down froB53%
during the same period in 2011 . Noninterest incal@elined 1% compared to 201Inost notably due to decreases in card fees amel
securities gains, predominantly offset by increasettgagerelated income that was driven by the low interagt environment, which cau
increased production volume. Card fees were loweind the three months ended March 31, 2012 condparéhe same period in 2011 du
the newregulations on debit card interchange fees thaareceffective at the beginning of the fourth quaaie2011. Noninterest exper
increased 5% compared to the three months endedhM&dr, 2011, driven primarily by higher personnel costs anéraging losses, partia
offset by lower FDIC premiums and regulatory assesgs and lower advertising spending. The highesgmnel costs were due to hig
incentive compensation associated with improvedness performance and annual salary increasesinthease in the operating losses
driven by litigationrelated expenses, which tend to fluctuate basedpacific legal matters, as well as operating lossesociated wit
mortgage servicing. See additional discussion offioancial performance in the “Consolidated FinahResults” section of this MD&A.
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Line of Business Highlights

During the first quarter of 2012, we changed oworéng segments. At March 31, 2012, we measuresinbes activities based on tF
segments: Consumer Banking and Private Wealth Mamegt, Wholesale Banking, and Mortgage Bankingh wie remainder in Corpor:
Other.

During the first three months of 2012, core perfante improved in each line of business, with higbgenues and net income in each seg
compared to the prior year.

Consumer Banking and Private Wealth Management

« The Consumer Banking and Private Wealth Managesegent had higher net income, driven by increas¢dnterest income a
lower credit losses compared to the same peri@dii. Net income was 33%gher as net interest income grew and the pravific
credit losses declined 23% during the three moatiaed March 31, 2012 compared to the same periaQlit.

* We have capitalized on our deposit transformatioayafrom free checking and retained 98% of our hega through this process.
average deposit size of a new checking accourt mmost 50% in our Everyday Checking product redato what it was under Fr
Checking. Additionally, favorable deposit trendwéod lower-cost products continued.

¢ Consumer lending production has been very strarogeasing 24% on an organic basis compared tartteytiarter of 201

Wholesale Banking

« The Wholesale Banking segment also had highernoetnie, driven by increased net interest incomegtosvedit losses, and lov
noninterest expenses. Net income was 60% higheetasiterest income grew 10&hd the provision for credit losses and nonint
expenses declined 31% and 3% , respectively, dtineghree months ended March 31, 2012 comparteeteame period in 2011.

* The CIB line of business achieved its second highearterly profit in its histor

* Commercial loan growth, primarily within the Comroial and Industrial category, remained solid ovethough concentrated
larger and middle-market clients, and deposit ghowmained strong.

Mortgage Banking

« The Mortgage Banking segment had an improvenmemét loss of 20%luring the three months ended March 31, 2012 coedjiar th
same period in 2011. The current quarter resulte agely due to a 26% decline in provision faedit losses and a 94fcrease i
noninterest income, partially offset by a 35% i@ in noninterest expenses during 2012 compar2iitb.

* While we continue to manage through the legacy gage issues, we experienced another quarter ofhlgemlortgage productio
increasing 33% compared to the same quarter in.2011

Our Corporate Other segment remained virtually angled from December 31, 2011 and encompassesralimiag areas of the Company .
remains key to our asset and liability performaridés segment continues to manage the balance whith@t the context of changing financ
market conditions. While this segment's net incateelined during the three months ended March 312 2bmpared to the same perio
2011, the driver was due to less gains on saléd-8f securities partially offset by a small increasaet interest income.

Additional discussion of our segment structure ahdnges made during 2012 can be found in NoteBdsifiess Segment Reporting," to

Consolidated Financial Statements in this FormQl@nd further discussion of segment results ferttiniee months ended March 31, 2012
be found in the "Business Segment Results" sectithis MD&A.
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SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

(Dollars in millions, except per share data)
Summary of Operations

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for credit losses

Net interest income after provision for credit less
Noninterest income

Noninterest expense

Net income before provision for income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest

Net income

Net income available to common shareholders

Net interest income - FTE
Total revenue - FTE
Total revenue - FTE excluding securities gains,'net

Net income per average common share:

Diluted

Diluted excluding effect of accelerated accretiseaxiated with the repurchase of preferred stcstheis to the U.S. Treasury

Basic

Dividends paid per average common share

Book value per common share

Tangible book value per common share
Market price:

High
Low
Close
Selected Average Balances
Total assets
Earning assets
Loans
Consumer and commercial deposits
Brokered time and foreign deposits
Total shareholders’ equity

Average common shares - diluted (thousands)
Average common shares - basic (thousands)

Financial Ratios (Annualized)
ROA
ROE

Net interest margin - FTE

Efficiency ratio®

Tangible efficiency ratid

Total average shareholders’ equity to total aveesgets
Tangible equity to tangible asséts

Capital Adequacy
Tier 1 common equity

Tier 1 capital
Total capital

Tier 1 leverage

Table 1
Three Months Ended March 31

2012 2011
$1,53¢ $1,55¢
222 30E
1,311 1,24¢
317 447
994 802
87¢€ 882
1,541 1,46t
32¢ 22C
69 33
10 7
$25(C $18C
$248 $38
$1,34: $1,277
2,21¢ 2,16(
2,20C 2,09¢
0.4¢ 0.0¢
0.4¢€ 0.2z
0.4¢ 0.0¢
0.0t 0.01
37.11 35.4¢
25.4¢ 23.7¢
24.9¢ 33.14
18.0% 27.3¢
2417 28.8¢
$176,85! $173,06!
154,62¢ 146,78¢
122,54; 115,16:
125,84( 120,71(
2,274 2,60¢
20,25¢ 23,107
536,40 503,50!
533,10( 499,66¢
0.51% 0.42%
4.94 0.84
3.4¢ 3.5t
69.5( 67.8¢
69.0z2 67.32
11.4% 13.3¢
8.14 7.87
9.32% 9.0£%
11.0C 11.0C
13.7¢ 13.92

8.71 8.7z
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SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA, continued

Three Months Ended March 31

2012 2011
Reconcilement of Non U.S. GAAP Financial Measures
Net income available to common shareholders
$24¢ $3¢
Accelerated accretion for repurchase of prefertedksissued to U.S. Treasury _ 74
Net income available to common shareholders exatudccelerated accretion for repurchase of prefesteck issued to U.S. Treasury 48 117
Net income per average common share - diluted $0.4¢€ $0.0¢
Effect of accelerated accretion for repurchaserefgpred stock issued to U.S. Treasury 0.14
Net income per average common share - dilutedudiuy effect of accelerated accretion for repurehafspreferred stock issued to U.S. Treasury $0.4¢ $0.2¢
Net income
$25( $18(
Preferred dividends
(©) ()
U.S. Treasury preferred dividends and accretiodisfount ©6)
Accelerated accretion for repurchase of prefertedksissued to U.S. Treasury 4
Dividends and undistributed earnings allocatedneested shares @ _
Net income available to common shareholders
$24¢ $3¢
Net interest income
$1,31: $1,24¢
FTE adjustment a1 28
Net interest income - FTE . -
1,342 1,277
Noninterest income & 6
Total revenue - FTE
2,21¢ 2,16(
Net securities gains a9 ©4)
Total revenue - FTE excluding net securities gains $2,20( $2,09¢
Efficiency ratio® 69.5( % 67.8: %
Impact of excluding amortization of intangible assether than MSRs ©0.49 ©.59
Tangible efficiency ratid 69.0z % 67.3:%
Total shareholders’ equity $20,24: $19,22¢
Gooduwill, net of deferred taxes of $164 and $183pectivel
€ ELenEctERl (6,180 (6,189
Other intangible assets, net of deferred taxes dfeéhd $24, respectively, and MSRs
g d $ p y (1,142 (1,639
MSRs 1,07¢ 1,53¢
Tangible equit
g quity 13,98¢ 12,94:
Preferred stock @79 a7
Tangible common equi
9 i $13,71¢ $12,76¢
Total assets $178,22( $170,79:
Goodwill
(6,349 (6,329
Other intangible assets including MSRs
g 9 @159 (1,659
MSRs 1,07¢ 1,53¢
Tangible assets .
$171,79 $164,34!
Tangible equity to tangible asséts 8.14% 7.87%
Tangible book value per common share
$25.4¢ $23.7¢
Total loans $122,69: $114,93:
Government guaranteed loans (13,639 (8,999
Loans held at fair value (413) (457)
Total loans, excluding government guaranteed aimdédue loans $108,64! $105,48:
Allowance to total loans, excluding government gudeed and fair value loahs 2.16% 2.71%

1 We present total revenu€FE excluding net securities gains. We believe ntnest income without net securities gains is nindicative of our performance because it isolate®me that is primarily client relationship andech
transaction driven and is more indicative of norizeal operations.

2We present a tangible book value per common shateskcludes the aftéax impact of purchase accounting intangible asmetisalso excludes preferred stock from tangiblétggWe believe this measure is useful to investoecaus
by removing the effect of intangible assets thatitefrom merger and acquisition activity as wedl@eferred stock (the level of which may vary froompany to company), it allows investors to maasilg compare our book value
common stock to other companies in the industry.

3Computed by dividing noninterest expense by tataénue- FTE. The FTE basis adjusts for the-favored status of net interest income from certaéms and investments. We believe this measure thépreferred industry measuren



of net interest income and it enhances compangloifinet interest income arising from taxable aavd-éxempt sources.

4We present a tangible efficiency ratio which exelsidhe amortization of intangible assets other M&MmRs. We believe this measure is useful to investecause, by removing the effect of these intdegisset costs (the level of wt
may vary from company to company), it allows ineestto more easily compare our efficiency to ottmnpanies in the industry. This measure is utilizgdis to assess our efficiency and that of owsliof business.

5We present a tangible equity to tangible asseis that excludes the aftéax impact of purchase accounting intangible as$¥tsbelieve this measure is useful to investorabse, by removing the effect of intangible astets resu
from merger and acquisition activity (the levelaiich may vary from company to company), it allowgestors to more easily compare our capital adeytmother companies in the industry. This measitesed by us to analyze caf
adequacy.

6We present a ratio of allowance to total loans)ueing government guaranteed and fair value loemexclude loans from the calculation that are faléhir value with no related allowance and lognaranteed by a government age
that do not have an associated allowance recordedodnominal risk of principal loss.
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Consolidated Daily Average Balances, Income/Expens@ad Average Yields Earned and Rates Paid Table 2
Three Months Ended

Increase/(Decrease) From Prior Y

March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011 Quarter
Average Income/ Yields/ Average Income/ Yields/ Average Yields/
(Dollars in millions; yields on taxable-equivaldygsis) Balances Expense Rates Balances Expense Rates Balances Rates
Assets
Loans:*
Commercial and industrial - FTE $49,54;: $59¢ 4.8€% $44,18: $58: 5.3%% $5,36: (0.49%
Commercial real estate 4,737 44 3.7z 5,72( 53 3.7€ (98%) (0.09
Commercial construction 921 9 3.8¢ 1,46€ 14 3.8C (545) 0.0¢
Residential mortgages - guaranteed 6,47¢ 53 3.2t 4,30¢ 35 3.2€ 2,17: (0.01)
Residential mortgages - nonguaranteed 21,94¢ 25¢ 4,71 22,17: 287 5.1¢ (227) (0.47)
Home equity products 15,28 141 3.7C 16,21« 151 3.7¢ (931) (0.0¢)
Residential construction 73€ 9 5.1z 962 12 5.2C (224) (0.07)
Guaranteed student loans 7,30¢ 71 3.92 4,37¢ 46 4.3C 2,932 (0.37)
Other direct 2,100 23 4.48 1,741 22 5.01 35¢ (0.56)
Indirect 10,11: 10C 3.9¢ 9,477 114 4.8¢ 63¢ (0.90)
Credit cards 54t 14 10.5¢ 523 15 11.5¢ 23 (0.95)
Nonaccruaf 2,832 7 1.0t 4,02¢ 8 0.77 (1,197 0.2¢
Total loans 122,54 1,32¢ 4.3€ 115,16: 1,34( 472 7,38( (0.36)
Securities available for sale:
varGlal 24,25( 19C 3.14 23,70¢ 188 3.1z 545 0.0z
Tax-exempt - FTE
42¢ 6 5.41 54¢ 7 5.54 (129) (0.19)
Total securities available for sale - FTE 24,67 19€ 317 24,25: 192 3.17 41€ .
Securities purchased under agreements to resell 731 — 0.0z 1,064 — 0.01 (339 0.0z
LHFS 2,64¢ 25 3.7¢ 2,72¢ 28 415 @7 (0.4%)
Interest-bearing deposits 21 o 0.21 22 o 0.1% @ 0.0¢
Interest earning trading assets 4,01( 15 1.4¢ 3,55¢ 22 2.4¢ 457 (1.00)
Total earning assets 154,62: 1,56F 4.07 146,78t 1,582 4.37 7,837 (0.30
ALLL (2,429 (2,85) 424
Cash and due from banks 4,565 6,48t (1,929
Otherfassets 14,89 17,69¢ (2,806)
Noninterest earning trading assets 2.26( 2,65t (394)
Unrealized gains on securities available for sale 2,942 2,20¢ 65C
Total assets $ 176,85 $ 173,06 $3,78¢
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity - - -
Interest-bearing deposits:
MO eIl $25,26 $6 01%  $2537( $11 0.1%% ($108) (0.09%
Money market accounts 42,48 25 0.2¢ 42,60¢ 48 0.4¢€ 119 (0.22)
Savings 4,86( 1 0.1z 4,26€ 1 0.1¢ 594 (0.01)
Consumer time 11,47: 44 1.5¢ 12,77t 51 1.61 (1,302 (0.07)
Other time 6,36¢ 28 1.6¢ 7,417 33 1.7¢ (1,049 (0.05)
Total interest-bearing consumer and commercial siépo 00,45 104 0.4€ 92,43( 144 0.62 (1,979 (0.1%)
Brokered time deposits 2.26¢ 23 4.0z 2,347 25 43¢ 82) (0.39)
Foreign deposits 9 — 0.1% 25¢ — 0.1¢ (250) (0.0
Total interest-bearing deposits 92,72¢ 127 0.5t 95,03¢ 16¢ 0.7z (2,319 (0.17)
Funds purchased 871 — 0.1¢ 1,114 — 0.1¢ (249) (0.09)
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 1,63 1 0.14 2,30z 1 0.1€ (66€) (0.0%)
Interest-bearing trading liabilities 531 2 1.7z 93¢C 8 3.34 (399) (1.69)

Other short-term borrowings 9,17 5 0.2¢ 2,76( 3 0.41 6,41( (0.21)



Long-term debt

Total interest-bearing liabilities
Noninterest-bearing deposits
Other liabilities
Noninterest-bearing trading liabilities
Shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Interest Rate Spread

Net Interest Income - FTE*

Net Interest Margin °

Linterest income includes loan fees of $24 millionl $39 million for the three month periods endedde81, 2012 and 2011 , respectively.
2|nterest income includes the effects of taxablehexlent adjustments using a federal income tax 0885% and, where applicable, state income taxéscrease tax-exempt interest income to a taxable-
equivalent basis. The net taxable-equivalent adijest amounts included in the above table aggregagsdmillion and $ 28 million for the three momgériods ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 , respegtivel

3Income on consumer and residential nonaccrual Joarecognized, is recognized on a cash basis.

11,35¢ 88 3.12 13,80¢ 124 3.64 (2,450 (0.51)
116,28 228 0.77 115,94¢ 30E 1.07 33¢ (0.30
35,39; 28,28( 7,11z
3,89¢ 3,95¢ (62
1,027 1,77€ (749)
20,25¢ 23,10% (2,851)
$ 176,85 $ 173,06t $3,78¢
3.3(% 3.30% —%
$1,34: $1,27:
3.4% 3.5%% (0.09%

4 Derivative instruments that manage our interessigieity position increased net interest income5$ illion and $ 154 million for the three monttripels ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
5The net interest margin is calculated by dividingalized net interest income — FTE by averagé éataning assets.
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Net Interest Income/Margir

Net interest income, on an FTE basis, '$1.3 billion during the first quarter of 2012, arciease of $65 million , up 5%rom the first quart
of 2011. This increase was predominantly driven by higlban balances and lower interest expense, the latterhich was a result of t
continued favorable trends in the deposit mix, Ioleeg-term debt, and lower overall borrowing codtst interest margin decreased bjasi:
points to 3.49% in 2012 , from 3.53% in the firgagter of 2011 The decrease was primarily a result of an ineéasverage earning assel
lower vyields, partially offset by a decline in ratpaid on interest-bearing liabilities. Yields carréng assets declined by B@sis points 1
4.07% , compared to 4.37% during the first quanfe2011, as growth in earning assets was primarily comegéed in lower yielding loans d
to the current interest rate environment. The obgtterest-bearing liabilities decreased byl@is points over the same period, predomin
due to the growth in lower-cost deposits, alondwsitdecrease in higher-cost time deposits and temg-debt.

Average earning assets increased by $7.8 billmm5% , compared with the first quarter of 2QIThe increase was predominantly due tc
growth in average loans, which increased by $7ldbibi, or 6% . The increase in loans was attributable to in@eaa commercial ai
industrial loans, primarily driven by our large porate and middle market borrowers, governngeraranteed student loans, which incre
primarily as a result of portfolio acquisitionstime fourth quarter of 2011, guaranteed resident@itgages, and consumiadirect loans, drive
by purchases of high quality auto loan portfoliosinlg 2011. These increases were partially offgeddxclines in nonaccrual loans, commel
real estate loans, home equity products, and copiah@onstruction loans. The declines in commenaal estate and commercial construc
were both predominantly as a result of our targeféatts to reduce exposure to these higher-riakso

Our loan portfolio yielded 4.36% for the quarteowsh 36 basis points from the first quarter of 2011. Theldidecline was predominan
related to increases in the consumer-indirect fpantfolio that included higlguality loans acquired at lower rates, increaselhéncommercii
and industrial loan portfolio that also were at éswates, a runff of higher rate nonguaranteed residential mgegathat we replaced w
lower rate guaranteed residential mortgages, arnidcaease in lower yielding government-guarantéadent loans.

We utilize interest rate swaps to manage integgstrisk. The largest notional position of thesapsvare receive fixed/pay floating interest
swaps that convert a portion of our commercial Ipartfolio from floating rates, based on LIBOR,fiwed rates. As of March 31, 201 2he
outstanding notional balance of swaps was $13limi] which qualified as cash flow hedges on variabte commercial loans, compared \
$14.4 billion as of March 31, 2011 . Swap incommaamed relatively stable at $151 million during firet quarter of 2012 compared wii5<
million during the first quarter of 2011. Reflectedour swap income during the first quarter of 20as approximately $69 millioof income
related to terminated swaps. Beginning in the seaprarter of 2012, the quarterly income from certaivaps that were previously terming
will decline by approximately $35 million, which eates to approximately 10 basis points of net @giemargin compression. Assuming
significant changes to LIBOR, we expect commericiah swap income to remain relatively stable abesdauarter levels for the remainde
the year. In the absence of additions or terminati@ur notional balance of swaps will begin to umatin the second quarter of 2013 \
remaining maturities through early 2017. The avenagturity of our active swap notional balanceslatch 31, 2012 was 3.2 years.

Average interest-bearing liabilities increased By3$billion , or less than 1% , from the first gugarof 2011 . Increases in loweost clien
deposits and other short-term borrowings were madtset by a $2.5 billion , or 18% , decline imtpterm debt and a $2.4 billion , or 12%
decline in higher-cost time deposits, compared With same period during 201 otal average consumer and commercial depositease
by $5.1 billion , or 4% , compared with the sameique during 2011 . This increase was predominadtiyen by a $7.1 billion , or 25%
increase in demand deposits. The growth in lowst-deposits and the decline in time deposits andlegale funding resulted in a B@si:
point decline in rates paid on interest-bearingilises compared with the same period during 20The growth in lowecost deposits was t
result of successful sales efforts and clientstéased preference for more liquid products. Theesgme in other shotérm borrowings is
result of our FHLB borrowings, which is part of andinary balance sheet management practices.

During the first quarter of 2012the interest rate environment was characterizeal ftattening of the yield curve versus the sameqga during
2011 , as threeonth LIBOR increased slightly and rates at theglemd of the curve declined. More specifically, #ed funds target re
averaged 0.25%, unchanged from the first quart@0afL. The Prime rate averaged 3.25%, unchangedtfie first quarter of 2011During the
first quarter of 2012 , benchmark rates were devial compared with the first quarter of 2011 ; enenth LIBOR averaged 0.26%, unchan
from the first quarter of 2011, three-month LIBOReeaged 0.51%, an increase of 20 basis points frarfirst quarter of 2011 , fivgeal
swaps averaged 1.17%, a decrease of 115 basis pairt ten-year swaps averaged 2.12%, a decread@ bhsis points.
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Foregone Interest

Foregone interest income from NPLs reduced netdatemargin by 10 basis points during the firstrtgraof 2012 , compared with I¥asi:
points during the first quarter of 2011 , as averagnaccrual loans decreased by $1.2 billion ,086 3 from the first quarter of 2011Se
additional discussion of our expectations for fatigvels of credit quality in the “Allowance for €fit Losses” and “Nonperforming Assets”
sections of this MD&A. Table 2 contains more detdilnformation concerning average balances, yiedoieed, and rates paid.

NONINTEREST INCOME

Table 3
Three Months Ended March 31
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 % Changé
Service charges on deposit accounts $16¢ $162 1%
Trust and investment management income 13C 13t 4
Other charges and fees 11F 12€ (9)
Mortgage production related income/(loss) 63 1) NM
Mortgage servicing related income 81 72 13
Investment banking income 71 67 6
Card fees 61 10C 39
Retail investment services 59 58 2
Trading income 57 52 10
Net securities gains 18 64 (72)
Other noninterest income 57 47 21
Total noninterest income $87¢ $88: (1%)

1NM - not meaningful. Those changes over 100 peraemé not considered to be meaningful.

Noninterest income decreased$7 million , or 1 %, compared to the three monthdezl March 31, 2011due primarily to lower net securit
gains and card fees, predominantly offset by highertgage-related income.

Net securities gains decreased k46 million , or 72% , compared to the three momhded March 31, 2011The higher gains on securitie!
2011 were due to portfolio repositioning to maintaihigh quality portfolio and manage our interasé risk profile and included sales of §
billion of securities compared to $0.7 billion chgi2012. See “Securities Available for Saile'this MD&A for further discussion regarding «
investment portfolio activity.

Card fees decreased by $ 39 million , or 39% , amexgbto the three months ended March 31, 200He decline was a result of regulation:
debit card interchange fee income that became teféeat the beginning of fourth quarter 2011. Wheemmparing the first quarter of 2C
interchange revenue to the first quarter of 2014 ewperienced a decrease of $41 million. The e&tthianpact is consistent with our initial ¢
future expectations, prior to any mitigating acioAs a means to mitigate some of this lost revemwmaehave introduced new checking acc
products which are aligned with clientéeds and which we expect will provide additioralrses of fee income. Additionally, we also ex
to benefit from the discontinuation of our debitdcaewards programs, actions taken to reduce thts ¢elated to our debit card program,
the introduction of other valuadded deposit product features over the next tvarsyevhich we expect will produce additional depdet
income. Collectively, and over time, we believetttiee benefits from all of these changes will eepald to recapture 50% of the approxir
$300 million of combined annual revenue loss attdble to both the interchange fee rules and Réguol&. Inherent in this expectatior
client acceptance of certain deposit-related feesdlue-added services we provide.

Other charges and fees decreased by $11 millier®%®, compared to the three months ended Marcl2@1]. Premium income related
reinsurance services declined due to paydownsdenlying loans' principal balances and the ternmamatf contracts during 2011. Fee incc
was also impacted by a decline in letter of crémis due to a reduction of $1.1 billion in outsiagdetters of credit.

Mortgage production related income/(loss) improbgds64 million for the three months ended March 3112 compared to the three moi
ended March 31, 2011The increase was primarily due to higher loardpotion and increased gain on sale margins, plgrivdiset by a
increase in the mortgage repurchase provision. ¢d4get loan production increased 33% over the fiustrtgr of 2011 as refinancing acti
increased due to the HARP 2.0 program and the lmstgage interest rate environment. The mortgagerobase provision for the thi
months ended March 31, 2012 was $175 million coegbéw $80 million for the three months ended M&@th2011. Net chargeffs during th
quarter were $112 million compared to $75 milliar the quarter ended March 31, 2011 . The resawenbrtgage repurchases ws38:
million at March 31,
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2012, an increase of $63 million from December Z11.1. While repurchase demands declined from thetHaquarter of 2011 as a resul
lower demand volume from GSEs, the repurchaseveseas increased during the quarter in light of expectation for continued high lev
of future demands, as well as our belief that #eide in net charge-offs could be timing related.

Mortgage repurchase requests continue to varyfiignily from period to period based on the timioigrequests from GSEs. However,
majority of our demands continue to be from loanshie 20062008 vintages and that have been 120 days pasttds@me point in their Ii
cycle. Additionally, the majority of the demandstiwe have received have been from loans that delinquent within the first 36 mont
after origination. If this pattern continues anddator selection criteria does not change, it ssiggat the pool of delinquent loans from w|
we will receive demands could be stabilizing, givleat any performing loans from the 2026808 vintages have now been outstanding be
36 months. We continue to believe that if this gattcontinues, we will experience a reduced incetatement impact in the latter part of 2(
However, we do not expect demands to decline mgéulin in the coming quarters, and the variabilitythe volume could persist. As a re
of the continued uncertainty and our expectationaftinued elevated demands in the near term, outgelge repurchase provision and res
may remain at historically high levels. For additiinformation on the mortgage repurchase resasee Note 11 "Reinsurance Arrangeme
and Guarantees,"” to the Consolidated Financiak®iatts in this Form 1Q- and the "Critical Accounting Policies” section air Annua
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decembe311].

Mortgage servicing related income increased byndiiBon , or 13 %, compared to the three monthseehilarch 31, 2011Improved net hedy
performance was the primary driver of the currenérter increase compared to the three months ektdgdh 31, 2011. The balance
mortgages serviced was $155.4 billion at March2B1,2 compared to $164.5 billion at March 31, 2011.

Other noninterest income increased by $ 10 million21% , compared to the three months ended MatcR011 The increase was primai
attributable to higher leasing gains.

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Table 4
Three Months Ended March
31 %
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 Change!
Employee compensation $652 $61¢ 6%
Employee benefits 14t 13€ 7
Personnel expenses 797 754 6
Outside processing and software 17¢€ 15¢ 11
Net occupancy expense 88 89 (1)
Operating losses 60 27 NM
Credit and collection services 56 51 10
Regulatory assessments 52 71 27)
Other real estate expense 50 68 (29)
Equipment expense 45 44 2
Consulting and legal 36 14 NM
Marketing and customer development 27 38 (29
Other staff expense 22 15 47
Postage and delivery 20 21 (5)
Amortization of intangible assets 11 11 —
Other expense 101 10z 2
Total noninterest expense $1,54: $1,46¢ 5%

"NM - not meaningful. Those changes over 100 penaemé not considered to be meaningful.

Noninterest expense increased $76 million , or 5% , compared to the three morghded March 31, 2011The increase in expense \
driven predominantly by higher personnel expenspsgrating losses, consulting and legal, outsidegssing and software, other staff,
credit and collection services expenses. The iseeavere offset by lower regulatory assessmeriter ot¢al estate expense, and marketing
customer development expenses.

Personnel expenses increased by $43 million , or 6&émpared to the three months ended March 311, 20he $34 million , or 6%increas
in employee compensation expense related to higtrapensation from improved business performanceaandal salary increases, parti
offset by a 2% reduction in full-time equivalent gloyees. The increase in employee benefits
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was due to higher medical-related benefit costspaytloll taxes in the first quarter of 2012 complt@the prior year quarter.

Operating losses increased by $33 million , congbaoethe three months ended March 31, 2011 . Thee@se was due to litigatioelatec
expenses, which tend to fluctuate based on spéeda matters, as well as operating losses adedorédth mortgage servicing.

Consulting and legal expenses increased by $2®millcompared to the three months ended Marcl2@11. The increase was attributabl
consulting costs associated with specific busineitistives, as well as costs to address the mgegservicing Consent Order. For additic
information regarding the Consent Order, see N@te ‘Contingencies,” to the Consolidated Finan@gktements in this Form XQ-and th
“Nonperforming Assets” section of this MD&A.

Outside processing and software expenses incrdas&d8 million , or 11% , compared to the three therended March 31, 2011The
increase is primarily due to various vendor crediteived in the first quarter of 2011 and highmmtcact underwriting costs.

Other staff expense increased by $7 million , &4 ®ompared to the three months ended March 311, 2redominantly due to an increas
severanceelated expenses. The severance expenses werdatesbogith our PPG expense initiative and were $fillion during the firs
quarter of 2012. These severametated expenses reflected continued progresseoRBG expense initiative. At March 31, 2012, $190an
in annualized expenses (or approximately $50 miliio savings realized in the first quarter) haverbeemoved from our expense base
result of implementing the PPG expense initiatsee additional discussion related to the PPG expiitiative in the "Executive Overvie
section of this MD&A.

Credit and collection services increased by $5iomill or 10% , compared to the three months endartM31, 2011 The increase was due
loan closing expenses, which was driven by the BR¥@ase in our mortgage loan production in thet fjuarter of 2012 compared to 2011.

Regulatory assessments expense decreased by $ib& mar 27% , compared to the three months eriddecth 31, 2011 The decrease w
due to the change in the assessment base caloulati®DIC insurance premiums that took effectat bheginning of the second quarter of z
and a reduction in our assessment rate.

Other real estate expense decreased by $19 mijllen28% , compared to the three months ended Maich2011. The decrease w
predominantly due to a decline in OREO inventorsuitng in lower loss provisioning, combined wittdacrease in losses on sales of ov
properties. Over time, as the economic environnraptoves, we expect that other real estate expeilseontinue to improve, but will likel
remain elevated compared with the levels realizéat o the economic recession.

Marketing and customer development expense dectdns&11 million , or 29% , compared to the threenths ended March 31, 201The
decline was attributable to lower advertising spegdvhich fluctuates based on the timing of adearg campaigns.

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes includes both felaral state income taxes. For the three monthsdehdech 31, 2012 the provision fc
income taxes was $69 million , resulting in an effee tax rate of 22% . For the three months eriddadch 31, 2011 we had a provision f
income tax of $33 million , resulting in an effeetitax rate of 16% The effective tax rate for both the three morghded March 31, 2011 &
2012 was primarily a result of positive pis¢ earnings adjusted for net favorable permareattéms, such as interest income from lendir
tax-exempt entities and federal tax credits from comitgueinvestment activities. See additional diseusselated to the provision for incol
taxes in Note 8 , “Income Taxes,” to the ConsobéidaFinancial Statements in this Form 10-Q.

LOANS

We report our loan portfolio in three segments: p@rcial, residential, and consumer. Loans are asdigo these segments based upo
type of borrower, collateral, and/or our underlyicrgdit management processes. Additionally, witgth segment, we have identified |
types, or classes, which further identify loansdoligpon common risk characteristics.

The commercial and industrial loan type includeank secured by owneccupied properties, corporate credit cards, aherotvholesal
lending activities. Commercial real estate and cemuial construction loan types are based on investposures where repayment is lan
dependent upon the operation, refinance, or sateeofinderlying real estate. Commercial and con8tmi loans secured by owneccupiet
properties are classified as commercial and indudtrans, as the primary source of loan repaynfi@nbwneroccupied properties is busin
income and not real estate operations.
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Residential mortgages consist of loans secured -Byfdmily homes, mostly prime firdien loans, both guaranteed and nonguarar
Residential construction loans include residemiloans and construction-fgerm loans. Home equity products consist of edirigs of credi
and closed-end equity loans that may be in eitHestlien or junior lien position. At March 31022 , 31%of our home equity products wi
in a first lien position and 69% were in a juni@nl position. For home equity products in a jutien position, we service 32%f the loans thi
are senior to the home equity product.

Only a small percentage of home equity lines anedaled to convert to amortizing during the remaimaf 2012 and 2013, with 94%6 home
equity line balances scheduled to convert to amatitin in 2014 or later, and over 50862017 or later. It should be noted that a majooi
accounts historically have not converted to amimgizBased on historical trends, within 12 monthshe end of their draw period, more tl
75% of accounts, and approximately 6%%accounts with a balance, closed or refinancddrbeor soon after converting.We perform cr
management activities on home equity accountsmd bur loss exposure. These activities resulthim suspension of available credit of n
home equity junior lien accounts when the firshlgosition is delinquent, including when the juniien is still current. We do not active
monitor the first lien delinquency status on angming basis when we do not own or service the liiest position beyond the initial notificati
of the first lien becoming delinquent. However, agively monitor refreshed credit bureau scorelsasfowers with junior liens, as these sc
are highly sensitive to first lien mortgage delirgay. At March 31, 2012 , our home equity junienlioss severity was approximately 90% .

Several financial institutions began reclassifypagforming home equity lines that are subordinatadnperforming first mortgages into NF
this quarter. Based on our existing accountinggpesi and practices, we did not believe it was resrgsto make a similar reclassification.

methodology for calculating the ALLL considers tfieancial condition of the borrower, either throutite direct knowledge we have fr
servicing the first mortgage or through the reguédreshing of FICO scores, which quickly respomdborrower delinquencies. As of March
2012, we had $36 million of accruing home equityigu liens subordinate to nonperforming SunTrushed/or serviced first mortgages. We
not have direct information on the delinquency iabf first mortgages serviced by other partiesweler, we refresh FICO scores o
quarterly basis, which provides an indication a&f tlelinquency status of first mortgages serviceathers. In total, we estimate that we
$110 million to $175 million of accruing home egqujunior liens subordinate to nonperforming firsbrigages serviced by either SunTrus
other parties. A reclassification of current acegujunior liens subordinate to nonperforming seriens would not impact our allowar
requirement. Additionally, a reclassification wotldve an immaterial impact on our Consolidatede®tants of Income and NPLs.

The loan types comprising our consumer loan segimehide guaranteed student loans, other directsisting primarily of private stude
loans, indirect, consisting of loans secured bym@abiles or recreational vehicles, and credit cards
The composition of the Company's loan portfoligli®wn in the following table:

Loan Portfolio by Types of Loans Table 5
(Dollars in millions) March 31, 2012 December 31, 2011 % Change
Commercial loans:
Commercial & industrial $50,18¢ $49,53¢ 1%
Commercial real estate 4,91( 5,09/ 4
Commercial construction 1,08¢ 1,24C (12
Total commercial loans 56,18¢ 55,87: 1
Residential loans:
Residential mortgages - guaranteed 6,447 6,672 3
Residential mortgages - nonguarantéed 23,65 23,24: 2
Home equity products 15,47 15,76¢ 2
Residential construction 924 98C (6)
Total residential loans 46,49¢ 46,66( —
Consumer loans:
Guaranteed student loans 7,18¢ 7,19¢ —
Other direct 2,152 2,05¢ 5
Indirect 10,14¢ 10,16¢ —
Credit cards 527 54C 2
Total consumer loans
20,01( 19,96 —
LHFI $122,69: $122,49! — %
LHFS $2,74¢ $2,35: 17%

"Includes $411 million and $431 million of loansed at fair value at March 31, 2012 and Decemte2811 , respectively.
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Loans Held for Investmen

Our LHFI portfolio has remained stable, increasi®6 million during the three months ended MarchZ112. The most notable increa
were in the commercial and industrial and nonguaethresidential mortgage loan classes. We corttitienake progress in our loan portfi
diversification strategy, as we have been succkbsth in growing targeted commercial and consuareas, and in reducing our exposul
certain residential and construction areas thatcewgsider to be higher risk. Continuing to managevrd@ur commercial and residen
construction portfolios has resulted in a combii@d0 million decline in these portfolios during tiheee months ended March 31, 2Q1#hc
an $8.0 billion decrease since the end of 2008¢ckvhave driven a meaningful improvement in our psifile. Governmenguaranteed loa
remained relatively flat during the quarter, maiimitag an 11% portion of our loan portfolio. Ouratgy to purchase governmegarantee
loans has performed well during a time of low eaoimogrowth; however, if loan growth continues ire thoming quarters, we expect slo
growth in this category to continue as witnessetthécurrent quarter.

Commercial loans increased $313 million , or 1%urirh the three months ended March 31, 2012 . Qromds driven by &651 millior
increase in commercial and industrial loans, largdfset by decreases in commercial constructi@msoand commercial real estate loans.
larger corporate borrowers drove much of the irewda commercial and industrial loans. Meanwhi@mmercial construction loans decree
12% , primarily as a result of our efforts to reduisk levels by aggressively managing existingstaction exposure.

Given the stresses in the commercial real estatkanave continue to be proactive in our credit itamng and management processe
provide early warning of problem loans. We havefgened a thorough liquidity and contingency analysf our commercial real est
portfolio to identify loans with an increased riskdefault by providing a thorough view of borrowetcapacity and their ability to service tl
debt obligations. We also have strict limits angasure caps on specific projects and borrowersigkrdiversification. Due to the lack of n
construction projects and the completion of marat there previously started, the aggregate amouintefest reserves that we are obligate
fund has declined from prior periods and are nois@tered significant relative to total loans outstiag. We believe that our investownec
portfolio is appropriately diversified by borrowgreography, and property type. We typically undéencommercial projects to credit stand:
that are more stringent than historical commerM&S guidelines. Where appropriate, we have takardgmt actions with our clients
strengthen our credit position. These actions cefiearket terms and structures and are intendechpoove the clieng financial ability ti
perform. Impaired loans are assessed relativegalient’s and guaranta; if any, ability to service the debt, the loarmts, and the value
the property. These factors are taken into conaiiter when formulating our ALLL through our credisk rating and/or specific reservi
processes.

Residential loans remained relatively flat durihg three months ended March 31, 20M¥e experienced slight declines across all resial
loan classes except nonguaranteed residential agw$g which increased $410 millidaring the quarter, largely offsetting the declifreshe
remaining residential classes. The increase in maragnteed residential mortgages was a result cfrlawterest rates driving greater origina
volume, net of payoffs.

Consumer loans increased $47 million during theeghmonths ended March 31, 201@rowth was led by the other direct loan classtaasini
by $93 million , or 5% , offset by slight declinesthe remaining consumer loan classes.

Loans Held for Sale

LHFS increased $396 million , up 17% during theethmonths ended March 31, 201Phe increase was primarily attributed to the sfano
$268 million in student loans and $60 million ofnperforming residential mortgage loans, net of ghaffs to reflect the loans' estima
market value, due to the decision to actively mattkese loans for sale.

Asset Quality

Our overall asset quality continued to improve dgrthe three months ended March 31, 2012 , withchatgeeffs, NPLs, nonperformir
assets, and early stage delinquencies all decliNegchargesffs were down by $50 million, or 11%, during theagter. NPLs declined 9%,
eleventh consecutive quarterly decline, and tot&®6 billionas of March 31, 2012. Early stage delinquenciesedsed 13 basis points dur
the quarter showing an 11% improvement from yedr en

NPLs declinec$254 million , or 9% during the quarter, and occurred across the iityajof our loan classes, most prominently in comered
construction and residential mortgages. At MarchZ&112, the percentage of NPLs to total loans was 2.1é6«n 21 and 130 basis poi
from the fourth and first quarters of 2011, resjwety.

Net charg-offs were $422 millionin the current quarter compared to $571 million tloe first quarter of 2011. The $149 million, or%2
decline was experienced across each loan categithyresidential loans contributing more than ladlthe
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change in net chargaffs, compared to the first quarter of 2011. Reiguncin our residential loan portfolio has been camcated in the high
risk categories, which accounted for approxima®&l9be of residential net chargdfs this quarter. As we look to the second quanfe2012, wi
expect to see net charge-offs relatively stablmadestly down.

Early stage delinquencies for all loan segmentcheat their lowest levels in recent quarters at M&t, 2012, with commercial, residenti
and consumer segments declining to 0.15%, 1.24%,0a46% of total loans, respectively. Early stagéndiuencies, excluding government-
guaranteed loans reached its lowest level in regeatters, down 9 basis points this quarter to %.5&erall. The improvement from pr
guarters is attributable to normal seasonality efndjuency trends, coupled with continued improvetsen the loan portfolio. Any furth
improvement in overall delinquencies will be infheed by the overall economy, particularly by change unemployment and to a les
extent, home values.

In light of the continued improvement in credit Gyaduring the three months ended March 31, 20ftie ALLL decreased to $2.3 billion ¢
represented 1.92% of total loans, down 9 basistpdiom December 31, 2011. The $109 million declim¢he ALLL during the quarter w
reflective of the continued improvement in asseatligy partially offset by growth in the loan pastio.

We believe that our loan portfolio is well diveisid by product, client, and geography throughout footprint. However, our loan portfo
may be exposed to certain concentrations of cregktwhich exist in relation to individual borrovgeor groups of borrowers, certain type
collateral, certain types of industries, certaiang@roducts, or certain regions of the country. [Set 3 , “Loans,to the Consolidated Financ
Statements in this Form 10-Q for more information.

The following table shows the percentage breakdofaur total LHFI portfolio by geographic region:

Loan Types by Geography Table €
Commercial Residential Consumer
December 31, December 31, December 31,
March 31, 2012 2011 March 31, 2012 2011 March 31, 2012 2011
Geography:

Central* 27% 28% 21% 21% 14% 14%

Florida? 20 20 26 27 18 18

MidAtlantic 3 26 26 36 36 25 25

Other 27 26 17 16 43 43
Total 10C% 10(% 10C% 10C% 10C% 10(%

'The Central region includes Alabama, Arkansas, @apMississippi, and Tennessee.

*The Florida region includes Florida only.
*The MidAtlantic region includes the District of @mhbia, Maryland, North Carolina, South Carolinag afirginia.
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ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

At March 31, 2012 , the allowance for credit lossess $2.4 billion, which consists of both the ALLL and the reseree finfunde
commitments. A rollforward of our allowance for dielosses, along with our summarized credit logseeience for the three months en
March 31, is shown in the table below:

Summary of Credit Losses Experience Table 7
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 % Changé
Allowance for Credit Losses

Balance - beginning of period $2,50¢ $3,03: 7%
Provision/(benefit) for unfunded commitments 4 4) NM

Provision for loan losses:

Commercial loans 38 10¢ (65)
Residential loans 25¢ 322 (20)
Consumer loans 17 21 (19)

Total provision for loan losses 313 451 (312)

Charge-offs:

Commercial loans (12¢€) (18¢5) (32
Residential loans (302) (38¢5) (22)
Consumer loans (35) (45) (22)
Total charge-offs (469) (615) (25)
Recoveries:
Commercial loans 25 29 (14)
Residential loans 5 5 —
Consumer loans 11 10 10
Total recoveries 41 44 )
Net charge-offs (422) (579) (26)
Balance - end of period $2,40( $2,90¢ 17%
Components:
ALLL $2,34¢ $2,85¢ (18)%
Unfunded commitments reserve 52 54 4)
Allowance for credit losses $2,40( $2,90¢ a7n%
Average loans $122,54: $115,16: 6%
Period-end loans outstanding 122,69: 114,93: 7
Ratios:
ALLL to period-end loans® 1.92% 2.4%% (23%)
ALLL to NPLs* 89 72 24
ALLL to net charge-offs (annualized) 1.38» 1.23x 12
Net charge-offs to average loans (annualized) 1.38% 2.01% (31)%

1The unfunded commitments reserve is separatelydeddn other liabilities in the Consolidated BalarSheets.

2$413 million and $457 million , respectively, of EHcarried at fair value were excluded from perét loans in the calculation.

3Excluding government-guaranteed loans of $13.éhbiland $9.0 billion , respectively, from periodgdnans in the calculation results in ratios of62dand 2.71% , respectively.
4$20 million and $23 million , respectively, of NPtarried at fair value were excluded from NPLshe talculation.

5NM - not meaningful. Those changes over 100 peraemé not considered to be meaningful.

Charge-offs

Net charg-offs declined $149 million during the three monémsled March 31, 2012 , down 26% compared withitttee months ended Mau
31, 2011 . The decline in net chargfés occurred across each segment of our loanglarthnd was particularly notable in our commercesd
estate and construction, residential constructmm, home equity loan portfolios. The ratio of arineal net charg®ffs to average loans w
1.38% during the three months ended March 31, 2@1&duction of 63 basis points from the firstielaof 2011. The continued improvem
in net chargesffs has been the result of improved asset qudiity.the second quarter, we expect to see a rekatstable to modest decline
net charge-offs from first quarter levels.
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Provision for Credit Losse

The total provision for credit losses includes pinevision for loan losses as well as the provismmunfunded commitments. The provision
loan losses is the result of a detailed analysifopaed to estimate an appropriate and adequatel AEbr thethree months ended March
2012 , the provision for loan losses was down $b@Bon , or 31% , compared to the three monthseehiflarch 31, 2011 The decline in tt
provision for loan losses was attributable to lowet charge-offs and improved credit quality.

For the three months ended March 31, 2012 , theigiom for unfunded commitments was $4 million pgmared with a benefit &4 million
for the three months ended March 31, 20The provision for the quarter was attributed pdated usage given default factors, which were
in calculating the reserve for unfunded commitmeasswell as increased commitments to certain cawmiaieand large corporate borrower:
a result of improving economic conditions.

ALLL and Reserve for Unfunded Commitmen

The allocation of our ALLL by loan segment is shoiwrihe table below:

Allowance for Loan Losses by Loan Segment Table 8
As of March 31, 2012 As of December 31, 2011
Segment ALLL Loan segment Segment ALLL Loan segment
as a % of as a % of as a % of as a % of
(Dollars in millions) ALLL total ALLL total loans ALLL total ALLL total loans
Commercial loans $901 38% 46% $964 39% 46%
Residential loans 1,31¢ 56 38 1,35¢ 55 38
Consumer loans 132 6 16 13¢ 6 16
Total $2,34¢ 10C% 10C% $2,457 10C% 10C%

The ALLL decreased by $109 million , or 4% , durithge three months ended March 31, 201@th commercial, residential, and consu
loans-related ALLL declining $63 million , $39 nmidh , and $7 million, respectively. The decrease in ALLL was reflectbfehe continue
improvement in credit quality of each segment adenced by reductions in highgsk balances, improved early stage delinqueneied,lowe
NPLs. Our risk profile continues to improve, as tmaount of certain high-risk loans continues to decline, while lowesk governmer
guaranteed loans remained steady, comprising dfl%e portfolio. The variables most impacting #eLL continue to be unemployme
residential real estate property values, and th@albiity and relative strength of the housing netrtkAs of March 31, 2012 the ALLL to
period-end loans ratio was 1.92% , down 9 basistpdrom December 31, 2011consistent with continued improvement in assetlity
partially offset by growth in the loan portfolio. M#n excluding government guaranteed loans, the Ao_periodend loans declined to 2.1t
at March 31, 2012 compared to 2.71% at March 3112The ratio of the ALLL to total NPLs improved 8% as of March 31, 201ffom
85% as of December 31, 2011 . The improvementigr#tio was primarily attributable to the $254 Iroit decrease in NPLs, partially offset
the decline in ALLL.

The reserve for unfunded commitments was $52 milis of March 31, 2012 , an increase of $4 milliap 8% compared to $48 millica
December 31, 2011 .
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NONPERFORMING ASSETS

The following table presents our nonperforming tsse

Table ¢
(Dollars in millions) March 31, 2012 December 31, 2011 % Changé
Nonaccrual/NPLs:
Commercial loans
Commercial & industrial $331 $34¢ (3)%
Commercial real estate 28C 28¢ 3)
Commercial construction 19¢ 29C 32
Total commercial NPLs 81t 92¢€ 12
Residential loans
Residential mortgages - nonguaranteed 1,291 1,392 @)
Home equity products 317 33¢€ (6)
Residential construction 204 22C 7
Total residential NPLs 1,812 1,95(C (7
Consumer loans
Other direct 6 7 (14)
Indirect 16 20 (20)
Total consumer NPLs 22 27 (19)
Total nonaccrual/NPLs 2,64¢ 2,90: 9)
OREO* 411 47¢ (14)
Other repossessed assets 14 10 40
Nonperforming LHFS 60 — NM
Total nonperforming assets $3,13¢ $3,39: (8)%
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more $2,15: $2,02¢ 6 %
TDRs:
Accruing restructured loans $2,75( $2,82( (2%
Nonaccruing restructured loahs 714 802 131
Ratios:
NPLs to total loans 2.16% 2.31% (9)%
Nonperforming assets to total loans plus OREO adhdro 25/ 2 7¢ ®)

repossessed assets

"Does not include foreclosed real estate relatddaos insured by the FHA or the VA. Proceeds domfthe FHA and the VA are recorded as a receiviabtgher assets until t
funds are received and the property is conveyed.r€heivable amount related to proceeds due from &tthe VA totaled $152 million and $132 million March 31, 2012nc
December 31, 2011 , respectively.

*Nonaccruing restructured loans are included in twdaaccrual/NPLs.

®NM - not meaningful. Those changes over 100 penaemé not considered to be meaningful.

Nonperforming assets decrea$258 million , or 8% , during the three months ehtitarch 31, 2012 . The decrease was attributabdebzb/
million reduction in NPLs as we continue to make prognessur problem loan resolution efforts. Overall, tioned NPL declines have be
driven by commercial loans, as the highisk commercial construction portfolio has beenuaat, while the commercial and industrial Ic
have generally performed well. Another driver of thange since year end was the 7% decline indhguaranteed residential mortgage N
that was primarily the result of transferring $88lion of these loans to held for sale during these months ended March 31, 2012 as we
the decision to actively market these loans anehihtto sell them in the second quarter of 2012wAsmove towards the second quarte
2012, we expect the quarterly trends to continut additional declines in NPLs.

Real estate related loans comprise a significariiquoof our overall nonperforming assets as altefithe U.S. housing market correction.
amount of time necessary to obtain control of residl real estate collateral in certain statesnarily Florida, has remained elevated du
delays in the foreclosure process. These delaysim@agct the resolution of real estate related laaitisin the nonperforming assets portfolio.
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Nonaccrual loans, loans over 90 days past due tihdceruing, and TDR loans are problem loansaamis with potential weaknesses tha
disclosed in the nonperforming assets table adav@ns with potential credit problems that may nibteowise be disclosed in this table incl
accruing criticized commercial loans, which arecltised, along with additional credit quality infaation, in Note 3 , “Loans,to the
Consolidated Financial Statements in this Form 1&€of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 20ftfere are no other potential problem Ic
that are not otherwise disclosed.

Nonperforming Loans

Nonperforming residential loans were the largestedrof the overall decline in NPLs during the dear decreasin®138 million , or 7%,
during the three months ended March 31, 20Bbecifically, nonguaranteed residential mortghidpt s accounted for $101 million of tl
decline, primarily attributed to the transfer of6$&illion of residential mortgage NPLs to LHFS dwethe decision to actively market th
loans for sale. As a result of transferring thenkb#o LHFS, the Company recognized a $26 millioarghoff to reflect the loans' estimai
market value. Reductions in home equity and resigleconstruction NPLs also contributed to the dexl decreasing $21 million ariL€
million , respectively, mainly attributable to re#targeeffs and lower inflows of NPLs. We expect some &hility in inflows of nonperformin
residential loans during the remainder of 2012teeldo mortgage loan repurchases from investors.a8ditional discussion of mortgage |
repurchases in Note 11 , "Reinsurance ArrangemamisGuarantees," to the Consolidated Financiak®tats in this Form 1Q- and th
"Noninterest Income" section of this MD&A.

Nonperforming commercial loans decrea$111 million , down 12% during the three monthsezhMarch 31, 2012predominantly driven k
a $92 millionreduction in commercial construction NPLs. We coméi to expect some variability in inflows of comwiaf real estate NPLs
we move through the current commercial real estatée.

Nonperforming consumer loans decrea$5 million , down 19% during the three months enlfdch 31, 2012 , due to a $4 milliakecreas
in indirect consumer NPLs. The decrease was dienet chargeffs of existing nonperforming consumer loans dgrihe quarter, large
offset by the migration of delinquent consumer kBtmnonaccrual status.

Interest income on consumer and residential nonatdoans, if recognized, is recognized on a caasisb Interest income on commer
nonaccrual loans is not recognized until afterghiecipal has been reduced to zero. We recogniZeaifion and $8 millionof interest incom
related to nonaccrual loans for the three montlte@rMarch 31, 2012 and 201 Xespectively. If all such loans had been accruirigres
according to their original contractual terms, restied interest income of $46 million and $70 millifwr thethree months ended March
2012 and 2011 , respectively, would have been rdzed.

Other Nonperforming Assets

OREO decreased $68 million , or 14% , during thiee¢tmonths ended March 31, 2012 . The decline susof net decreases of $38 million
residential homes, $24 million in residential constion related properties, and $6 million in conmoied properties. During ththree montt
ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 , sales of OREOteekinl proceeds of $121 million and $190 milliorespectively, contributing to a net g
on sales of OREO of $3 million and net loss onssaleb13 million, respectively, inclusive of valuation reservesmarily attributed to lots ar
land evaluated under the pooled approach. Sal&R&O and the related gains or losses are highlgrignt on our disposition strategy
buyer opportunities. See Note 12 , “Fair Value Etecand Measurement,” to the Consolidated Findr@tiaements in this Form 1Q-for more
information. Gains and losses on sale of OREO awmorded in other real estate expense in the Calagell Statements of Incor
Geographically, most of our OREO properties aratied in Georgia, Florida, and North Carolina. Restl properties and land compri
36% and 41% respectively, of OREO; the remainder is relateccammercial and other properties. Upon foreclgstire values of the
properties were reevaluated and, if necessarytemnridown to their theourrent estimated value, less costs to sell. Furdieelines in horr
prices could result in additional losses on thespgrties. We are actively managing and disposfrtgese foreclosed assets to minimize fu
losses.

Nonperforming LHFS increased by $60 million comphre year end due to the aforementioned transfeooperforming residential mortge
LHFI, net of charge-offs to reflect the loans' estted market value.

The majority of our past due accruing loans ar@esdial mortgages and student loans that are fyllgranteed by a federal agency. Accr
loans past due ninety days or more increased b¢ #filion , up 6% during the three months ended tia31, 2012 essentially all of whic
was attributable to guaranteed residential mortgaayel student loans. At March 31, 2012 and Decer@be011 , $64 million an857
million , respectively, of accruing loans past dhirgety days or more were not guaranteed.

At the end of 2010, we completed an internal reviwSTM's residential foreclosure processes. Since thaéwewe have continued
improve upon our processes as a result of our wevdalditionally, following the Federal Reserve'srizontal review of the natios’larges
mortgage loan servicers, SunTrust and other ses/gr@ered into Consent Orders with the

89




FRB. We describe the Consent Order in Note 13 ntidgencies,” to the Consolidated Financial Stateisién this Form 1@ and a copy of
was filed as Exhibit 10.25 to the Company's AnrRi@aport on Form 1& for the year ended December 31, 2011. The Cor@atdr requires
to improve certain processes and to retain an endgnt consultant to conduct a review of residefdi@closure actions pending during 2!
and 2010 to identify any errors, misrepresentatmmgeficiencies, determine whether any instanoddentified resulted in financial injury, a
prepare a written report detailing the findings.diinally, borrowers who had a residential foretiee action pending during this tweal
review period have been solicited through advergisind direct mailings to request a review by tidependent consultant of their case if-
believe they incurred a financial injury as a resiilerrors, misrepresentations or other deficiemén the foreclosure process. The deadlin
submitting requests for review is July 31, 2012] direct mail, internet, and media efforts to rebohrowers will continue during the next f
months. These requirements prescribed by the Codeler may result in additional delays in the &osure process at a time when the

required for foreclosure upon residential real testmllateral in certain states, primarily Floridantinues to be elevated. These delays i
foreclosure process have adversely affected usidngasing our expenses related to carrying suakitsassuch as taxes, insurance, and

carrying costs, and by exposing us to losses a&swtrof potential additional declines in the vabfesuch collateral. These delays have
resulted, in some cases, in an inability to meetiaoeinvestor foreclosure timelines for loans veevice for others, which has resulted, ar
expected to continue to result, in the assessnfardropensatory fees. Noninterest expense in outdadge Banking line of business incree
during the three months ended March 31, 2012 cosedpaith the three months ended March 31, 2841 result of compensatory fees,
additional resources necessary to perform the limsace process assessment, revise affidavit filiagsl make any other operational char
Additionally, continued and evolving changes in tegulatory environment and industry standards haeeased our default servicing ca
Finally, the time to complete foreclosure salesihaseased, and this has resulted in an increaseriperforming assets and servicing adval
and has adversely impacted the collectability ehsadvances. Accordingly, additional delays in &weure sales, including any delays bey
those currently anticipated, our process enhanctsnand any issues that may arise out of allegedutarities in our foreclosure proces
could further increase the costs associated withmmrtgage operations.

Restructured Loan:

To maximize the collection of loan balances, welgat@ troubled loans on a casednse basis to determine if a loan modification \ddo#
appropriate. We pursue loan modifications wheneth&®a reasonable chance that an appropriate roatildin would allow our client to contin
servicing the debt. For loans secured by residerg# estate, if the client demonstrates a loss@ime such that the client cannot reasor
support even a modified loan, we may pursue sladessand/or deed-ilieu arrangements. For loans secured by incomeuging commerci:
properties, we perform a rigorous and ongoing m@ognatic review. We review a number of factors, udahg cash flows, loan structur
collateral values, and guarantees, to identify $oaithin our income producing commercial loan palitf that are most likely to experier
distress. Based on our review of these factorscamcassessment of overall risk, we evaluate thefiisrof proactively initiating discussic
with our clients to improve a loastisk profile. In some cases, we may renegotet@g of their loans so that they have a highetitiked of
continuing to perform. To date, we have restructdoans in a variety of ways to help our clients/gx their debt and to mitigate the poter
for additional losses. The primary restructuringmes being offered to our residential clients rguctions in interest rates and extensiol
terms. For commercial loans, the primary restructumethod is the extensions of terms.

Accruing loans with modifications deemed to be exnit concessions resulting from borrower difficedtiare reported as accruing TC
Nonaccruing loans that are modified and demonstsatgistory of repayment performance in accordandé their modified terms a
reclassified to accruing restructured status, glpicafter six months of repayment performance. é&ally, once a residential loan becom
TDR, we expect that the loan will likely continue the reported as a TDR for its remaining life eafter returning to accruing status as
modified rates and terms at the time of modificatieere typically more favorable than those gengralailable in the market. We note 1
some restructurings may not ultimately result ia domplete collection of principal and interest ifasdified by the terms of the restructurir
culminating in default, which could result in adalital incremental losses. These potential increaidosses have been factored into our ov
ALLL estimate through the use of loss forecastingtimdologies. Roll rate models used to forecasteloon the residential mortgage
consumer TDRs are calculated and analyzed sepanaeig their own portfolio attributes and histotiiereby reflecting an increased
compared to loans that have not been restructiitegl level of re-defaults will likely be affected liyture economic conditions. Atlarch 31
2012 and December 31, 2011 , specific reservesded in the ALLL for residential TDRs were $372 linih and $401 million, respectively
See Note 3, "Loans," to the Consolidated Finartgfatements in this Form 10-Q for more information.
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The following tables display our residential resfate TDR portfolio by modification type and paymstatus. Guaranteed loans that have
repurchased from Ginnie Mae under an early buytautse and subsequently modified have been exclfrded the table. Such loans tota
$68 million and $65 million at March 31, 2012 andde@mber 31, 2011 , respectively.

Selected Residential TDR Data Table 1C
As of March 31, 2012
Accruing TDRs Nonaccruing TDRs

(Dollars in millions) Current Delinquent * Total Current Delinquent * Total
Rate reduction $462 $4€ $50¢ $1€ $57 $7c
Term extension 20 9 28 2 2C 22
Rate reduction and term extension 1,69:¢ 25% 1,94¢ 34 41C 444
Other? 18 2 2C 2 8 10

Total $2,19! $31(C $2,50: $54 $49¢ $54¢

As of December 31, 2011

Accruing TDRs Nonaccruing TDRs
(Dollars in millions) Current Delinquent* Total Current Delinquent* Total
Rate reduction $47: $4C $51:8 $1€ $6¢ $8E
Term extension 20 1C 3C 2 24 26
Rate reduction and term extension 1,68: 29C 1,97 35 43¢ 474
Other? 20 3 23 2 15 17
Total $2,19¢ $34: $2,53¢ $5E $547 $60z

'TDRs considered delinquent for purposes of thietalere those at least thirty days past due.
*Primarily consists of extensions and deficiencyesot

At March 31, 2012 , our total TDR portfolio was $3iillion and was composed of $3.1 billion , or 88%f residential loans (predominar
first and second lien residential mortgages andehequity lines of credit), $374 million , or 11%f,commercial loans (predominantly income-
producing properties), and $38 million , or 1% dofct consumer loans.

Total TDRs declined $158 million during the threenths ended March 31, 2012 . Nonaccruing TDRs wieren $88 million , or 11%
primarily reflecting net charge-offs during the oia, as well as repayments. Accruing TDRs deccedse $70 million, attributable t
repayments and a general decrease in the loandeslanodified during the quarter. See additionatudision in Note 3 "Loans," to th
Consolidated Financial Statements in this Form 10-Q

Interest income on restructured loans that have sustained performance criteria and have beenneduto accruing status is recogni
according to the terms of the restructuring. Suntérest income recorded was $29 million and $2%anifor thethree months ended March
2012 and 2011 respectively. If all such loans had been accrimtgrest according to their original contractueahts, estimated interest incc
of $39 million and $37 million for the three montlisded March 31, 2012 and 2011 , respectively, avbale been recognized.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CARRIED AT FAIR VALU E

The following is a discussion of the more signifitdinancial assets and financial liabilities tteae currently carried at fair value on
Consolidated Balance Sheets at March 31, 2012 asxkmber 31, 2011 For a complete discussion of our fair value ébext and th
methodologies used to estimate the fair valuesuoffioancial instruments, refer to Note 12 , “Fe@lue Election and Measurementd’ the
Consolidated Financial Statements in this Form 10-Q

Trading Assets and Liabilities Table 11

December 31,

March 31, 2012 2011
Trading Assets
U.S. Treasury securities $162 $144
Federal agency securities 43C 47¢
U.S. states and political subdivisions 47 54
MBS - agency 461 412
MBS - private 1
CDO/CLO securities 45 45
ABS 40 37
Corporate and other debt securities 501 344
CP 19C 22¢
Equity securities 92 91
Derivatives' 2,06¢€ 2,414
Trading loang 2,281 2,03(
Total trading assets $6,31¢ $6,27¢
Trading Liabilities
U.S. Treasury securities $44¢€ $56¢
Corporate and other debt securities 132 77
Equity securities 34 37
Derivatives' 942 1,12:
Total trading liabilities $1,55¢ $1,80¢

*Amounts are offset with cash collateral receivenhfror deposited with derivative counterparties wirenderivative contracts are subject to ISDA nrasédting arrangements.
*Includes loans related to TRS

Trading Assets and Liabilities

Trading assets increased $ 37 million , or 1% ¢esiDecember 31, 201 1driven by normal changes in trading portfolio gwot mix includiny
agency MBS, corporate and other debt securities ti@uling loans. This increase was predominanfisevfy a decrease in derivatives. G
derivative assets decreased $551 million , but weréally offset by a decrease of $203 millioncmsh collateral. See Note 10Derivative
Financial Instruments," and Note 12 , "Fair Vallediion and Measurement," to the Consolidated FirStatements in this Form 1Dfor
additional information on trading assets.

Trading liabilities decreased $ 252 million , 0844 since December 31, 201predominantly due to a decrease in U.S. Treasecyrities an
derivatives, partially offset by an increase inpmyate and other debt securities as a result ahaldbusiness activity. Gross derivative liabili
decreased $126 million during the quarter offsetdagh collateral which increased $55 million . $¢&te 10, "Derivative Financit
Instruments," and Note 12 , "Fair Value Electionl &heasurement," to the Consolidated Financial 8tatds in this Form 1@ for additione
information on trading liabilities.
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Securities Available for Sale

March 31, 2012

Table 12

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

(Dollars in millions) Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury securities $221 $1C $— $231
Federal agency securities 1,671 77 1 1,74
U.S. states and political subdivisions 40€ 19 6 41¢
MBS - agency 20,25: 71€ 2 20,96
MBS - private 237 — 21 21€
CDO/CLO securities 43 — — 43
ABS 394 13 6 401
Corporate and other debt securities 43 3 — 46
Coke common stock — 2,22( — 2,22(
Other equity securitie’s 1,03 1 — 1,03:
Total securities AFS $24,29¢ $3,06: $3¢€ $27,32:

At March 31, 2012, other equity securities incldidiee following securities at cost: $432 millionRFRILB of Atlanta stock, $398 million in Federal Rege

Bank stock, and $202 million in mutual fund investits.

December 31, 2011

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

(Dollars in millions) Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasury securities $671 $2: $— $694
Federal agency securities 1,84: 89 — 1,93:
U.S. states and political subdivisions 437 21 4 454
MBS - agency 20,48( 743 — 21,22
MBS - private 252 — 31 221
CDO/CLO securities 50 — — 5C
ABS 46( 11 7 464
Corporate and other debt securities 49 2 — 51
Coke common stock — 2,09¢ — 2,09¢
Other equity securitie’s 92¢ 1 — 92¢
Total securities AFS $25,17( $2,98¢ $4z $28,11°

! At December 31, 2011 , other equity securitiesuidet the following securities at cost: $342 milliorFHLB of Atlanta stock, $398 million in Federal
Reserve Bank stock, and $187 million in mutual fimeéstments.

Securities Available for Sal

The securities AFS portfolio is managed as padwfoverall ALM process to optimize income and fmid value over an entire interest r
cycle while mitigating the associated risks. Thee sif the securities portfolio, at fair value, v&&¥.3 billion as of March 31, 2012 decrea:
of $ 0.8 billion , or 3% , compared with Decembér 3011. Changes in the size and composition of the plastfturing the quarter reflect c
efforts to maintain a high quality portfolio and ma@e our interest rate risk profile. Early in tirstfquarter of 2012, we repositioned the |
Treasury and Federal agency securities into agh®$ in an effort to capture better relative valAéso in the first quarter, we used securi
cash flow to pay down short-term wholesale borr@sinDuring the quarter ended March 31, 2012 , werded $18 millionin net realize
gains from the sale of securities AFS as a resuleaforementioned activities in our portfoli@nepared with net realized gains®64 millior
during the same period in 2011, including $2 milliand $1 million in OTTI, respectively. For additad information on composition a
valuation assumptions related to securities AF8,Nete 2 , "Securities Available for Sale", and tieading Assets and Securities Availe
for Sale” section of Note 12 , “Fair Value Electiand Measurement,” to the Consolidated Financete®tents in this Form 10-Q.

At March 31, 2012 , the carrying value of secusiti®FS reflected $3.0 billion in net unrealized gaicomprised of a $2.2 billiogros:
unrealized gain from our 30 million shares of Cakenmon stock and a $805 milliovet unrealized gain on the remainder of the paafait
December 31, 2011 , the carrying value of secsriiES reflected $2.9 billion in net unrealized gaiwhich were comprised of$&2.1 billior
gross unrealized gain from our 30 million share€oke common stock and a $848 millioet unrealized gain on the remainder of the padt
The net unrealized gain, excluding Coke,
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decreased due to the slight increase in interéss$ experienced during the first quarter of 201t#% Toke common stock is subject to vari
forward agreements which are discussed in Note“D@rivative Financial Instrumentstd the Consolidated Financial Statements in thigr
10-Q and in the "Investment in Common shares ofGbea-Cola Company" section of our Annual Report~Form 10K for the year ende
December 31, 2011.

For the three months ended March 31, 2012 , theageeyield on a FTE basis for the securities AF&fpiio was 3.17% unchanged from tl
three months ended March 31, 2011 . This stabilig a result of higher yields associated with désk run-off being offset by incremen
yield associated with the repositioning of certs@gurities during the yee

The portfolio’s effective duration increased to 2éars as of March 31, 20fbm 2.3 years as of December 31, 2011. Effectiweation is :
measure of price sensitivity of a bond portfolicatoimmediate change in market interest ratesnggaikito consideration embedded options
effective duration of 2.5 years suggests an exdgmtiee change of 2.5% for a one percent instaotamehange in market interest rates.

The credit quality of the securities portfolio ramed strong at March 31, 20Had, consequently, we have the flexibility to respeo change
in the economic environment and take actions a®mppities arise to manage our interest rate rigiilp and balance liquidity agait
investment returns.

Over the longer term, we continue to expect thgr@aving economy will result in loan balances tremdiup and deposits trending do
Accordingly, we may eventually decrease the sizeunfsecurities portfolio in response to loan gtoamd/or declining deposits.

BORROWINGS
Short-Term Borrowings Table 12
As of March 31, 2012 Three Months Ended March 31, 2012
Daily Average
o ly Averag Maximum Outstanding
(Dollars in millions) Balance Rate Balance Rate at any Month-End
Funds purchased $90¢ 0.1% $871 0.10% $90¢
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 1,781 0.1F 1,63¢ 0.14 1,781
FHLB advances 5,00( 0.1¢€ 7,39¢ 0.1¢ 9,00(
Other short-term borrowings * 1,87¢ 0.5€ 1,77¢ 0.3¢ 1,87¢
As of March 31, 2011 Three Months Ended March 31, 2011
Daily Average
ty Averag Maximum Outstanding at
(Dollars in millions) Balance Rate Balance Rate any Month-End
Funds purchased $1,15( 0.16% $1,11¢ 0.18% $1,16¢
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 2,117 0.14 2,30: 0.1€ 2,411
Other short-term borrowings 2,85¢ 0.72 2,76( 0.41 2,85¢

'Funds purchased and securities sold under agresrnuergpurchase mature overnight or at a fixed ritgtgenerally not exceeding three months. Rates\arnight funds refle
current market rates. Rates on fixed maturity beimgs are set at the time of borrowings.
*Other short-term borrowings includes master natealer collateral, U.S. Treasury demand notesa@® other short-term borrowed funds.

Short-Term Borrowings

As of March 31, 2012, our period-end short-termrdwings increased by $3.4 billion , or 56% , fronangh 31, 2011 due predominantly tc
$5.0 billion increase in short-term FHLB advangesitially offset by a $793 milliomlecrease in dealer collateral, which was reclasbifi
offset derivatives, and a $332 million decreasgeicurities sold under agreement to repurchase.

Average short-term borrowings increased by $5/6hil, or 89% , at March 31, 2012 compared to M&8th2011 The increase was primai
attributable to increased average FHLB advance®7ef billion , partially offset by a decrease ireeage funds purchased of $243 millipa
decline in average securities sold under agreenteméepurchase of $668 million , and a decrease@rage dealer collateral of $753 million .

At March 31, 2012, our FHLB advances were materially different tthe maximum monthly outstanding balance and théy daierag
balance during the three months ended March 312 261 result of higher holdings of FHLB borrowirtlysing certain parts of the quarter
to ordinary balance sheet management practicesp@iod-end outstanding balances
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for funds purchased, securities sold under agretsmenrepurchase, and other shterm borrowings were not materially different fr
maximum monthly outstanding balances or from thlydeverages for the three months ended March 3122

Long-Term Debt

During the three months ended March 31, 2012 Jang-term debt increased by $986 million , whichsvpgimarily due to a longerm FHLE
advance of $1.0 billion . Subsequent to March 31122 we refinanced $3.0 billioof FHLB advances as part of an interest rate
management strategy. There have been no otheriahatesinges in our long-term debt as describedumAmnual Report on Form 1R-for the
year ended December 31, 20

CAPITAL RESOURCES

Our primary regulator, the Federal Reserve, meastapital adequacy within a framework that makestabrequirements sensitive to the
profiles of individual banking companies. The gliles weight assets and dilance sheet risk exposures (RWA) according tdgiieec
classifications, creating a base from which to carapcapital levels. Tier 1 capital primarily inckglrealized equity and qualified prefel
instruments, less purchase accounting intangihiels as goodwill and core deposit intangibles. Tosglital consists of Tier 1 capital and Ti
capital, which includes qualifying portions of sutimated debt, ALLL up to a maximum of 1.25% of R\Wekd 45% of the unrealized gain
equity securities. Additionally, for purposes ofhmgouting regulatory capital, mark to market adjusitegelated to our estimated credit spr:
for debt and index linked CDs accounted for at¥aiue are excluded from regulatory capital.

Both the Company and the Bank are subject to miminTier 1 capital and Total capital ratios of 4% &%, respectively, of RWA. To
considered “well-capitalized,tatios of 6% and 10%, respectively, are requireddifionally, the Company and the Bank are subje
requirements for the Tier 1 leverage ratio, whiakaesures Tier 1 capital against average total assetsalculated in accordance with regule
guidelines. The minimum and well-capitalized legraatios are 3% and 5%, respectively.

In September 2010, the BCBS announced new regulatpital requirements (commonly referred to ass#dll”) aimed at substantia
strengthening existing capital requirements, thtoagcombination of higher minimum capital requirense new capital conservation buffi
and more stringent definitions of capital and expesBasel 11l would impose a new "Tier 1 commoguigy requirement of 7%, comprisec
a minimum of 4.5% plus a capital conservation buffe2.5%. The BCBS has also stated that from tim#me it may require an additior
counter-cyclical capital buffer on top of Baseldtandards. As this would only be included in pasiof aboveaverage lending activity, itis r
included in our calculations. It is anticipatedtthlS. regulators will adopt new regulatory capieduirements similar to those proposed b
BCBS. We monitor our capital structure as to coarpe with current regulatory and prescribed opegalévels and take into account tr
new regulations as they are published and becompléable to us in our capital planning.

Capital Ratios Table 14
March 31,
(Dollars in millions) 2012 December 31, 2011
Tier 1 capital $14,75! $14,49(
Total capital 18,41¢ 18,17
RWA 134,12¢ 132,94(
Tier 1 common equity:
Tier 1 capital $14,75¢ $14,49(
Less:
Qualifying trust preferred securities 1,85¢ 1,85¢
Preferred stock 27¢ 27¢
Allowable minority interest 111 107
Tier 1 common equity $12,51! $12,25¢
Risk-based ratios:
Tier 1 common equity 9.3% 9.22%
Tier 1 capital 11.0C 10.9C
Total capital 13.7:¢ 13.67
Tier 1 leverage ratio 8.77 8.7¢
Total shareholders’ equity to assets 11.3¢€ 11.3¢
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Tier 1 common equity, Tier 1 capital, and totalitapatios were 9.33% , 11.00% , and 13.73% ,ee8pely, at March 31, 201@mpared wit
9.22% , 10.90% , and 13.67% , respectively, at Bber 31, 2011 The increase in our capital ratios was primaalyesult of increas:
common equity driven by net income during the qerarit March 31, 2012, our capital ratios remanorsg and well in excess of current .
proposed regulatory requirements to be considesedl tapitalized" according to the current U.S.uladory standards. Additionally, our Tie
common ratio, as calculated under current Basekfllatory requirements, increased to approxim&@&0% compared to 9.40% at Decen
31, 2011.

The Federal Reserve completed its most recent C&kRhe nineteen largest U.S. bank holding compaimeMarch 2012. The Fede
Reserve's review indicated that our capital excgedgquirements throughout the Supervisory Stress$ flirme horizon without any additiot
capital actions. Therefore, we expect to maintainaurrent quarterly common stock dividend of $0p@5s share, and we also expect to rec
certain trust preferred securities at such time¢hag governing documents permit, including wheasth securities are no longer expecte
qualify as Tier 1 capital.

We have received a communication from the FedeeakR/e regarding the sedomission process, which includes the new econengnario:
and we are in the process of preparing an updatedRCthat must be reubmitted to the Federal Reserve during June 2@1itR, the
expectation that the Federal Reserve will completé review by the end of the third quarter. Grstfquarter results will be included as pai
our updated capital analysis that will include &eotfull stress test, and our management teamwoitk closely with our Board to determ
any appropriate future capital plan to include im resubmission.

During the three months ended March 31, 2012 , e@aded and paid common dividends totaling $27iomil] or $0.05 per common she
compared with $5 million , or $0.01 per common shduring the same period in 201Additionally, we declared and paid dividends dgrthe
three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 of $li®mand $2 million, respectively, on our preferred stock. Furthemirduthe thre
months ended March 31, 2011, we declared and pakdds of $60 million to the U.S. Treasury on 8eries C and D Preferred Stock.

We remain subject to certain considerations onatuility to increase our dividend. If we increase quarterly dividend above $0.54 per sl
prior to the tenth anniversary of our participatiorthe CPP, then the exercise price and the nuwibenares to be issued upon exercise ¢
warrants issued in connection with our participatio the CPP will be proportionately adjusted. $eet |, Item 1A, “Risk Factors,h oul
Annual Report on Form 1B-for the year ended December 31, 2011 for addifi@monsiderations regarding the level of futureidbwnds
Additionally, limits exist on the ability of the B& to pay dividends to the Parent Company. Sulisignll of our retained earnings
undistributed earnings of the Bank. At March 31120retained earnings of the Bank available fornpayt of cash dividends to the Pa
Company totaled approximately $950 milliprhowever, use of this amount for payment of diwidke to the Parent Company is subje«
regulatory approval by federal and state bank eguy authorities.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

There have been no significant changes to ourd@tithccounting Policies as described in our Anrie@port on Form 16 for the year ende
December 31, 2011.

ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT

There have been no significant changes to our frser Risk Management as described in our AnnupbRen Form 1 for the year ende
December 31, 2011, except as discussed below.

Credit Risk Management

There have been no significant changes in our tristi management practices as described in ouuAhReport on Form 18-for the yea
ended December 31, 2011.

Operational Risk Management

There have been no significant changes in our tipeed risk management practices as described inrAonual Report on Form 1R-for the
year ended December 31, 20
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Market Risk Managemen

Market risk refers to potential losses arising fronanges in interest rates, foreign exchange ratpsty prices, commodity prices, and o
relevant market rates or prices. Interest rate dekined as the exposure of net interest incondeMiE to adverse movements in interest ri
is our primary market risk and mainly arises frdm structure of the balance sheet, which includldeans. Variable rate loans, prior to :
hedging related actions, are approximately 56%otafl toans and after giving consideration to hedgiglated actions, are approximatdly
of total loans.

We are also exposed to market risk in our tradivsgriments carried at fair value. ALCO meets redyiland is responsible for reviewing «
open positions and establishing policies to moratud limit exposure to market risk.

Market Risk from Non-Trading Activities

The primary goal of interest rate risk managemmo icontrol exposure to interest rate risk, boithiw policy limits approved by the Board ¢
within narrower guidelines established by ALCO. 3&dimits and guidelines reflect our toleranceifierest rate risk over both shaetm an
long-term horizons.

The major sources of our narading interest rate risk are timing differenceshie maturity and repricing characteristics oe#ssnd liabilitie:
changes in the shape of the yield curve, and thengal exercise of explicit or embedded option® Weasure these risks and their impa
identifying and quantifying exposures through tlse of sophisticated simulation and valuation madels

One of the primary methods that we use to quartifg manage interest rate risk is simulation anslyshich is used to model net inte
income from assets, liabilities, and derivativeifpoiss under various interest rate scenarios amahioa sheet structures. This analysis mea
the sensitivity of net interest income over a tvaarytime horizon. Key assumptions in the simulatoalysis (and in the valuation anal
discussed below) relate to the behavior of intenasts and spreads, the changes in product balandethe behavior of loan and deposit cli
in different rate environments. This analysis ipmates several assumptions, the most materiahaftharelate to the repricing characteris
and balance fluctuations of deposits with indeteateé or non-contractual maturities.

As the future path of interest rates cannot be knowadvance, we use simulation analysis to prajettinterest income under various inte
rate scenarios including implied forwaadd deliberately extreme and perhaps unlikely seéenalhe analyses may include rapid and gre
ramping of interest rates, rate shocks, basisameltysis, and yield curve twists. Each analysisiiporates what management believes to b
most appropriate assumptions about client beh&vian interest rate scenario. Specific strategiesabso analyzed to determine their impac
net interest income levels and sensitivities.

The sensitivity analysis included below is measwe@ percentage change in net interest incoméodare instantaneous 1@@sis point mov
in benchmark interest rates. Estimated changdeihtbelow are dependent upon material assumpsanh as those previously discussed.
net interest income profile reflects a relativeutral interest rate sensitive position with respgean instantaneous 1@@sis point change
rates.

Interest Rate Sensitivity from an Economic Perspeote Table 15

Estimated % Change in Net Interest Income
Over 12 Months

(Basis points) March 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Rate Change

+100 1.7% 1.5%

-1001 (1.6)% (1.8)%

L Given the inherent limitations of certain of theseasurement tools and techniques, results becaserleaningful as interest rates approach zero.

The recognition of interest rate sensitivity fromeconomic perspective (above) is different frofinancial reporting perspective (below)
to certain interest rate swaps that are used awato hedges for fixed rate debt. The above prafidudes the recognition of the net inte
payments from these swaps, while the profile belim&s not include the net interest payments. Th@swee accounted for as trading as
Therefore, the benefit to income due to a declinghiort term interest rates will be recognized gaia in the fair value of the swaps and wil
recorded as an increase in trading income fromanfiial reporting perspective.
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Interest Rate Sensitivity from a Financial Reportirg Perspective Table 16

Estimated % Change in Net Interest Income
Over 12 Months

(Basis points) March 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Rate Change

+100 2.0% 1.8%

-100* @.7% (2.0)%

L Given the inherent limitations of certain of theseasurement tools and techniques, results becarseneaningful as interest rates approach zero.

The slight difference from December 31, 2011 to ¢haB1, 201Zeen above in both the economic and financial teypperspectives related
the +100basis point shock scenario is primarily due toighslincrease in asset sensitivity from projectathhce sheet growth of floating r
assets and fixed rate deposits.

We also perform valuation analysis, which is usaddiscerning levels of risk present in the balasibeet and derivative positions that m
not be taken into account in the net interest ine@mulation analysis above. Whereas net intenestie simulation highlights exposures ¢
a relatively short time horizon, valuation analyisisorporates all cash flows over the estimatedaiaing life of all balance sheet and deriva
positions. The valuation of the balance sheet,mtiat in time, is defined as the discounted presatue of asset cash flows and derivative
flows minus the discounted present value of lipitiash flows, the net of which is referred to agB The sensitivity of MVE to changes
the level of interest rates is a measure of thgdoterm repricing risk and options risk embedded mhhlance sheet. Similar to the net inte
income simulation, MVE uses instantaneous changeates. MVE values only the current balance shadtdoes not incorporate the gro
assumptions that are used in the net interest incgmulation model. As with the net interest incogimaulation model, assumptions about
timing and variability of balance sheet cash floarg critical in the MVE analysis. Particularly intpent are the assumptions driv
prepayments and the expected changes in balandgwiaimg of the indeterminate deposit portfolios.

As of March 31, 2012 , the MVE profile indicatesaclges with respect to an instantaneousta¥is point change in rates. MVE sensitivi
reported in both upward and downward rate shocksvé¥er, results at March 31, 20i®? the downward rate shock were significantly
meaningful than the upward rate shock. In180- shock scenario, current interest rate leveds #ne already at or near 0% are adve
impacting discounted cash flow analysis causingstitet end of the discount curve to be zero boumbtitherefore, the shock behaves more
a curve flattener than a parallel shock.

Market Value of Equity Sensitivity Table 17
Estimated % Change in MVE

(Basis points) March 31, 2012 December 31, 2011

Rate Change

+100 (2.6)% (2.4)%

-100* (0.7)% (0.9)%

1 Given the inherent limitations of certain of theseasurement tools and techniques, results becaseneaningful as interest rates approach zero.

While an instantaneous and severe shift in intarss is used in this analysis to provide an edgnof exposure under an extremely ad\
scenario, we believe that a gradual shift in irgerates would have a much more modest impacteMi¢E measures the discounted pre
value of cash flows over the estimated lives ofrimaents, the change in MVE does not directly dateeto the degree that earnings woul
impacted over a shorter time horizon (i.e., theentrfiscal year). Further, MVE does not take iatmount factors such as future balance :
growth, changes in product mix, changes in yieldveuelationships, and changing product spreadscinad mitigate the adverse impac
changes in interest rates. The net interest inceimelation and valuation analyses do not includéoas that management may undertak
manage this risk in response to anticipated chaimgeserest rates.

Market Risk from Trading Activities

Under established policies and procedures, we neamegket risk associated with trading, capital ratgkand foreign exchange activities u
a VAR approach that determines total exposurergyiBiom interest rate risk, equity risk, foreignchange risk, spread risk, and volatility r
For trading portfolios, VAR measures the estimatekimum loss from a trading position, given a sfiegiconfidence level and time horiz
VAR exposures and actual results are monitoreq daileach trading portfolio. Our VAR calculationeasures the potential losses using a
confidence level with a one day holding period.sTimieans that, on average, losses are expecteddede¥ AR two or three times per year.
had no backtest exceptions to our overall VAR
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during the three months ended March 31, 2012 aid 20 he following table presents high, low, andrage VAR for thehree months end
March 31, 2012 and 2011 .

Value at Risk Profile Table 18
For the Three Months Ended

(Dollars in millions) March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011

Average VAR $5 $6

High VAR $5 $7

Low VAR $4 $5

Average VAR during the three months ended March2B12 was lower compared to the three months ehtdrdh 31, 201%primarily due t
sales, paydowns, or maturities of illiquid tradimgsets, as well as riskducing activities within the derivatives businéa#ile VAR can be
useful risk management tool, it does have inhdiemtations including the assumption that past neatehavior is indicative of future mar
performance. As such, VAR is only one of severaldaised to manage trading risk. Specifically, acienanalysis, stress testing, profit and
attribution, and stop loss limits are among otbels also used to actively manage trading risk.

Trading assets, net of trading liabilities, averh@®.7 billion and $3.5 billion for the three mositended March 31, 2012 and 2011
respectively. Trading assets, net of trading liaed, were $4.8 billion and $3.6 billion at Margh, 2012 and 2011respectively. The incree
in average and period-end trading balances wasapitina result of an increase in the TRS portfolio.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk of being unable to mesligations as they come due at a reasonable fgratist. We mitigate this risk by structur
our balance sheet prudently and by maintainingrdes&orrowing resources to fund potential cash sigledr example, we structure our bale
sheet so that we fund less liquid assets, sucbaass) with stable funding sources, such as retailveholesale deposits, longrm debt, ar
capital. We primarily monitor and manage liquiditgk at the Parent Company and Bank levels asdhebank subsidiaries are relatively sn
and these subsidiaries ultimately rely upon theRaCompany as a source of liquidity in adversdrenments.

The Banks primary liquid assets consist of excess reseavesfree and liquid securities in its investmenttfotio. The Bank manages
investment portfolio primarily as a store of ligitjd maintaining the strong majority of its secig# in liquid and higlgrade asset classes s
as agency MBS, agency debt, and U.S. TreasuryiiesuAs of March 31, 2012 , the Bank’s AFS inwvaesht portfolio containe$14.7 billior
of free and liquid securities at book value, of efhapproximately 93% consisted of agency MBS, agelebt, and U.S. Treasury securities.

Some fair value assets are pledged for corporat®wings or other liquidity purposes. Most of theseangements provide for advances t
made based on the market value and not the prinbgance of the assets. Thereforehether or not we have elected fair value accog
treatment does not impact our liquidity. If therfaalue of assets posted as collateral declinesyiltde required to post more collateral ur
our borrowing arrangements which could negativeipact our liquidity position on an overall basis.

We manage the Parent Company to maintain moss difjitid assets in cash and securities that coelduickly converted to cash. Unlike
Bank, it is not typical for the Parent Company taimtain a material investment portfolio of publi¢thaded securities. We manage the Pi
Company cash balance to provide sufficient ligyidit fund all forecasted obligations (primarily deimd capital related) for an extended pe
of months in accordance with Company risk limits.

We assess liquidity needs that may occur in batmtirmal course of business and times of unusuealteyconsidering both on and dfffanc
sheet arrangements and commitments that may irfigaidity in certain business environments. We hawetingency funding plans that as:
liquidity needs that may arise from certain stregents such as credit rating downgrades, sevenmgogto recessions, and financial ma
disruptions. Our contingency plans also provide d¢ontinuous monitoring of net borrowed funds demsmg and available sources
contingent liquidity. These sources of contingeiquitlity include available cash reserves; the #bito sell, pledge, or borrow agai
unencumbered securities in the Banliivestment portfolio; capacity to borrow from tReILB system; and the capacity to borrow at
Federal Reserve discount window. The following éatlesents period-end and average balances fraza ther sources as of and for theee
months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 . We bellmsetcontingent liquidity sources exceed any cgatitliquidity needs.
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Contingent Liquidity Sources Table 1¢

March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Average for the Average for the
(Dollars in billions) As of Three Months Ended * As of Three Months Ended *
Excess reserves $2.2 $1.¢ $5.¢ $4.C
Free and liquid investment portfolio securities 14.7 15.1 17.¢ 17.4
FHLB borrowing capacity 13.¢ 11.: 13.4 13.2
Discount window borrowing capacity 16.2 16.C 12.7 12.€
Total $46.¢ $44.% $49.¢ $47.2

' Average based upon month-end data, except excemwes, which is based upon a daily average.

Uses of FundsOur primary uses of funds include the extensiotoahs and credit, the purchase of investment s@esirivorking capital, ar
debt and capital service. The Bank and the Parentgany borrow in the money markets using instrusisath as Fed funds, Eurodollars,
CP. As of March 31, 2012 , the Parent Company tm@m outstanding and the Bank retained a materidl pasition in the form of exce
reserves in its Federal Reserve account. In thenalesof robust loan demand, we have chosen to yisplme of this excess liquidity to re
certain higheost debt securities or other borrowings. The Ra&@mpany retains a material cash position, in mtarece with Company polici
and risk limits discussed in greater detail below.

Additionally, contingent uses of funds may arisenfrevents such as financial market disruptiong@ditrating downgrades. Factors that a
our credit ratings include, but are not limited time credit risk profile of our assets, the adeguafcour ALLL, the level and stability of o
earnings, the liquidity profile of both the Bankdatme Parent Company, the economic environmentttaddequacy of our capital base. A
March 31, 2012 , Moody’s, S&P, Fitch, and DBRSralintained a “Stabledutlook on our credit ratings. Future credit ratdmvngrades a
possible, although not currently anticipated gitten “Stable” credit rating outlooks.

Debt Credit Ratings and Outlook Table 20
As of March 31, 2012
Moody’s S&P Fitch DBRS

SunTrust Banks, Inc.

Short-term pP-2 A-2 F2 R-1 (low)

Senior long-term Baal BBB BBB+ A (low)
SunTrust Bank

Short-term P-2 A-2 F2 R-1 (low)

Senior long-term A3 BBB+ BBB+ A
Outlook Stable Stable Stable Stable

Sources of Fund®ur primary source of funds is a large, stableilreligposit base. Core deposits, predominantly mgaef consumer ai
commercial deposits, are primarily gathered from iail branch network and are our largest, mast-effective source of funding. Cc
deposits increased to $127.7 billion as of March28112 , from $125.6 billion as of December 31,201

We also maintain access to a diversified collectibrboth secured and unsecured wholesale fundinigces. These uncommitted soul
include Fed funds purchased from other banks, g#susold under agreements to repurchase, negmti@bs, offshore deposits, FHI
advances, Global Bank Notes, and CP. Aggregateeshtd funding increased to $18.4 billion as of M&8t, 2012 , from $17.5 billioas o
December 31, 2011 . During the three months endartiM31, 2012 we borrowed some wholesale funds in the form ldLB advance:
However, our outstanding balance of FHLB advanasdinkd by approximately $1.0 billicsuring the quarter as we redeemed other mat
advances at par using core deposit growth. Net-¢dion unsecured borrowings, which includes wholegalmestic and foreign deposits
well as Fed funds purchased, was $5.1 billion ddarfch 31, 2012 , unchanged from December 31, 2011

As mentioned above, the Bank and Parent Compangtaiaiprograms to access the debt capital markéies.Parent Company maintains
SEC shelf registration statement from which it nssgie senior or subordinated notes and variousatagicurities such as common or prefe
stock. Our Board has authorized the issuance o6 $ billion of such securities, of which
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approximately $2.2 billiorof issuance capacity remains available. The mesinteissuance from this shelf occurred on Octolde2R211, whe
we issued $750 million of 3.50% senior Parent Campaotes due January 20, 201The Bank also maintains a Global Bank Note pnm
under which it may issue senior or subordinated dettn various terms. As of March 31, 2012 , thenB&ad $34.1 billiorof remaining Boar
authority to issue notes under the program. Owiaisse capacity under these programs refers to igzdkion granted by our Board and does
refer to a commitment to purchase by any inveddabt and equity securities issued under these amogare designed to appeal primaril
domestic and international institutional investohsstitutional investor demand for these securitiesdependent upon numerous fac
including but not limited to our credit ratings aim¢estor perception of financial market conditi@m the health of the banking sector.

Parent Company LiquidityOur primary measure of Parent Company liquiditthis length of time the Parent Company can meeixitting an
certain forecasted obligations using its presetanu® of cash and liquid securities without thepguwpof dividends from the Bank or new d
issuance. In accordance with risk limits establisbg ALCO and the Board, we manage the Parent Coyipdiquidity by structuring it
maturity schedule to minimize the amount of debturiag within a short period of time. During the¢le months ended March 31, 201®e
had no Parent Company debt that matured, but appately $1 billionof Parent Company debt is scheduled to mature ila2012. A majorit
of the Parent Company’s liabilities are long-termnature, coming from the proceeds of our capitausties and longerm senior ar
subordinated notes.

The primary uses of Parent Company liquidity in€ludkebt service, dividends on capital instrumerits, geriodic purchase of investm
securities, and loans to our subsidiaries. We ftonporate dividends primarily with dividends fromrdbanking subsidiary. We are subjec
both state and federal banking regulations that o ability to pay common stock dividends inteém circumstances.

Recent DevelopmeniNumerous legislative and regulatory proposals alyeoutstanding may have an effect on our liqyiditthey becom
effective, the potential impact of which cannotgresently quantified. However, we believe that wi lve well positioned to comply with ne
standards as they become effective as a resuliraftmng core banking franchise and liquidity ngeraent practices. See discussion of ce
current legislative and regulatory proposals witthie “Executive Overview” section of this MD&A.

On December 20, 2011, the Federal Reserve publiphggbsed measures to strengthen regulation anendsion of large bank holdil
companies and systemically important nonbank firrfirms, pursuant to sections 165 and 166 of BreldFrank Act. These propos
regulations include a number of requirements rdldte liquidity that would be instituted in phas@he first phase encompasses lar
qualitative liquidity risk management practices;lirding internal liquidity stress testing. The sedghase would include certain quantits
liquidity requirements related to the proposed Balddiquidity standards. We believe that the Coamy is well positioned to demonstr
compliance with these new requirements and stasdbathd when they are adopted.

Subsequent to March 31, 2012, we refinanced $8i6rbof FHLB advances as a part of an interest riatk management strategy.

Other Liquidity ConsiderationsAs presented in Table 21 , we had an aggregatejmtebligation of $63.9 billiorto our clients in unust
lines of credit at March 31, 2012Commitments to extend credit are arrangementsnad to clients who have complied with predeterrd
contractual obligations. We also had $4.9 billianlétters of credit as of March 31, 201nost of which are standby letters of credit, va
require that we provide funding if certain futureerts occur. Approximately $2.9 billioof these letters supported variable rate det
obligations as of March 31, 2012 .

As of March 31, 2012 , our liability for UTBs wa4 36 million . The liability for interest related tbese UTBs was $22 million as Mfarch 31
2012. The UTBs represent the difference between takipns taken or expected to be taken in our tadrret and the benefits recognized
measured in accordance with the relevant accourguidance for income taxes. The UTBs are basedasiows tax positions in seve
jurisdictions, and if taxes related to these posgiare ultimately paid, the payments would be nfeai@ our normal operating cash flo
likely over multiple years.
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Unfunded Lending Commitments
(Dollars in millions)
Unused lines of credit:

March 31, 2012

Table 21
December 31, 2011

Commercial $36,76: $35,68!
Mortgage commitments 8,97¢ 7,83:
Home equity lines 12,49¢ 12,73(
Commercial real estate 1,371 1,46t
CP conduit 59¢€ 76E
Credit card 3,681 3,52¢
Total unused lines of credit $63,89( $62,00:
Letters of credit:
Financial standby $4,76: $5,08:
Performance standby 56 70
Commercial 44 55
Total letters of credit $4,86: $5,20¢

'Includes IRLC contracts with notional balances Bf%billion and $4.9 billion as of March 31, 201@eDecember 31, 2011 , respectively.

Other Market Risk

Except as discussed below, there have been no sifréficant changes to other market risk as dbedrin our Annual Report on Form KO-
for the year ended December 31, 2011 .

MSRs, which are carried at fair value, totaled #illion and $921 million as of March 31, 2012 abdcember 31, 2011respectively, ai
managed within established risk limits and are rtovad as part of various governance processeseddeded increases of $67 million aftf
million in the fair value of our MSRs for the thremonths ended March 31, 2012 and 2QZé&spectively. Increases or decreases in faire
include the decay resulting from the realizatiorerpected monthly net servicing cash flows. Forttitree months ended March 31, 2012
2011 , we originated MSRs with fair values at tingetof origination of $83 million and $88 milliorrespectively.

For the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 20&lrecorded losses related to MSRs of $6 miliiod $25 million(including decay ¢
$57 million and $52 million ), respectively, inclue of the mark to market adjustments on the rdlatdges.

We continue to monitor our holdings of foreign ded#curities, and commitments to lend to foreignntdes and corporations, both funded
unfunded. Specifically, the risk is higher for ezpce to countries that are experiencing signifieaunomic, fiscal, and/or political strains.
March 31, 2012 we identified five countries in Europe that weidee are experiencing strains such that the kiadd of default is higher th
would be anticipated if current economic, fiscaldaolitical strains were not present. The coustrie identified were Greece, Ireland, It
Portugal, and Spain, and were chosen based orctm®mic situation experienced in these countriegxd2011, the first three months of 2C
and continuing to exist as of March 31, 2012 . Adrbh 31, 2012 we had no direct exposure to sovereign debtegelcountries. However,
March 31, 2012 , we had direct exposure to corpmratand individuals in these countries of $11 ionill, that comprised securities he
unfunded commitments to lend, and a nominal amotifilnded loans. Indirect exposure to these coemtias $62 million dtlarch 31, 201
and consisted primarily of double default risk exqpe. The majority of the exposure is the noti@mbunt of letters of credit issued on be
of our role as an agent bank under the terms gfndisated corporate loan agreement, wherein otheticipant banks in the syndicate
located in the identified higher risk countries.e@all, gross exposure to these countries contitmé® less than 1% of our total assets
March 31, 2012 , consistent with our exposure atebeer 31, 2011.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

See discussion of off-balance sheet arrangememstie 6 , “Certain Transfers of Financial Assetd &ariable Interest Entities,” and Note 11
“Reinsurance Arrangements and Guarantees,” to tiis@lidated Financial Statements in this Form 10-Q.

CONTRACTUAL COMMITMENTS

In the normal course of business, we enter inttagecontractual obligations, including obligaticiesmake future payments on debt and |
arrangements, contractual commitments for capipérditures, and service contracts. Except as netidih the ‘Borrowings" section of th
MD&A, there have been no material changes in ount@@tual Commitments as described in our AnnugddReon Form 1K for the yea
ended December 31, 2011.
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BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The following table presents net income/(loss)dor reportable business segments for the threehm@mded March 31 :

Net Income/(Loss) by Segment Table 2z
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011

Consumer Banking and Private Wealth Management $61 $4€
Wholesale Banking 154 96
Mortgage Banking (132) (16€)
Corporate Other 10€ 127

The following table presents average loans andageedeposits for our reportable business segmentsd three months ended March 31 :

Average Loans and Deposits by Segment Table 2z
Average Loans Average Consumer and Commercial Deposits
(Dollars in millions) 2012 2011 2012 2011
Consumer Banking and Private Wealth Management $41,46; $38,85¢ $76,80¢ $75,07!
Wholesale Banking 50,26¢ 46,99 45,78( 41,58:
Mortgage Banking 30,79¢ 29,31¢ 3,19¢ 2,98:
Corporate Other 15 (6) 55 171

See Note 14 , “Business Segment Reporting,” toGbesolidated Financial Statements in this FormQL@sr discussion of our segm
structure, basis of presentation and internal mamagt reporting methodologies.

BUSINESS SEGMENT RESULTS
Three Months Ended March 31, 2012 vs. 2011
Consumer Banking and Private Wealth Management

Consumer Banking and Private Wealth Managementiegpaet income of $61 million for the three mongmsled March 31, 2012, an incre
of $15 million, or 33%, compared to the same peiibd011. The increase in net income was predontlipaoue to lower provision for cre:
losses.

Net interest income was $634 million, an increa81% million, or 2%, compared to the same perio?011. The increase was driver
higher average loan and deposit balances, partéihet by the impact of lower deposit spreads. iNgtrest income related to loans increi
$10 million, or 4%, compared to the prior year drivby higher average loans, partially offset byza8is point decline in interest rate spr
Average loan balances increased $2.6 billion, or dfwen by higher indirect auto and student lodginations, and the acquisition of stuc
loan portfolios, partially offset by decreases amte equity lines, residential mortgages, and attriof acquired indirect auto loans purchase
late 2010.

Net interest income related to deposits was esdbnfiat versus the same period in 2011 as deppsitads decreased and was partially ¢
by increases in average deposit balances. Averegesd balances increased $834 million, or 1%. Fahle deposit mix trends continuec
low cost average deposit balances increased, tiffget $2.1 billion, or 12%, decline in averagedineposits.

Provision for credit losses was $155 million, aréase of $47 million, or 23%, compared to the speréd in 2011. The decrease was dr
by net chargeff declines of $26 million in home equity lines3 #illion in residential mortgage loans, $6 millioncredit card, and $5 millic
in consumer indirect installment.

Total noninterest income was $323 million, a deseeaf $36 million, or 10%, compared to the saméogein 2011. Check card interchau
revenue decreased $45 million versus the samedperi®011 driven by regulations on debit interchafee income that became effective ir
fourth quarter of 2011, partially offset by higleemsumer credit card interchange fees.
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Total noninterest expense was $707 million, highe$4 million compared to the same period in 20lHe increase was driven by increase
shared corporate expenses, partially offset by t@taf expense and reduced rewards program expense

Wholesale Banking

Wholesale Banking reported net income of3tmillion for the three months ended March 31, 2042,increase of $8 million, or 60 %,
compared to the same period in 2011. The increaset income was attributable to decreases in pi@vifor credit losses and noninte
expenses combined with an increase in net intaresine, partially offset by a modest decline in interest income.

Net interest income was $458 million, a $43 milli@m 10%, increase from the same period in 201lerAge loan balances increased
billion or 7%, with increases in commercial and-&xempt loans, partially offset by decreases in censial real estate loans. Net inte
income related to loans increased $15 million, %, 6ompared to the same period in 2011 due to asexe loan volumes and one extra d:
2012, partly offset by a 3 basis point decreadean spreads. Average customer deposit balancesased $4.2 billion, or 10%, compare:
the same period in 2011. Favorable trends in depusgicontinued as higher cost time deposits dedifi0.2 billion, or 10%, while lower ct
demand deposits increased 3%illion, or 33 %. Interest bearing transaction accounts and monelehaccounts combined average bala
decreased $1.4 billion, or 7%, due partly to batésnoigrating to demand deposit products. Net isteneome related to deposits increasec
million, or 12%, due to increases in both depoalabces and spreads.

Provision for credit losses was $101 million, ardase of $45 million, or 31%, from the prior yeHne decrease was driven by lower
charge-offs in commercial real estate loans.

Total noninterest income was $379 million, a deseeaf $9 million, or 2%, from the prior year predoently driven by decreases in debit ¢
service fees, letters of credit fees, and secatitin fees, partially offset by increases in leggievenue, higher syndication and bond fees
increases in fixed income sales and trading revenue

Total noninterest expense was $515 million, a desgeof $18 million, or 3%, from the prior year @nivby lower credit related expen:
compensation and benefit expenses, customer deweldpexpenses, and corporate product and indiosts cpartially offset by an increast
amortization of intangible assets and outside [@siog costs.

Mortgage Banking

Mortgage Banking reported a net loss of $132 nmillior the three months ended March 31, 2012, coegpaith a net loss of $166 million
the same period in 2011, an improvement of $34ionillor 20%. The improvement was driven by lowesvision for credit losses and hig
noninterest income, partially offset by higher maarest expenses.

Net interest income was $126 million for the threenths ended March 31, 2012, up $6 million, or ¥edominantly due to higher net inte
income on loans and reduced funding costs on Id®Rs balances, partially offset by lower deposibime. Residential mortgage loans v
up $1.7 billion, or 7%, resulting in an increasengt interest income of $4 million. Average MSRslioteed $558 million which increased
interest income $6 million, or 55%. Total averagpakits were up $216 million, resulting in a deseeim net interest income of $3 million «
to lower deposit spreads.

Provision for credit losses was $166 million, alotexof $57 million, or 26% compared to the sameiqekin 2011. The improvement w
driven by a $54 million decline in residential ngage net charge-offs. Net-charge-offs included $®6on and $10 million of chargeifs
related to the transfer to held for sale of nonening residential mortgage loans in the first geraof 2012 and 2011, respectively. The sa
the first quarter 2012 transferred loans is expktdehe completed in the second quarter.

Total noninterest income was $157 million, an iase of $76 million, or 94%, compared to the samgogen 2011. The increase v
predominantly driven by higher mortgage productimome. Mortgage loan production income increaggtiifillion due to higher gain on s
and fee income, partially offset by higher mortgagigurchase provision. Loan originations were $illibn for the three months ended Ma
31, 2012, compared with $5.8 billion for the pry@ar, an increase of $1.9 billion, or 33%. Mortgagevicing income of $81 million, increas
$9 million, or 12%. Total loans serviced were $155illion at March 31, 2012 compared with $164 lidn at March 31, 2011, down 6%.

Total noninterest expense of $334 million, increb$86 million, or 35%, compared to the same peoB011. Operating losses increased
million due to complianceelated costs, largely attributable to mortgagevisgrg and litigation expenses, and consulting ees increas:
$19 million, predominantly due to costs associaté the Federal Reserve Consent Order and
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other business initiatives. Total allocated costgeased $19 million and staff expenses increaSenhiffion driven by costs associated v
higher volumes.

Corporate Other

Corporate Other net income for the three monthee@ndarch 31, 2012 was $106 million, a decrease2afillion, or 17%, compared to |
same period in 2011. The decrease was predomindunlyo lower securities gains.

Net interest income was $127 million, an increas@5omillion, or 4%, compared to the same perio@@11. The increase was mainly du
lower cost of funds driven by a decrease in oteeets. Total average assets increased $0.4 biiial?. Total average deposits decreased
billion, or 15%. Average longerm debt decreased by $2.4 billion, or 19%, comgdao 2011 due to the repayment of FHLB advance
senior and subordinated bank debt. Average ott@t-tdrm borrowings increased $7.1 billion duetors-term FHLB borrowings.

Total noninterest income was $21 million, a deczeais$47 million, or 69%, compared to the samequein 2011. The decrease was due
$47 million decrease in net gains on the sale ofisges AFS.

Total noninterest expenses decreased $4 milliorpeoed to the same period in 2011. The decline waislyndue to capital and debt issua
expenses incurred in 2011.

Item 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

See “Market Risk Management” in the MD&A, whichineorporated herein by reference.

Item 4 . CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedur

The Company conducted an evaluation, under thergispm and with the participation of its Chief Exagive Officer and Chief Financ
Officer, of the effectiveness of the design andrapen of the Company’s disclosure controls andcpdures as of March 31, 2012The
Companys disclosure controls and procedures are designeddure that information required to be discldsgdhe Company in the repc
that it files or submits under the Exchange Aateisorded, processed, summarized, and reportednwittiei time periods specified in the r
and forms of the SEC, and that such informatioradsumulated and communicated to the Compmamyanagement, including its Ct
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, ggpeopriate, to allow timely decisions regardinguieed disclosure.

Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executivaéc®ffand Chief Financial Officer concluded that thempanys disclosure controls a
procedures were effective as of March 31, 20Hbwever, the Company believes that a controlsegaysno matter how well designed :
operated, cannot provide absolute assurance, nuprmevide reasonable assurance, that the objeativéise controls system are met anc
evaluation of controls can provide absolute assiginat all control issues and instances of fréwad)y, within a company have been detected.

Changes in internal control over financial reportim

There have been no changes to the Company'’s itteon&ol over financial reporting that occurredridg the quarter endedarch 31, 201
that have materially affected, or are reasonakblyfito materially affect, the Company’s internahtrol over financial reporting.
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PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company and its subsidiaries are parties toenous claims and lawsuits arising in the normalrsewof its business activities, som
which involve claims for substantial amounts. Alilgh the ultimate outcome of these suits cannosbertained at this time, it is the opiniol
management that none of these matters, when resolikt have a material effect on the Compangbnsolidated results of operations,
flows, or financial condition. For additional infoation, see Note 13 , “Contingenciesy”the Consolidated Financial Statements in thigr
10-Q, which is incorporated into this Item 1 byereince.

ltem 1A . RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information set forth st report, you should carefully consider the fegtdiscussed in Part I, “ltem 1A. Risk Factors”
in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year eh@ecember 31, 2011which could materially affect our business, fio@h condition o
future results. The risks described in this repad in our Annual Report on Form KDare not the only risks facing our Company. Adiit
risks and uncertainties not currently known to ushat we currently deem to be immaterial also meaterially adversely affect our busine
financial condition or future results.

Item 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

(a) None.
(b) None.
(c) SunTrust did not repurchase any shares of dtancon stock, Series A Preferred Stock Depositargrédh Series B Preferred St

Depositary Shares, or warrants to purchase comtoak during the quarter ended March 31, 2012 . Ardh 31, 2012 13.9 million warrant
remained outstanding. As of March 31, 2012 , tlweae no unused Board authority to repurchase anmgslud Series A Preferred stock.

Item 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
None.
ltem 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable

Iltem 5. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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Item 6. EXHIBITS

Sequential Page
Exhibit Description Number

31 *
Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant, restated effect
January 16, 2009, incorporated by reference toliixBil of the Registrarg’ Current Repo

on Form 8-K filed January 22, 2009.

3.2 Bylaws of the Registrant, as amended and restated on August 8, 2011, ioigul by *
reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant’s Quiyt®eport on Form 1@ filed August 9
2011.
31.1 (filed herewith)

Certification of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Secti
1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of theaBas-Oxley Act of 2002.

31.z N . . . . _ _ _ (filed herewith)
Certification of Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Executive Vice Presider
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptegupat to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002.

32.1 (filed herewith)

Certification of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Secti
1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of theaBas-Oxley Act of 2002.

32.z Certification of Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Executive Vice Presider (filed herewith)
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptegupat to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002.

101.1 Interactive Data File. (filed herewith)

* incorporated by reference

SIGNATURE
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdéport to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

SunTrust Banks, Inc.
(Registrant)

Date: May 4, 2012 .

/s/ Thomas E. Panther
Thomas E. Panther

Senior Vice President and Director of Corporate &ice and

N Aantvallas



(On behalf of the Registrant and as Principal
Accounting Officer)
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
SEC RELEASE NO. 33-8124

I, William H. Rogers, Jr., certify that:

(1) I have reviewed this quarterly report on FA®Q of SunTrust Banks, Ini

(2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not cordai untrue statement of a material fact or omist&@te a material fe
necessary to make the statements made, in lighieofircumstances under which such statements made, not misleading wi
respect to the period covered by this report;

(3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, @her financial information included in this repdfairly present in a
material respects the financial condition, resafteperations and cash flows of the registrantfasmd for, the periods presen
in this report;

(4) The registrant's other certifying officer and | asponsible for establishing and maintaining disate controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15¢)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange /
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a.

Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tesigned unc
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condated subsidiaries,
made known to us by others within those entiti@stipularly during the period in which this repa&teing prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial réijpg; or caused such internal control over finahcggporting to b
designed under our supervision, to provide readenaksurance regarding the reliability of finanaigborting and tf
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'slalisire controls and procedures and presented isnréport ou
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disceosontrols and procedures, as of the end of thiegeovered by th
report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsainternal control over financial reporting tratcurred during tf
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regidts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahmeport) that he
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evally affect, the registrant's internal contrgko financial reporting; ar

(5) The registrant's other certifying officer anldave disclosed, based on our most reesatuation of internal control over financ
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant's board of direct(@s persons performing t
equivalent functions):

a.

Date: May 4, 2012.

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal controtiofinancial reportin
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect tlagistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizd report financi
information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesumagement or other employees who have a significdatin the
registrant's internal control over financial rejagt

/s/ William H. Rogers, Jr.
William H. Rogers, Jr.,
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
SEC RELEASE NO. 33-8124

I, Aleem Gillani, certify that:

(1) I have reviewed this quarterly report on FA®Q of SunTrust Banks, Ini

(2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not cordai untrue statement of a material fact or omist&@te a material fe
necessary to make the statements made, in lighieofircumstances under which such statements made, not misleading wi
respect to the period covered by this report;

(3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, @her financial information included in this repdfairly present in a
material respects the financial condition, resafteperations and cash flows of the registrantfasmd for, the periods presen
in this report;

(4) The registrant's other certifying officer and | asponsible for establishing and maintaining disate controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15¢)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange /
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a.

Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tesigned unc
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condated subsidiaries,
made known to us by others within those entiti@stipularly during the period in which this repa&teing prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial réijpg; or caused such internal control over finahcggporting to b
designed under our supervision, to provide readenaksurance regarding the reliability of finanaigborting and tf
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'slalisire controls and procedures and presented isnréport ou
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disceosontrols and procedures, as of the end of thiegeovered by th
report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsainternal control over financial reporting tratcurred during tf
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regidts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahmeport) that he
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evally affect, the registrant's internal contrgko financial reporting; ar

(5) The registrant's other certifying officer and | badisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiomerial control over financi
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant's board of direct(@s persons performing t
equivalent functions):

a.

Date: May 4, 2012.

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal controtiofinancial reportin
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect tlagistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizd report financi
information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesumagement or other employees who have a significdatin the
registrant's internal control over financial rejagt

[s/ Aleem Gillani
Aleem Gillani, Corporate Executive
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer



EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the quarterly report on FormQ®f SunTrust Banks, Inc. (the “Company8y the quarter ended March 31, 201z
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiorite date hereof (the “Reportl),William H. Rogers, Jr., Chairman and Chief Extoe

Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 IESSection 1350, as adopted pursuant to Secti6ro9@he Sarbane@xley Act of 200z
that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78
or 780(d)); and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly gmets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
the Company.

Date: May 4, 2012.

[s/ William H. Rogers, Jr.
William H. Rogers, Jr.,
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the quarterly report on FormQ®f SunTrust Banks, Inc. (the “Companydy the quarter ended March 31, 201
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiorihe date hereof (the “Reportl),Aleem Gillani, Corporate Executive Vice Presitlanc

Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify,rpuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursagsection 906 of the Sarbar@gley
Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeafsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgfeAct of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m
780(d)); and

(2) The information contained in the Report faipkesents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of
Company.

Date: May 4, 2012.
/s/ Aleem Gillani

Aleem Gillani, Corporate Executive
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer



